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CORPORATE INFORMATION
NCIE=EE
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STOCK CODE

01170

WEBSITE

http://www.irasia.com/listco/hk/kingmaker

KEY DATES
Closure of Register of Members
Entitlement to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting

23 August 2012 to 27 August 2012

Entitlement to the proposed final and special dividends

3 September 2012 to 5 September 2012

Annual General Meeting

27 August 2012

Proposed Payment date of Final and Special Dividends

On or about 21 September 2012
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
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CHAIRMAN'’S STATEMENT
ERRE

OUR

MISSION
KN =RE

To partner with leading brands in

making the best lifestyle products to\
meet and create consumer demand in
footwear and related products.

HEEABBEFERERESHENER
Ux/ﬁﬂ&?ﬂiﬂ/ﬁ%%%ﬁ%&

g £ o Chen Ming-hsiung, Mickey BR#&#
HEERHER Chairman F /&

“Going forward, although the economic climate — [FKX = (BEALEEZNGATEHE -

is still uncertain, we are cautiously optimistic that /EHEFR —E— = ~— :ﬁjffﬁ?fﬁ/s?ﬁﬁ?
the Group will deliver growth in the financial year — /1% K# 1+ 8 ﬁgﬁéﬁ REE - BUt  F£H&
2012/13. This will be achieved through pursuing our #é}ftﬁf%/;ié?% —IEE 77 ARz
strategy of further gains in market share, capacity — & - i&EiH= %/ﬁfﬁﬁfﬂﬁg ERERE
expansion through specialized manufacturing hubs, — H&EHA)EE o |

and operational excellence.”

| am pleased to report that the Group continued to implement its RARRER  ZEER=ZT——  —ZFHK
growth strategy in the financial year 2011/12, which enabled us FREBEBHITIERER ﬁ$%l€7§&ﬁ2§m
to achieve record revenue amidst macroeconomic uncertainties. HEAMIER T « D15 S ERI L BRI A
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CHAIRMAN'’S STATEMENT
T EHmE

Along with the rapid changes in the global economy, the
financial year 2011/12 proved an unstable year as divergence
in the global economy became more entrenched. Developed
economies, including Europe and the United States (“US”),
continued to struggle under the weight of high public debts
and unemployment. Many export-orientated companies are
being squeezed by a combination of falling orders, inflation
and rising labor costs. Some manufacturers have even been
forced to withdraw from the industry owing to tightening credit
conditions.

In the financial year 2011/12, our hard-won reputation for quality
ensured that there was continued demand for our products
despite the slowing global economy.

The board of directors of the Company (the “Board”) is confident
that by maintaining a balanced and constantly fine-tuned
business and product portfolio, and with the support of robust
multi-country production capabilities, the Group will be able
to continue its success for the foreseeable future amidst the
ongoing economic turbulence.

RIREBE=RE L 2RMBCBE  W_F—
—/—ZFMBEEETEE  BRELERR
(BREBE) BEARBENAEXTSEHNED -
MAEAROSENARAHERFIE TR  BERE
BTRALFTEREE - BN EERERARNEERK
HEEMEARHITE

R-B——/ ——FUBFE  BESFRES
REMEHELEEE  AEFENERFTREERRK
REOBIUE TDISIARRAE -

ARrESE (B8] X BREFER
EHBLCEBRERES  UWRBBREENNX
o AEEREAREEN AR RRZFHETS
IKENF BT
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
ESE e

RESULTS

For the year ended 31 March 2012, the Group’s turnover rose by
approximately 10.0% to approximately HK$1,655 million (2011:
approximately HK$1,504 million). This was mainly due to higher
revenue from existing customers such as Clarks, Skechers,
Stride Rite and Rockport and successful efforts to diversify the
Group’s customer base, with new customers including New
Balance and Timberland. Profit attributable to equity holders of
the Company dropped by approximately 55.8% to HK$54 million.
The decrease in profit was mainly attributable to higher input
costs as well as lower revenue from the “wellness” products.

Basic earnings per share for the year consequently decreased
by 57.0% to approximately HK8.0 cents, compared with
approximately HK18.59 cents for the financial year 2010/11.

DIVIDENDS AND SHARE REPURCHASES

To reward our shareholders for their long-term support, the
Board recommends the payment of a final dividend of HK1.5
cents per share and a special dividend of HK2.0 cents per share.
Together with the interim dividend of HK3.0 cents per share, the
Group has delivered a total dividend for the year of HK6.5 cents
per ordinary share, with an increase of the dividend payout ratio
to approximately 81.3%.
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The proposed final and special dividends are subject to the
approval of the shareholders at the Annual General Meeting
(“AGM”) which is scheduled to be held on Monday, 27 August
2012. The payment of final and special dividends will be payable
on or about Friday, 21 September 2012.

In addition to dividend payments, during the course of the
financial year the Company repurchased and cancelled 5,130,000
of its ordinary shares at prices ranging from HK$0.95 to HK$1.54
per share. We consider such repurchases to be a constructive
element in the prudent management of the overall capital
structure and in enhancing returns to shareholders over time.

BUSINESS STRATEGIES
Increasingly diverse client base

Our client base includes a number of leading footwear brands.
Because of our reputation for good quality, as more and more
international footwear brands outsourced production, the Group
was successful in adding more high-end brands and niche
players to our customer base during the year.

This is allowing a gradual diversification of our client base,
which is slowly reducing the Group’s reliance on its largest
customers.

Sustainable margins in a challenging environment

The Group’s strategy of providing premium brand owners with
customized and competitive one-stop services, supplemented by
a wide array of products, not only earns us continuing support
from customers, but also helps us to maintain reasonable overall
net margins.

These essential qualities provide the Group with a solid foundation
to weather downturns in our principal export markets, compared
to other manufacturers.

Enhanced design and development capabilities to
maintain position in the value chain

To cope with the rapidly changing market situation, the Group will
constantly upgrade its research and development centers in order
to speed up the response lead time for product development and
to facilitate more flexible shifting of the product mix. The centers
are tailor-made to cater to customers’ requirements for constant
diversification of their product lines.

CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
ESE e

The Group is always committed to developing ways to reinforce
our ability to meet the specialized needs of our customers and
maintain the quality and craftsmanship of our products. We
expanded our research and development capabilities in Zhuhai,
Zhongshan and Vietnam factories during the year in order to
better collaborate with our partners and create additional value
for them.

Diversified and cost-efficient multi-country production
base

The Group’s multi-country production base stretches from
Guangdong and Jiangxi Provinces in the People’s Republic of
China (the “PRC”) to Vietnam and Cambodia, serving the varied
requirements of clients in the United States, Europe and other
countries.

A more diverse manufacturing base supports the further
rationalization of our manufacturing operations into four
specialized hubs over the long term: Zhuhai as the Group’s
headquarters, Zhongshan as a research and development center
and high-end manufacturing base; Jiangxi for the production of
mid-range footwear; and Southeast Asia for euro zone shipments
and mass market products.

AEBENFAAZTREE L RBFINES - A
DNABEPHNFIREMRBERNRERTE -
FR - RARIRE - U R TRE KR 3
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Continuing its geographical diversification of its production base,
the Group aims to minimize the impact of fluctuations in any
currency in a single area. Furthermore, the Group is adjusting
its product portfolio to fit better into the production capabilities
and cost structures of different facilities.

Maintaining healthy profitability in the face of severe
cost inflation

In view of the current global economic environment, the Group is
focused on maintaining strict operational and financial discipline
to successfully execute its business strategy.

A key feature of the past year for manufacturing businesses has
been persistently high raw materials prices and further steep
rises in direct labor rates in the PRC, where the largest portion
of the Group’s manufacturing capacity is currently located.

Management has responded to these severe inflationary
pressures in a very creditable manner through a combination
of initiatives that included operating efficiency gains, fine-tuning
products, selective price increases, and an ongoing effort to
reshape and rebalance our multi-country manufacturing footprint
to provide a better “natural hedge” against foreign currency
volatility.

Leverage on the Group’s niche brand building and
development strategy

Both brand building and development are indispensable for the
long-term healthy growth of the Group. Consequently, the Group
made continued efforts in promoting its brand development,
making good use of its brand resources and flexibly responding to
market needs, in order to capture each and every opportunity.

At the same time, the Group continued to actively upgrade its
own brand products, flexibly draw up marketing and promotional
plans, and strategically expand its retail network, with a view to
further consolidating our top-notch niche in the domestic babies
and children footwear market.

CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
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The retailing unit successfully established its foothold in the
PRC’s retail scene in 2010 with initial advances into Beijing and
Shanghai. The Group continues to leverage on its niche brand-
building strategy and capitalize on the substantial growth in the
second-tier cities in the PRC. Throughout the year, we opened
new shops in other PRC cities including Shenyang, Dalian,
Tianjin, Suzhou, Changzhou, Hefei, Ningbo and Nanjing.

FUTURE PLANS AND PROSPECTS

Looking ahead, the economic outlook remains uncertain. Failure
to solve the debt crisis of the European countries in a timely
manner would inevitably affect the global economy. To cope
with a number of market risks, the Group will prudently monitor
and analyze market trends, step up risk management, and
formulate and put into practice development strategies taking a
pragmatic and cautious approach, so as to capture the valuable
opportunities arising from the steady economic development of
PRC.

However, we expect that growing recognition of the quality of our
products and our strong productivity-enhancing measures, as
well as our strong relationship with our global partners will help
defend us from the impact of further pressures on our overall
performance.
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CHAIRMAN'’S STATEMENT
ERERE

Profitability, however, is difficult to predict as we expect to face
stronger headwinds from rising costs. The cost of materials
may rise further as commodity prices remain high and volatile.
Wages in PRC are forecast to continue its upward trend, while
the appreciation of the Renminbi is likely to stabilize in the
coming yeatr.

The Group will continue to exercise tight cost control and
improve our productivity, striving to minimize the impact of these
factors on our margins. Programs are also in place to speed up
the automation of and re-engineer our production processes to
gain further cost savings. In addition, we have taken appropriate
actions to pass certain cost increases on to our customers.

Going forward, although the economic climate is still uncertain,
we are cautiously optimistic that the Group will deliver growth
in the financial year 2012/13. This will be achieved through
pursuing our strategy of further gains in market share, capacity
expansion through specialized manufacturing hubs, and
operational excellence.

Stable order pipeline despite global uncertainty

We expect demand for our customized footwear products
to remain stable throughout the coming year, even as some
clients may scale back orders in the face of ongoing economic
uncertainty in Europe and the US.

We will continue to build a resilient performance through quality,
productivity and client relationship enhancements.
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
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Continued capacity expansion and reorganization of
facilities into specialized hubs

The Group will continue to work towards our long-term goal of
building a robust production base consisting of three specialized
hubs to serve different client and market requirements.

In the coming year, we will continue upgrading our manufacturing
capacity and capabilities in Vietnam and Cambodia, while also
shifting and expanding manufacturing capacity to our new
Jiangxi facility. With wage and input cost inflation likely to remain
a long-term challenge, this ongoing strategy will enable the
Group to better optimize our manufacturing operations, control
costs and secure a stable labor supply.

To further expand our manufacturing operations and lower input
costs, the Group is also prudently exploring several options,
including buying out suitable acquisition targets.

Enhanced production capabilities

In view of the current global economic environment, the Group is
focused on maintaining strict operational and financial discipline
to successfully execute its business strategy.

While remaining prudent, the Group is committed to the continual
expansion of its production capacity in line with demand.
Continual enhancement of product offerings through research
and development as well as production efficiencies through
automation and staff training will also be an ongoing mission.
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To uphold our core competences, the Group will constantly
strengthen our ability to meet the specialized needs of our
customers and maintain the quality and craftsmanship of our
products. We will consider investing further in our outsole
capabilities in our Cambodia factory over the coming year
in order to better collaborate with our partners and create
additional value for them.

The Board will update the shareholders on the progress when
appropriate.

Fiona’s Prince is currently the retail unit’s major brand carrying a
line of contemporary and lifestyle babies’ and children’s footwear,
with prices ranging from RMB500 to RMB1,200 per pair.

The business plan of the unit will begin with a brand building
program to lay down the foundation for future rollouts. Marketing
efforts will be targeted towards the mainland babies and children
sector where the Group enjoys an advantage based on its
initial success in building customer recognition. Retail network
expansion will follow to leverage on the marketing effort.

With continued solid economic growth anticipated for the coming
year, PRC will remain the primary focus for our retail business
expansion in 2012/13. As more and more citizens join the
ranks of middle-to-upper class consumers, growing demand
for affordable luxury babies’ and children’s footwear is creating
room for growth for Fiona’s Prince.

We will continue to pursue growth through store and space
expansions, increasing same-store sales, and by broadening
our product base in order to enhance Fiona’s Prince’s overall
revenue mix. The Group will also continue to prudently capture
any opportunities, including through joint ventures, to introduce
more brand names to our retail portfolio.

As part of our ongoing store expansion strategy, the Group
plans to maintain a full year target of 5 Fiona’s Prince stores in
Hong Kong and Macau, and to open 70 stores in the PRC by
the end of 2018.
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
EREHE

Globally, we expect further expansion of Fiona’s Prince sales via
online retailers, as we increase our focus on these channels. To
this end, advertising efforts have begun to be placed on online
media.

Expanding retail portfolio

The Group will prudently expand its portfolio of brands under
a multi-brand strategy. Appropriate marketing and promotional
activities will be carried out to help unleash the potential value
of the Group’s existing brands. At the same time, the Group will
continue to look out for new, innovative brands that fit well into
our expansion strategy.

Miss Blumarine, a new retail label for babies’ and children’s
fashion, is the latest addition to the Group’s portfolio under a
partnership agreement. The partnership will capitalize on the
know-how of our retail team to tap vast demand in PRC for
different types of footwear products. This new label will target
the growing market in Hong Kong and PRC for affordable luxury
footwear for babies and children which crosses over between
fashion and shoes. The brand’s first store was established in
Hong Kong in early April 2012.

Establishment of headquarters and reorganization of
retail business in the PRC

The retail unit’s growth agenda includes organic growth through
store openings, space expansions and increase of same-store
sales. In addition, the unit has been approached by certain
franchisees seeking co-operation opportunities. It is also
considering to develop a more diversified product portfolio that
supports the premium image of its brands.

To accommodate the long-term development needs, the Group
has acquired office premises in Shanghai, which will function as
the headquarters of its operations in eastern PRC.

A reorganization of the retail business has also been conducted
since the beginning of the year, resulting in significant reductions
in the unit’s operating costs. The Group will continue to strictly
control operating costs, and to adjust its product portfolio to
expedite earnings contribution from the retail business.

Going forward, our retail business will have an increasingly
important role to play in the Group’s overall development.
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CHAIRMAN'’S STATEMENT
ERHRE

OUR

VISION
23 )i 0] R

To become the leading lifestyle
footwear company trusted by premium
brands for value creation and
innovation.
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CONCLUSION S

| wish to thank all of our staff and senior management for RABUERERBABEEIRSREEE - #f
their dedication and support, which is crucial to our success BB NI Z R BB M RETEER < kB - ARA
in meeting the challenges that face us. My thanks are also MENBRHESUES  BR TP REEENF
extended to fellow directors, shareholders, customers and BEFF o

suppliers for their continued support.

We have proven strengths in our multi-country production base, BEAMcBEAEREN ERRAR  BR2Y
product development, a strong financial position, market-leading BN - KB ERER N ERERER L TIHE

position in casual premium footwear and babies’ and children’s B REERE2&E  SEMEHEHE -
products, and efficient operations. This should enable us to U BMBERE— TR  EMETR
achieve further growth in revenue and hence deliver sustainable RAIFFE 2 BIFR -

returns to shareholders.

Chen Ming-hsiung, Mickey PR S8
Chairman FE
Hong Kong, 28 June 2012 EH —E——F,XA=-1+N\AR
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

B IR B am Mo

FINANCIAL RESULTS

During the year ended 31 March 2012, the world faced a series
of unprecedented macroeconomic shocks. Weak global demand
amidst a slowdown in the economy of the US and a turbulent
eurozone had a material adverse impact on the manufacturing
sector as a whole.

The Group was not immune to these challenges, but through
consistent efforts to adjust its product and client portfolios
in response to market changes, it was able to achieve an
approximately 10.0% vyear-on-year growth in turnover to
approximately HK$1,655 million (2011: approximately HK$1,504
million) during the year. The average selling price (“ASP”) and
business volume, as expressed in the number of pairs of
footwear produced, also grew 3.7% and 6.4% respectively.

Rising material prices and labor costs in the PRC eroded the
Group’s gross profit margin, resulting in an approximately 55.8%
decline in net profit attributable to the equity holders of the
Company to approximately HK$54 million (2011: approximately
HK$122 million).
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Compared to the previous year, material cost increased by
approximately 11.5% and labor cost was up by 27.5%, with the
appreciation of the Renminbi exerting further pressure on the
Group’s margin. As a result of a shortage of experienced skilled
labor, the Group incurred additional subcontracting charges
totaling approximately HK$45 million (2011: approximately HK$24
million), a year-on-year increase of approximately 87.5%. With
rising costs outweighing growth in revenue and ASP, the gross
profit margin dropped to approximately 14.3%.

The multi-country production platform across the PRC, Vietnam
and Cambodia continued to help the Group build flexibility into
its product mix. Upon commissioning of the new production
lines in the factories in Cambodia and Jiangxi, the PRC,
contributions from these two production centers increased
further to approximately 7.6% (2011: approximately 6.6%) and
7.6% (2011: approximately 5.9%) respectively to the Group’s
total turnover.

The facilities were organized into three specialized production
hubs serving different manufacturing requirements and levels
of sophistication, enabling the Group to calibrate its product
mix in response to the ever-changing market environment.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

B IR B am Mo

Despite the easing off of the sales of “wellness” shoes, the
premium casual footwear category remained the Group’s largest
revenue generator, accounting for approximately 43.7% (2011:
approximately 60.3%) of Group’s turnover. The Group was able
to maintain its niche in the premium segment as it maintains the
superior quality of its products supplemented by tailor-made
production services. Babies’ and children’s footwear and rugged
shoes contributed approximately 42.4% (2011: approximately
35.3%) and 13.9% (2011: approximately 4.4%) of turnover
respectively.

The dual impact of a slowing US economy and the continuing
appreciation of the Renminbi has led the market focus of
the Group to shift from the US to Europe. During the year,
the Group’s shipments to the US dropped to approximately
43.2% (2011: approximately 59.6%) by turnover, while that
of the European segment increased to approximately 37.6%
(2011: approximately 31.4%) of the total. Shipments to other
markets, including Asia, increased to approximately 19.2%
(2011: approximately 9.0%). The shift in the Group’s market mix
validates its ability to adapt flexibly to market conditions.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

During the year, material costs went up owing to rising material
prices and the appreciation of the Renminbi. Material usage also
increased as the Group geared up product development work for
new footwear categories, in an effort to make up for the decline
in shipments of “wellness” shoes.

For the manufacturing unit, total labor and staff costs increased
to account for approximately 22.3% (2011: approximately 19.3%)
of turnover amidst rising minimum wages in the PRC and
partly as a result of the appreciation of the Renminbi. The lean
manufacturing system continued to be in place to help the Group
gain efficiency by shortening production lead times, and the
moderate increase in ASP has also helped recoup part of the
higher costs for materials and labor.

As a result, earnings per share for the year decreased by
approximately 57.0% year on year to approximately HK8.0 cents
(2011: approximately HK18.59 cents). In view of its continued
healthy financial position, the Group pledges to continue its
dividend policy of sharing results with shareholders.

Accordingly, the Board recommended the payment of a final
dividend and special dividend of HK1.5 cents (2011: HK7.0
cents) and HK2.0 cents (2011: nil) respectively, which together
with the interim dividend of HK3.0 cents (2011: HK3.0 cents),
represents a payout ratio of approximately 81.3% (2011:
approximately 53.8%).

OPERATIONAL REVIEW

The complex market environment caused by weak economic
conditions in the US and European markets has exacerbated
the difficulty of manufacturers in optimizing facilities utilization
to gain cost efficiency. Against such a backdrop, the Group has
continued to leverage its core strengths to proactively adjust
its product and client portfolios in accordance with market
changes.

The measures taken included the further diversification of the
production base by speeding up the relocation of production
lines to lower-cost centers. In order to strengthen its lead in the
premium casual footwear segment, the Group has expended
much effort in developing new premium-quality white shoes
which have come into fashion.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

B IR B am Mo

To defend its lead in strategic segments including premium
fashion casual footwear and babies’ and children’s shoes, the
Group has adhered to its core competencies in its one-stop
solution featuring product development, superior quality and
customized production. The Group will continue to sustain
its premium business portfolio as part of its differentiating
strategy.

The Group held a sound financial position with cash and cash
equivalents maintained at a favorable level of approximately
HK$475 million (2011: approximately HK$530 million) as at 31
March 2012.

Manufacturing Business

The Group serves the world’s major footwear brands from its
diversified network of factories, organized into three specialized
hubs across Southeast Asia and the PRC. With the southern
Zhuhai and Zhongshan factories serving as the Group’s
headquarters, research and development center and high-end
manufacturing base, the inland Jiangxi factory is designated for
the production of mid-range footwear. The facilities in Southeast
Asia, including Vietnam and Cambodia, are for European
shipments and mass market products.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BB am M AT

The facilities, located and designed to accommodate varying
product development and manufacturing requirements, had a
total of 38 production lines as at the year end date. 11 lines
were located in Vietnam, 3 in Cambodia, and 24 in the PRC,
including 11 in Zhongshan, 8 in Zhuhai and 5 lines in Jiangxi
Province. Overall facilities utilization was 76% (2011: 71%) during
the year.

In view of the soft market, capacity expansion has been focused
on lower-cost bases in Jiangxi and Cambodia. The new Jiangxi
factory had 5 production lines as at 31 March 2012 and already
contributed approximately 7.6% of the Group’s total turnover for
the year. The Cambodia factory had established 3 production
and additional 2 assembly lines and has become a growth driver
registering approximately 7.6% growth in revenue. Upon full
operation of the new facilities in Jiangxi and Cambodia, total
annual capacity will reach about 25 million pairs by year. The
solid order books of these two centers validate the Group’s
strategy of diversifying into lower-cost production locations.

REHER  ZERMBERREIBKREER B
MESFERARREER K - ZSLEEZH A
fLARBE (1MEEER) REE CKREER)
ARFE (4GEES - R L11E - K88
BRI IAESKREER) - FREERBERERA
76% (ZZ——F 1 71%) °

ERMHBRE - ARREHRNIARRBFEZ K
BRAEMBRESE R-_E——F=A=+—
B Im# IMmARBSKEER  HEBMEAE
SERFEZBEETNTO6% RHEEIHER
VG EERRIIGFMARE  KABRNER G
£ WREENT7.6% - WITARRBEREZH
BEEEBRAEERE  FNFEZRFEEHESR
#725,000,0008 #£fE - sz MEIR O 2 BER] &
FRAEELZ T BEREEKAEE R 2 K
T2HBH -

Kingmaker Footwear Holdings Limited {5 2 ¥ &£ BHR A7 23



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

ERE RS

Research and development is a key strength which supports the
Group’s customized production capacities. This niche, coupled
with management’s experience and insights in understanding
the complex market environment, has translated into a strong
capability to develop a diversified range of products to achieve
business progress. Despite the uncertainties in the US and
European markets, the Group recorded order growth on its
portfolio of premium products designed with features to help
clients drive demand.

After expansion of the research and development center in the
Vietnam factory, this production base achieved year-on-year
order growth of approximately 23.2% in terms of number of
pairs produced.

Considering the comparatively stable cost environment of the
production base in Vietnam and Cambodia, the Group may
consider to further focus its future development on the basis of
this production hub.

Regarding the production facilities in the southern PRC, owing
to the shortage of experienced skilled labor, their total output
in terms of pairs dropped approximately 6% year on year. The
continued increase in basic wages also led to the outsourcing
of certain subcontracting works during the year which increased
to approximately 2.7% (2011: approximately 1.6%) of the total
turnover, further exerting pressure on the Group’s margin. In view
of the change in the PRC’s operating environment, the Group
will seek to further diversity geographically and may explore
potential strategic partnerships that could create added value
and synergistic benefits to the core business.

Major customers during the year included Clarks, Skechers,
Stride Rite, New Balance and Timberland which in aggregate
contributed approximately 83.9% (2011: approximately 89.2%)
of the Group’s total turnover.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Retailing Business

Under the Group’s long-term diversification strategy, it has
developed a retail business under the house brand of Fiona’s
Prince, a trendy line of infant and baby shoes. This retailing unit
successfully established a foothold in the PRC’s retail scene
in 2010, with the first advances in Beijing and Shanghai. In
the same year, the Mocca business unit which carries ladies’
shoes and bags was scaled down on consideration that more
resources should be placed into the development of Fiona’s
Prince. Fitting better into the Group’s manufacturing capabilities
in the children’s category, Fiona’s Prince is expected to enjoy
more synergistic advantages.

Although the business unit was still making a loss of approximately
HK$25.5 million (2011: approximately HK$37.9 million) as a result
of the high rental expenses in Hong Kong, the Group expects to
achieve a strong growth in the sales of Fiona’s Prince in the PRC
in the coming year. As at the year end date, the unit maintained
a total of 4 Fiona’s Prince shops in Hong Kong, 1 shop in Macau
and 21 shops in the PRC.

The unit has brought in new business partners for the further
development of its retail network and to achieve win/win through
market alliance. During the year, the Group has reached an
agreement with an ltalian brand, namely Miss Blumarine, to open
a shop in Hong Kong in early April 2012 to feature a new series
of infant and children’s footwear. Management considers that
the alliance with prestigious international partners will help the
Group gain exposure in different market segments in the PRC.
The Group will also benefit from the experience obtained for its
near-term penetration into the PRC market. Further discussions
are being engaged in with other well-known international brands
for collaboration opportunities.

The Group maintains confidence in the development of the retail
unit into one of its major income and returns contributors in
future. It will not, however, derail the Group from its longstanding
prudent financial management policy. The Group will continue to
be a risk-averse company while it cautiously moves ahead with
its business plans.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BIRE R W LT

FINANCIAL REVIEW
Liquidity and Financial Resources

The Group generally finances its operation by internally and
generated cashflow and banking facilities provided by its
bankers.

Prudent financial management and selective investment criteria
have enabled the Group to maintain a strong financial position.
As at 31 March 2012, the Group’s cash and cash equivalents
were approximately HK$475 million (2011: approximately HK$530
million).

The Group is substantially debt-free. As at 31 March 2012,
the Group had banking facilities amounted to an aggregate
sum of approximately HK$119 million (2011: approximately
HK$196 million) with various banks. Out of the trade and
overdraft banking facilities of approximately HK$119 million
(2011: approximately HK$196 million) had been granted to the
Group, approximately HK$8 million (2011: approximately HK$2
million) had been utilized as at 31 March 2012.

For the year ended 31 March 2012, the current ratio was
approximately 2.01 (2011: approximately 2.33) based on current
assets of approximately HK$865 million and current liabilities
of approximately HK$432 million and the quick ratio was
approximately 1.52 (2011: approximately 1.87).

As at 31 March 2012, the Group did not have any interest-
bearing bank borrowings.

The Group will continue to maintain conservative cash flow
management to sustain a strong cash position. Having considered
the major expansion plans of the Group, including Cambodia and
the PRC in the next two to three years, the Directors are of the
opinion that the Group has adequate liquidity to meet its current
and future working capital requirements on its operations and
expansion.

Foreign Exchange Risk Management

Most of the Group’s assets and liabilities, revenue and expenditure
are denominated in Hong Kong dollars, the RMB and the US
dollars (“USD”). It is the Group’s policy to adopt a conservative
approach on foreign exchange exposure management.

26 Kingmaker Footwear Holdings Limited {5 2 & ¥ £ EERA R

1 % (21 8

RBEERABEER
AEE—RUABEEZRS REERBITRM
ZRITEEREEBRHED -

FHEBHM RERNRE  SAEE 2B #
BER R -_T——F=ZA=+—8 A&EEZ
e MERFSHEHE4475,000,0008 7T (ZF—
—4F : #7530,000,000787T) °

AEBEALWEEE R_T——F=A=+
—B AEBESZHMBOZEEREENR
119,000,000/ 7T (=& ——4F : #196,000,000
B AEEEBETZEZRBELZ 2R
& B 49119,000,000% w (Z & — — F: 4
196,000,000/ ) E/F  RZTE—ZF=A=
+—HE & A#8,000,0008 7T (ZTE——F : £
2,000,000/ 7T) °

HE-_T——FZA=Z+—HILFE RIL=X
#92.01 (ZE——%F : £92.33) ' WHERBHEE
#7865,000,0007% 7T M 7t E) & (£ 49432,000,0007%
TLZEEFE  mMEABLLEBIL1.652 (=T ——
& 491.87) -

R-ZFB——F=ZA=1+—8  AEEXEEMAF
BIRITEE -

AEEBBERFRTIADRLER  UTE
RSN - % BAEERAKRE = FRIFE
TRERFERT I ERFHE  EEMRA
ARBEBRRZRBESUEAEE AR A%
BERFRZ BEELBR -

5B L B T T
AEBABO 2 EERABRKERBASTERI
BT ARBRET (TXT)) 5HE - RARST
TRERINER BRI AN EE 2R -



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

However, the Group will continue to monitor its foreign exchange
exposure and market conditions to determine if any hedging is
required. The Group generally finances its operation with internal
resources and bank facilities provided by banks in Hong Kong.
Interest rates of borrowings are fixed by reference to the Hong
Kong Inter-Bank Offered Rate, the London Inter-Bank Offered
Rate or the Singapore Inter-Bank Offered Rate.

The Group’s treasury policies are designed to mitigate the impact
of fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates arising from the
Group’s global operations and to minimize the Group’s financial
risks. As a measure of additional prudence, the Group cautiously
uses derivative financial instruments, principally forward currency
contracts as appropriate for risk management purposes only, for
hedging transactions and for managing the Group’s receivables
and payables.

The exposure to foreign currency of the Group mainly arose from
the net cash flow and the net working capital translation of its
PRC subsidiaries. The management of the Group will actively
hedge the foreign currency exposures through natural hedges,
forward contracts and options, if consider necessary. The
management of currency risk is centralised in the headquarter
of the Group in Hong Kong.

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

Shareholders’ equity increased to approximately HK$980 million
as at 31 March 2012 (2011: approximately HK$950 million). As
at 31 March 2012, the Group did not have any interest-bearing
bank borrowings (2011: nil), resulting nil% (2011: nil%) of the
shareholders equity.

EMPLOYMENT AND REMUNERATION
POLICIES

The Group, including its subsidiaries in Hong Kong, Taiwan, the
PRC, Vietnam and Cambodia, employed approximately 14,000
employees as at 31 March 2012. The Group’s remuneration
policies are primarily based on prevailing market salary levels
and the performance of the respective companies and individuals
concerned. Share options may also be granted in accordance
to the terms of the Group’s approved share option schemes.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
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Our corporate philosophy has always emphasised respect for
people, contribution to society and creation of a fair working
environment. By organising voluntary services, donations and
sponsorships, we hope to fulfill our social responsibilities and
offer assistance to those in need.

The Directors strongly believe that corporate social responsibility
is an integral part of our corporate culture and a key to long-
term success.

During the year, the Group continued to promote a number
of activities to reduce our environmental footprint and further
engage with our workforce and local community.

A CARING COMPANY
Charitable support

Giving back to the community is an important element of being
a responsible corporation. The Group serves local communities
through volunteerism, charitable activities and sponsorship
initiatives that span the spectrum to improve the overall standard
of living for those around us.

The Directors believe that as a responsible multinational
company, we should contribute to those less fortunate in
communities around us. Hence, the Group contributed to many
charities including the World Vision Charity in many townships in
Taiwan since 2009 and continued to make further contributions
in the year under review, Friends of Caritas in Hong Kong, China
Charity Association and Red Cross Society in Cambodia.

Shoes were also given to both individual needy families and
established orphanages in PRC and Taiwan, with an emphasis
on providing suitable footwear for infants and children.

Volunteerism is encouraged across our Group and our employees

have enthusiastically served the communities with their time,
talents, and heart.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Caring for our communities

The Group is in the communities where we operate, and we
remain devoted to improving local living standards, especially for
the disability of amputeeism and other people in need.

Throughout the year, the Group continued to support sustainable
social and economic development of the country through the
provision of opportunity to people in Cambodia. Sensitive
to the particular needs of Cambodian society, in which a
disproportionate segment of the population deals with the
disability of amputeeism, the Group has made and continues to
make a commitment, through cooperation with the Cambodian
National Volleyball League (Disabled) and the Ministry of Social
Affairs, Labour and Youth Rehabilitation, to provide an equal
opportunity workplace and environment that accommodates
integration of persons with a disability. Inclusion of disabled
workers is a keynote feature of the unique Cambodian factory.

Environmental protection

The call for more collective action on the growing threat of global
warming and environmental degradation has continued to grow.
Recently, PRC released its 12th Five-year Plan on Greenhouse
Emission Control, which called for greater carbon intensity
and energy use targets, particularly in economically developed
regions such as Guangdong.

Our Group is committed to being part of the global solution and
becoming a more eco-friendly supplier and retailer.

As a first step in part of an on-going internal evaluation, we have
installed environmentally friendly CWS boilers and more efficient
T5 fluorescent lights in our factories and replaced conventional
dryers with infrared dryers, which have reduced the amount of
emissions released during the generation of heat and energy.
Solar energy heaters have also been installed for the staff
quarters of our Zhuhai and Zhongshan factories, thus promoting
environmental protection through daily conservation of energy.
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At a more local level, our Group organised a number of tree-
planting projects in Zhuhai and Zhongshan, Guangdong
Province and Vietnam throughout the year to help foster a local
culture of green living and conservation. More recently, the
Group appointed a professional consulting firm in Zhuhai and
Zhongshan factories to manage and maintain a green lifestyle
on facility premises.

The Group strongly advocates the need for better environmental
protection and is constantly looking for ways to improve its
manufacturing processes in order to reduce its consumption of
natural resources.

People development & diversity

The success of the Group’s business is dependent on nurturing
and retaining a motivated and fully-engaged workforce and we
have continued to work hard to relieve some of the pressures
that our employees face working far from home.

Throughout the year, we have greatly reduced the number of
overtime hours completed by our employees in order to provide
better working conditions and meet international standards,
while also ensuring they have more time to pursue recreational
activities, recharge mentally and adopt a more balanced lifestyle.
This also allowed employees to approach work with a healthier
mindset, while reducing our staff turnover.

As part of this effort, we organised a number of recreational and
cultural events throughout the year to provide employees with an
outlet for their sporting and creative passions and further improve
their physical and mental health.

Many of these activities, including singing competitions,
sweepstakes and variety shows, were held in conjunction with
annual holidays such as New Year’s Day, Lunar New Year and
the Mid-Autumn Festival. We were also especially thrilled to
support Children’s Day on 1 June when we arranged an evening
of performances, present-giving and other fun activities to bring
working parents and their children together.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

We also arranged a number of friendly karaoke, basketball,
Chinese chess and table tennis competitions throughout the
year to promote greater participation and social activity among
our employees. We also arranged a number of informal sporting
carnivals at our factories throughout the year.

As a further stress reliever for our employees, we also arranged
excursions to local theme parks, temples, nature parks and
other places of interest in order to provide employees with more
opportunities for entertainment and leisure, as well as a break
from their working lives.

Going ahead, the Group remains committed to serving the
community and further improving the quality of life for the people
we work with, as well as the environment which we share. The
Directors strongly believe that it requires a sustained effort on
all of these fronts to secure the long-term sustainability of our
Group.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Company has established a formal and transparent
procedure to protect the interests of the shareholders of the
Company. The board of the Directors (the “Board”) is committed
to ensuring the self-regulatory practices exist to protect the
interests of the shareholders of the Company. These include
a Board with high caliber members, Board Committees and
effective internal audit and good systems of internal controls.
The Board and the management of the Company are committed
to the maintenance of good corporate governance practices
and procedures. The Company believes that good corporate
governance provides a framework that is essential for effective
management, a healthy corporate culture, sustainable business
growth and enhancing shareholders’ value. The Company
regularly reviews the corporate governance procedures and
developments of the Company. The corporate governance duties
have been delegated by the Board to the audit committee of the
Company. The primary duties of the audit committee in relation
to corporate governance include developing and reviewing the
Company’s policies and practices on corporate governance and
making recommendations to the Board, so as to enhance and to
ensure the corporate governance practices of the Company are
in line with the relevant requirements. The Company applied the
principles and complied with all the code provisions as set out
in the Corporate Governance Code (the “CG Code”) contained in
Appendix 14 to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”)
throughout the period under review, except that:
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Chairman and chief executive officer

Under the code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code, the roles of
chairman and chief executive officer (“CEQ”) of the Company
should be separate and should not be performed by the same
individual. The division of responsibilities between the chairman
and CEO of the Company should be clearly established and set
out in writing. The roles of the chairman and the CEO of the
Company are not separated and are performed by the same
individual, Mr. Chen Ming-hsiung, Mickey. The Directors will meet
regularly to consider major matters affecting the operations of
the Company. The Directors consider that this structure will not
impair the balance of power and authority between the Directors
and the management of Company and believe that this structure
will enable the Group to make and implement decisions promptly
and efficiently.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted a code of conduct regarding
Directors’ securities transactions on terms without deviation from
the required standard of dealings as set out in the Model Code
for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the
“Model Code”) contained in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules.
Having made specific enquiry with all Directors, the Directors
have complied with such code of conduct and the required
standard of dealings in the Model Code and its code of conduct
regarding securities transactions by the Directors throughout the
year ended 31 March 2012.
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GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The duty of the Board is to manage the Group in a responsible
and effective manner and every Director has to carry out his/her
duty in good faith and achieve the standard of any prevailing
applicable laws and regulations and act in the best interests of
the Company and its shareholders. During the year under review,
the members of the Board included:

Executive Directors:

Mr. Chen Ming-hsiung, Mickey (Chairman)
Mdm. Huang Hsiu-duan, Helen

Mr. Kimmel, Phillip Brian

Mr. Lee Kung, Bobby

Mr. Wong Hei-chiu
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Non-executive Directors:

Mr. Chow Wing-kin, Anthony, SBS, J.P.
Mr. Chan Ho-man, Daniel

Independent non-executive Directors:

Mr. Tam King-ching, Kenny
Mr. Chan Mo-po, Paul, MH, J.P.
(retired on 29 August 2011)
Mr. Yung Tse-kwong, Steven
Ms. Chan Mei-bo, Mabel (appointed on 29 August 2011)

The Directors’ biographies and the relationship among the
Board members, if any, are set out in “Directors and Senior
Management Profiles” of this annual report. Save as disclosed
in the “Directors and Senior Management Profiles”, there is no
financial, business, family or other material/relevant relationship(s)
among the Directors.

Directors’ Attendance Records

The records of attendance of individual Directors at the Board
meetings, relevant committee members at Board committee
meetings and annual general meeting held during the year under
review are set out in the following table:
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Apart from the above regular Board meetings of the year, the
Board will meet on other occasions when a Board level decision
on a particular matter is required. The Directors receive details of
agenda items for decision and minutes of committee meetings in
advance of each Board meeting. The Board has reserved for its
decision or consideration matters covering corporate strategy,
annual and interim results, Directors’ appointment, succession
planning, risk management, major acquisitions, disposals and
capital transactions, and other significant operational and financial
matters. Major corporate matters that are specifically delegated
by the Board to the management include the preparation of
annual and interim accounts for Board approval before public
reporting, execution of business strategies and initiatives adopted
by the Board, implementation of adequate systems of internal
controls and risk management procedures, and compliance with
relevant statutory requirements, rules and regulations.

The Board is responsible for determining the corporate strategic
development and ensuring the business operations are properly
monitored. The Board reserves the right to decide all policy
matters and material transactions of the Group.

The Board delegates the day-to-day operations to general
managers and department heads who are responsible for
different business functional units of the operations of the
Group.

Besides, to assist the Board in discharge of its duty, the Board
established the audit committee, remuneration committee and
nomination committee and their scope of duties and terms of
reference were discussed and approved in the Board meetings.

Non-executive Directors

All the non-executive Directors were appointed for a specific term
of three years that are subject to retirement by rotation and re-
election at the Company’s annual general meeting in accordance
with the bye-laws of the Company.

Independent non-executive Directors

The Board has received from each of the independent non-
executive Directors a written annual confirmation of their
independence and satisfied that their independence up to the
date of this report is in accordance with the Listing Rules.
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CONTINUOUS PROFESSIONAL
DEVELOPMENT

The Directors have been informed of the requirement under
code provision A.6.5 of the CG Code regarding continuous
professional development. Details of how each Director complies
with such requirement for the year ending 31 March 2013 will
be set out in the corporate governance report in the Company’s
2012/18 annual report.

DIRECTORS’ AND OFFICERS’ LIABILITY
INSURANCE

The Company has subscribed an insurance policy since 2000
with an aim to indemnify its Directors and senior executives from
any losses, claims, damages, liabilities and expenses arising
from, including but not limited to, any proceedings brought
against them during the performance of their duties pursuant
to their respective service agreements entered into with the
Company.
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PROCEEDINGS OF BOARD MEETINGS AND
BOARD COMMITTEE MEETINGS

The Board considers that all meetings should be properly
convened. With the assistance of the Company Secretary, the
Chairman of the Board takes the lead to ensure that Board
meetings and Board committee meetings are convened in
accordance with the requirements set out in the bye-laws of
the Company, the terms of reference of the respective Board
committees and the Listing Rules.

In convening Board meetings, the Chairman is responsible for
drawing up and approving the agenda for each meeting after
consultation with all the Directors and the Company Secretary.
Prior notice of each regular Board meeting is given to all the
Directors at least 14 days in advance.

Board meetings are held at least four times a year. In addition,
special Board meetings are held when necessary. Such Board
meetings involve the active participation, either in person or
through other electronic means of communication, of all the
Directors.

Dates of regular Board meetings are scheduled in advance to
provide sufficient notice to give all the Directors an opportunity to
attend. For special Board meetings, reasonable notice is given.

The Directors have access to the advice and services of the
Company Secretary to ensure that Board procedures and all
applicable rules and regulations are followed.

The minutes of Board meetings record in sufficient detail the
matters considered by the Board, including all concerns raised
by the Directors and dissenting views expressed. The minutes of
all Board meetings and Board committee meetings are kept by
the Company Secretary and are available for inspection by any
Director, auditors or any relevant eligible parties who can have
access to such minutes.
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REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS

Under the code provision B.1.1 of the CG Code, the Company
should establish a remuneration committee (the “Remuneration
Committee”) with specific written terms of reference which deal
clearly with its authority and duties.

The principal role and function of the Remuneration Committee
include the determination of the specific remuneration
packages of all executive Directors and senior management
of the Company, including benefits in kind, pension rights and
compensation payments, such as any compensation payable
for loss or termination of their office or appointment, and make
recommendations to the Board of the remuneration of non-
executive Directors and independent non-executive Directors.

During the year, the Remuneration Committee consisted of
two executive Directors and three independent non-executive
Directors as set out below:

Mr. Yung Tse-kwong, Steven
(appointed as Chairman on 29 March 2012)
Mr. Chen Ming-hsiung, Mickey
(ceased to be Chairman on 29 March 2012)
Mdm. Huang Hsiu-duan, Helen
Mr. Tam King-ching, Kenny
Mr. Chan Mo-po, Paul, MH, J.P.
(retired on 29 August 2011)
Ms. Chan Mei-bo, Mabel (appointed on 29 August 2011)

The Remuneration Committee has considered and reviewed the
remuneration packages of the Directors with reference to the
factors including salaries paid by comparable companies, time
commitment and responsibilities of the Directors and employment
conditions elsewhere in the Group. The Remuneration Committee
considers that the remuneration packages of the Directors are
fair and reasonable and has recommended the same for approval
by the Board. Details of the emolument policy of the Directors
are set out on page 64 of this report.
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NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The principal role and function of the Nomination Committee
include to review the structure, size and composition of the
Board on a regular basis and to make recommendations to the
Board regarding any proposed changes. The Board considers
the past performance and qualification of the candidates for
Directors, general market conditions and the Company’s bye-
laws in selecting and recommending candidates for directorship
during the year under review.

During the year, the Nomination Committee consisted of
an executive Director, a non-executive Director and three
independent non-executive Directors as set out below:

Mr. Chen Ming-hsiung, Mickey
(appointed as Chairman on 29 March 2012)
Mr. Chow Wing-kin, Anthony, SBS, J.P.
(ceased to be Chairman on 29 March 2012)
Mr. Tam King-ching, Kenny
Mr. Chan Mo-po, Paul, MH, J.P.
(retired on 29 August 2011)
Mr. Yung Tse-kwong, Steven
Ms. Chan Mei-bo, Mabel (appointed on 29 August 2011)

The Nomination Committee considered and resolved that all
the existing Directors shall be recommended to be retained by
the Company. Further, in accordance with the Company’s bye-
laws and as resolved by the Nomination Committee, Ms. Chan
Mei-bo, Mabel, who was appointed by the Board on 29 August
2011, Mr. Kimmel, Phillip Brian, Mr. Wong Hei-chiu, Mr. Tam
King-ching, Kenny and Mr. Yung Tse-Kwong, Steven will retire
from office by rotation and, being eligible, will offer themselves
for re-election at the forthcoming annual general meeting.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

As required by Rule 3.21 of the Listing Rules, the Company has
established an audit committee (the “Audit Committee”) with
written terms of reference, which deal clearly with its authority
and duties. Its principal duties are to review and supervise
the Group’s financial reporting process and internal control
systems.

During the year until the date of this report, the Audit Committee
consisted of a non-executive Director and three independent
non-executive Directors as set out below:

Mr. Tam King-ching, Kenny (Chairman)
Mr. Chow Wing-kin, Anthony, SBS, J.P.
Mr. Chan Mo-po, Paul, MH, J.P.
(retired on 29 August 2011)
Mr. Yung Tse-kwong, Steven
Ms. Chan Mei-bo, Mabel (appointed on 29 August 2011)

During the year under review, the Audit Committee reviewed the
Group’s consolidated financial statements, interim and annual
reports, the accounting principles and practices adopted and
internal control systems. The Audit Committee also reviewed
and approved the external auditors’ remuneration and terms of
engagement and recommended the Board for re-appointment
of the external auditors. With respect to corporate governance,
the Audit Committee reviewed the Group’s compliance with
the CG Code, including respective policies and practices, and
disclosures in this Corporate Governance Report.

The Group’s audited consolidated financial statements for the
year ended 31 March 2012 have been reviewed by the Audit
Committee, which was of the opinion that the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements complied with the applicable
accounting standards, the Listing Rules and legal requirements,
and that adequate disclosures have been made.

The Audit Committee considered that the existing proposed
terms in relation to the appointment of the Group’s external
auditors are fair and reasonable.
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AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

The Audit Committee is responsible for considering the
appointment of the external auditors and reviewing any non-audit
functions performed by the external auditors, including whether
such non-audit functions could lead to any potential material
adverse effect on the Group. During the year under review, the
fees payable to Ernst & Young, Hong Kong, the Company’s
external auditors, for audit services and non-audit services
totalling of HK$1,429,000 and HK$557,100, respectively.

DIRECTORS’ AND AUDITORS’
RESPONSIBILITIES FOR FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The Directors acknowledge their responsibilities for the
preparation of the financial statements for each financial year,
which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company and the Group and of the results and cash flows of
the Group for that year and in compliance with relevant law and
disclosure provisions of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
and the Listing Rules. The Directors have prepared the financial
statements for the year ended 31 March 2012 on a going
concern basis. The Directors are responsible for keeping proper
accounting records which disclose the financial position of the
Group with reasonable accuracy at any time.

The Directors’ responsibilities and the responsibilities of the
independent auditors with respect to the consolidated financial
statements of the Company for the year ended 31 March 2012
are set out on pages 69 to 70 of this report.

INTERNAL CONTROL AND RISK
MANAGEMENT

The Board has conducted a review of the effectiveness of the
Group’s system of internal control to ensure the effective and
adequate internal control system. The Board convened meetings
regularly to discuss financial, operational and compliance
controls and risk management functions.
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As part of the process of the annual review, the Board has
performed evaluation of the Group’s accounting and financial
reporting function to ensure that there is adequacy of resources,
qualifications and experience of staff of the function, and their
training programmes and budget.

The internal audit function monitors compliance with policies and
standards and the effectiveness of internal control structures
across the whole Group. Findings regarding internal control
matters are reported to the Audit Committee. The external
auditors have access to the full set of internal audit reports.

INVESTOR RELATIONS

The Company continues to promote and enhance investor
relations and communications with its investors. An intensive
communications channel has been maintained with the media,
analysts and fund managers through one-on-one meeting,
road shows and conferences. Designated senior management
maintains regular dialogue with institutional investors and analysts
to keep them abreast of the Company’s development.

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Company sets high priority in communicating with
shareholders and investors. Regular meetings with institutional
shareholders and general presentation of financial results are
made when financial results are announced. The Company also
provides extensive information in its annual report, interim report
and announcements.

The Board endeavours to maintain an ongoing dialogue with
shareholders. All directors are encouraged to attend the general
meetings to have personal communication with shareholders.
In annual general meeting, the chairman of the Board and the
chairman of each committee are required to attend and answer
questions from shareholders in respect of the matters that they
are responsible and accountable for. In addition, a representative
of the Company’s external auditors is requested to attend the
annual general meeting to answer questions about the conduct
of the audit, the preparation and content of the auditors’ report,
accounting policies and auditor independence.
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The Company’s annual general meeting (“AGM”) and special
general meeting (“SGM”) provide good opportunities for
shareholders to express their views and ask Directors and
management questions regarding the Company. All shareholders
of the Company receive the annual report, circulars and notices
of AGM and SGM and other corporate communications. Separate
resolutions are required at general meetings on each distinct
issue. Each shareholder is permitted to appoint a proxy to attend
and vote in his stead.

PROCEDURES FOR SHAREHOLDERS
TO NOMINATE A DIRECTOR, MAKE
PROPOSALS AND CONVENE GENERAL
MEETINGS

Pursuant to the Bye-laws of the Company, if a shareholder,
who is duly qualified to attend and vote at the general meeting
convened to deal with appointment/election of director(s), wishes
to propose a person (other than the shareholder himself/herself)
for election as a director of the Company, the shareholder must
deposit a written notice to the principal place of business of
the Company in Hong Kong for the attention of the company
secretary of the Company. Details for nominating candidates
to stand for election as a director are set out in the Corporate
Governance section of the Company website.

Any one or more shareholders holding (i) not less than one-
twentieth of the total voting rights of all shareholders having
the right to vote at the general meeting; or (ii) not less than 100
shareholders may submit a written request to make proposals
or move a resolution at a general meeting; or a statement of not
more than 1,000 words with respect to the matter referred to
in any proposed resolution or the business to be dealt with at a
particular general meeting. Such request must be deposited at
the principal place of business of the Company in Hong Kong,
for the attention of the company secretary of the Company,
not less than six weeks before the meeting in the case of a
requisition requiring notice of a resolution and not less than one
week before the meeting in the case of any other requisition.
Details of the requirements and procedures for making proposals
or moving a resolution at a general meeting are set out in the
Corporate Governance section of the Company website.
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Any one or more shareholders holding at the date of deposit of
the requisition not less than one-tenth of the paid up capital of
the Company carrying the right of voting at general meetings
of the Company shall at all times have the right, by written
requisition sent to the Company’s registered office and at its
principal place of business in Hong Kong, for the attention of
the Board or the company secretary of the Company, to require
a special general meeting to be called by the Board for the
transaction of any business specified in such requisition. Details
of the requirements and procedures for convening general
meetings are set out in the Corporate Governance section of
the Company website.

PROCEDURES FOR SENDING ENQUIRIES
TO THE BOARD

Shareholders may send their enquiries and concerns to the Board
of the Company by addressing them to the principal place of
business of the Company in Hong Kong at 17th Floor, Empress
Plaza, 17-19 Chatham Road South, Tsimshatsui, Kowloon, Hong
Kong by post or by email to kingmkra@netvigator.com for the
attention of the company secretary of the Company.

Upon receipt of the enquiries, the company secretary will
forward:

1. communications relating to matters within the Board’s
purview to the executive Directors of the Company;

2. communications relating to matters within a Board
committee’s area of responsibility to the chairman of the
appropriate committee; and

3. communications relating to ordinary business matters,
such as suggestions, inquiries and complaints, to the
appropriate management of the Company.
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VOTING BY POLL

Pursuant to the Listing Rules, all voting at the Company’s general
meetings shall be conducted by poll. The Company’s bye-laws
has set out the procedures and requirements of voting by poll.
Such voting procedure would be explained by the Chairman at
the commencement of the general meeting of shareholders.

CODE OF CONDUCT

To enhance the standards of employees, the Company has
set out standards of professional and ethical conduct for all
employees of the Group. The employees at all levels are expected
to conduct themselves in an honest, diligent and responsible
manner.

CONCLUSION

The Company will continue its enduring effort in reviewing the
corporate governance practices from time to time and will try its
best in maintaining, strengthening and improving the standard
and quality of the Company’s corporate governance to meet
with the continuous changing environment and for the benefit
of the shareholders.
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Name

#HH

DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PROFILES

Age
Fie

SSNEEEEAERE

Business experience

7 5 A B

Chen Ming-hsiung,
Mickey
PR B 1

Huang Hsiu-duan,
Helen
B

Lee Kung, Bobby

59

55

57

Number of
years of

Position held service
B ERFEH
Chairman and 31
Chief Executive Officer
FRERITBRE,
Executive director 31
WITES
Executive director 31
HITES

Mr. Chen is a founder of the Group. He is in
charge of formulating the overall business
strategies and future development plans for
the Group and leading the Group towards
continuing growth. Mr. Chen has more than
34 years’ experience in the footwear industry.
He is the husband of Madam Huang Hsiu-
duan, Helen, the father of Ms. Chen Hung-
chun, Fiona and the brother-in-law of Mr.
Huang Chun-hua, Charles.
REERETEEEIWA - BETEXREEE
BLERBLGERRERTE  FELER
FENER - REEEBBBIMFEELR - K
EERERHR T 2K - RITB/NEZ R
KEEEREZEX -

Madam Huang is a co-founder of the
Group. She is responsible for the overall
administration and human resources
management of the Group. Madam Huang
has more than 35 years’ experience in the
footwear industry. Madam Huang is the wife
of Mr. Chen Ming-hsiung, Mickey, the mother
of Ms. Chen Hung-chun, Fiona and the sister
of Mr. Huang Chun-hua, Charles.
BREIRAEEEIMRAZ — - BEBBZITR
THERAEBEZANEREE - BRI AES
BFHEXLR - BRI RRBEREZ K
A BRIMENEZ R RERELE 2N -

Mr. Lee has been with the Group since 1981.
He is responsible for the Group’s overall
production and quality control. Mr. Lee
has more than 32 years’ experience in the
footwear industry.
FEER—NAN—FEMALREER - TEBER
SECERFEERDEERE - FREERESR
BHE32F 2 K& -

Kingmaker Footwear Holdings Limited {5 2 ¥ &£ BHR A7 47



DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PROFILES
EERSEEBABBE

Number of
years of
Name Age Position held service Business experience

#HH Fir B ERFH BBER

Kimmel, Phillip Brian 60 Executive director 18  Mr. Kimmel has been with the Group since

R HITES 1994. He is responsible for the Group’s
marketing and customer relations. Mr.
Kimmel has more than 36 years’ experience
in the footwear industry. He holds a
Bachelor’'s degree from the University of
Southern California and a Master’s degree
from the University of Washington in China
Regional Studies.
FEER—NANEEMARER - FEZHER
SETSERMEFPBAAREE - MAEAER
EXAHIA6F 2 &R - thEREEE MK
BELT B REREASZPEPFTE LTS -

Wong Hei-chiu 45 Executive director 4 Mr. Wong is also the chief financial officer

=g WITES of the Group and company secretary of
the Company. Mr. Wong is responsible for
the supervision and management of the
Group’s overall financial matters and investor
relations. Mr. Wong holds a Bachelor’s
degree in business administration from
Lingnan University, Hong Kong. He is a
Certified Public Accountant (Practising),
a fellow member of The Association of
Chartered Certified Accountants in the United
Kingdom, an associate member of The
Institute of Chartered Accountants in England
and Wales and an associate member of
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Mr. Wong has over 21 years of
corporate finance and financial management
experience in Hong Kong and the PRC. Prior
to joining the Group in 2008, Mr. Wong has
worked as the group financial controller and
company secretary in a Hong Kong listed
electronics manufacturing company for over
8 years; and as the finance director and
company secretary in another Hong Kong
listed wholesale and distribution company for
over 4 years.
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®& Fie Bz ERFE BBEER
Chow Wing-kin, 62 Non-executive director 18 Mr. Chow serves as a member of the
Anthony, sBs, J.P. EHITES Nomination Committee and the Audit
Ik Committee of the Company.
REMEE - AFMT ArRERTAFIREEZEEGRERZEG X

g .
Mr. Chow is a solicitor admitted to practise
in Hong Kong and England and Wales.
He has been a practising solicitor in Hong
Kong for over 31 years and is currently a
partner of the law firm Messrs. Peter C
Wong, Chow & Chow. Mr. Chow is a China-
Appointed Attesting Officer and member of the
Guangzhou Arbitration Commission. He is also
the chairman of the Process Review Panel for
the Securities and Futures Commission and a
steward of the Hong Kong Jockey Club. His
principal areas of practice include corporate
and commercial, property law, probate and
civil litigation. He is also an independent non-
executive director of Fountain Set (Holdings)
Limited and The Link Real Estate Investment
Trust, both of which are listed on the Main
Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). Mr. Chow was
an independent non-executive director of Ping
An Insurance (Group) Company of China, Ltd.,
a listed Company on the Main Board of the
Stock Exchange, during the period from June
2005 to July 2011. He is the former president
of the Law Society of Hong Kong.
BREDRREBIEIEHE LR NERA A
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Chan Ho-man, Daniel 57 Vice chairman and 16 Mr. Chan has been with the Group since
BeR non-executive director 1996. He is responsible for advising the

BIEFERIFNTES
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management on the corporate strategy and
policy development.
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Mr. Chan is a fellow member of the
Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants and an associate member
of Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Mr. Chan has more than 33
years’ accounting and finance experience in

Hong Kong.
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Tam King-ching, 63 Independent 18  Mr. Tam serves as the Chairman of the Audit
Kenny non-executive director Committee, and a member of each of the
EFIE B IEHITES Nomination Committee and Remuneration

Committee of the Company. He is a
practising Certified Public Accountant in
Hong Kong. He is a fellow member of the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and a member of the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of Ontario,
Canada. Mr. Tam is serving as a member
of the Practice Review Committee, the
Restructuring and Insolvency Faculty
Executive Committee, the Insolvency SD
Vetting Committee and the Small and
Medium Practitioners Leadership Panel
in the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. He is a past president
of The Society of Chinese Accountants
and Auditors. Mr. Tam also serves as an
independent non-executive director of five
other listed companies on the Main Board
of the Stock Exchange, namely, Shougang
Concord Grand (Group) Limited, CCT
Telecom Holdings Limited, Starlite Holdings
Limited, Van Shung Chong Holdings Limited
and West China Cement Limited, and a listed
company on the Growth Enterprise Market
of the Stock Exchange, namely, North Asia
Strategic Holdings Limited.
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Yung Tse-kwong, 62 Independent

Steven non-executive director
KFIL BYUEMITES
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Mr. Yung serves as the Chairman of the
Remuneration Committee, and a member
of each of the Audit Committee and the
Nomination Committee of the Company. Mr.
Yung is the Chief Executive Officer of Imagi
International Holdings Limited and was the
former Chairman of Clear Media Limited,
both of which are listed on the Main Board
of the Stock Exchange. Mr. Yung has over
31 years’ management experience from
leading multinational companies in the
media, entertainment, consumer and retail
industries. Mr. Yung began his career as
a producer with Hong Kong Commercial
Broadcasting Company Limited and has
since held various senior management
positions at The Coca-Cola Company in the
United States of America and Asia, served
as Regional Managing Director of AC Nielsen
China, Hong Kong, Taiwan and Korea and
as President of Nielsen Media International.
He had been a director of the Cable and
Satellite Broadcasting Association of Asia
(CASBAA), and is currently a Director of the
Child Development Matching Fund and the
Tao Fong Shan Foundation Limited.
HEERRRARFMEZEES TR  URERE
EERIEBEEGNE - WEEREFEERE
BRBERARZITHER - WABRFPINEES
RARIZAMEESZE LR MEHRBRIME
REM - WAEBEBBBINFRBERPE -
BEKRE  RE HERTERB &R - K
FENBERRNBEEREERBR AR - B
EEER B BRENEEREMbRAO
ARANREBRZESREERRA - EEEAR
ZWREERFEEFEH  HE  AEKER -
M Nielsen Media International Z 48 - 1 & T
Cable and Satellite Broadcasting Association
of Asia (CASBAAES - RRREERLHE
REBRILESERARES -



Name

A

Chan Mei-bo, Mabel
fREE

Age
Fie

40

Number of

years of
Position held service
B EHREH
Independent 1
non-executive director
BYUEMITES

Business experience

7% A B

Ms. Chan serves as a member of each
of the Audit Committee, Nomination
Committee and Remuneration Committee
of the Company. Ms. Chan is the founder
of Mabel Chan & Co, Certified Public
Accountants (Practicing). Ms. Chan has
over 19 years’ experience in professional
accounting field in Hong Kong. She holds
a master degree of business administration
from the Hong Kong University of Science
and Technology in 2000 and a degree of
Bachelor of Arts (Hons) in accountancy from
City Polytechnic of Hong Kong (now known
as City University of Hong Kong) in 1993.
Ms. Chan is a Certified Public Accountant
(Practicing) in Hong Kong, a fellow member
of The Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants, an associate member of The
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, and an associate member of
The Institute of Chartered Accountants in
England and Wales. Ms. Chan is a certified
tax adviser of The Taxation Institute of Hong
Kong in 2010. She is the past president and
council member of The Society of Chinese
Accountants and Auditors, past president
and council member of the Association of
Women Accountants (Hong Kong), council
member of the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants, member of
The Taxation Institute of Hong Kong and
a member of The Hong Kong Institute of
Directors. Ms. Chan was appointed as a
member of the Financial Reporting Review
Panel of The Financial Reporting Council
by the Secretary for Financial Services and
the Treasury of Hong Kong, a member of
the Barristers Disciplinary Tribunal Panel, a
member of the Public Affairs Forum of Hong
Kong Secretariat Home Affairs Bureau and a
member of the CreateSmart Initiative Vetting
Committee appointed by the Secretary for
Commerce and Economic Development of
Hong Kong.
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=2 NEEEEAEBRER

Name Age Position held

#HH Fir Bz

Number of
years of
service

ERFR

Business experience

7 B A B
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BIEEEIERZEGNKE °

Ms. Chan currently serves as an independent
non-executive director of two other listed
companies on the Main Board of the Stock
Exchange, namely Modern Education Group
Limited and China Weaving Materials Holdings
Limited. Ms. Chan was an independent
non-executive director of a listed company
on the Growth Enterprise Market of the
Stock Exchange, namely Code Agriculture
(Holdings) Limited, during the period from
October 2009 to April 2012.
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PROFILES

SSNEEEEAERE

Number of
years of

Name Age Position held service Business experience

HE FiR Bif FHFE BEKSR

Hong Kong Office:

EBPEE ¢

Lai Chi-hang, David 45 Group 19  Mr. David Lai has been with the Group since

REE financial controller 1993. He is responsible for the Group’s

EE AR accounting and financial management. Mr.

Lai holds a Master’s degree in business
administration from University of Wales.
He has more than 23 years’ experience in
auditing, financial accounting and financial
management.
REBEER—NNA=ZFEMALER - BER
SECZEHARMBER - REEKARBEHA
BTHERBELTSA - EFBB23FZE - ¥
S@F KM BERER -

Zhuhai factory

HERE

Huang Chun-hua, 52 Vice President 29  Mr. Charles Huang has been with the Group

Charles Bliagig since 1983. He is currently in charge of the

EHEE factory operations in Zhuhai. Mr. Huang
has more than 30 years’ experience in the
footwear industry. Mr. Huang is the brother
and brother-in-law of Madam Huang Hsiu-
duan, Helen and Mr. Chen Ming-hsiung,
Mickey respectively.
BEERER-NN=ZFMARER - BEFE
ERENREBMIEE HELEREXEBB
BF 2B - BEEDNARAESFHA LT ZRES
RERBHEFREZNSB -

Zhongshan factory

B L

Huang Pen-yuan, 59 Vice President 21 Mr. David Huang has been with the Group

David
HARR

BlaaE

since 1991. He is presently responsible for
a key account of the Group and is also in
charge of the Zhongshan factory operations.
Mr. Huang has more than 28 years’
experience in the footwear industry.
BEAREER—NNA—FIMALRER - FEE
BEAEEIrZEPZEBURET LR E
B mAAHRERARB28F &R -
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SEENEETEABERE

Number of
years of

Name Age Position held service Business experience

HE FiR B FHRFE BBEKSR

Jiangxi factory

IERE

Liu San-teng, Gerry 50 Senior Manager 20  Mr. Gerry Liu has been with the Group since

2011 g W7 1992. He is in charge of Jiangxi factory
operations. Mr. Liu has more than 20 years’
experience in footwear industry.
BILBAER—NANZFMALXEE - 25
BIITIR && - SIS EREX A HIB20F
ZIRER o

Vietnam factory

BEKE

Chen Hsien-yu, 53 Senior Manager 18 Mr. Simon Chen has been with the Group

Simon BITIHIE since 1994. He is responsible for a key

BREW account of the Group and also in charge of
the factory operations in Vietnam. Mr. Chen
has more than 25 years’ experience in the
footwear industry.
REBEREER—NNEFMARER - TES
EAEEIEZERFPZEBIREVERZ €
B o RESHERERARIBF 2K -

Cambodia factory

REEKE

Hsu Ming-hsien, 53 Senior Manager 8 Mr. Jack Hsu has been with the Group

Jack BITHE since 2004. He is in charge of the factory

FrER@E production in Vietham and also factory
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operations in Cambodia. Mr. Hsu has more
than 30 years’ experience in the footwear
industry.
FRBETER_SENFMALRER - FEB
EHERIEESERRERBEER LZE -
FREAERE X AHBIBI0F 2 KR -
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#HH

DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PROFILES

Age
FiR

Position held

B

Number of
years of
service

ERFR

EENEEEEAERERE

Business experience

7 2 A B

Retail
Z2E

Chen Hung-chun,
Fiona
PRUTE

Wang Chin Chu,
Judy
TE£H%

29

48

Managing Director
BExpKe

General Manager of
China Region
B AR AT 1

Ms. Fiona Chen had been with the Group
in 2007. She is in charge of the Group’s
retailing business. She holds a Bachelor’s
degree from National Taiwan University in
International Business. After graduation,
she studied footwear design at De Montfort
University, the United Kingdom. Ms. Chen is
a daughter of Mr. Chen Ming-hsiung, Mickey
and Madam Huang Hsiu-duan, Helen.
RIENMEE —_ZEZLFMALRER - BFZE
EXAEBCTEER RINEHBELAE
BR8N  TEREREE - EXE  RIE
HEHEDe Montfort University# & %1 - T&
ERRGT - RNERRBEEERE S HL L
L5 e

Ms. Judy Wang has been with the Group
since 2008. She is responsible for the
Group’s retail business in China. Ms. Wang
has more than 19 years’ experience in the
retail business.
TEHWMABZZETZNFMALRER - FEH
BEAEETERZEERY - T MAETERX
BHBR19F 2 £55 o
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EFQRs

The directors (the “Directors”) of the Company present their
report and the audited financial statements of the Company and
of the Group for the year ended 31 March 2012.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding.
The principal activities of the principal subsidiaries are set out
in note 17 to the financial statements. There were no significant
changes in the nature of the principal activities of the Group
during the year.

RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS

The Group’s profit for the year ended 31 March 2012 and the
state of affairs of the Company and of the Group at that date are
set out in the financial statements on pages 71 to 175.

An interim dividend of HK3.0 cents per ordinary share was paid
on 17 January 2012. The Directors recommend the payment
of a final dividend of HK1.5 cents per ordinary share and a
special dividend of HK2.0 cents per ordinary share in respect
of the year to shareholders on the register of members on 5
September 2012. Details are set out in note 13 to the financial
statements. Subject to the passing of the relevant resolution at
the forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company, such
dividends will be payable on or about 21 September 2012, in
cash in Hong Kong dollars.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

Entitlement to attend and vote at the Annual General
Meeting

The Annual General Meeting of the Company is scheduled
to be held on Monday, 27 August 2012. For determining the
entitlement to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting,
the register of members of the Company will be closed from
Thursday, 23 August 2012 to Monday, 27 August 2012, both
days inclusive, during which period no transfer of shares will
be registered. In order to be entitled to attend and vote at
the Annual General Meeting, all duly completed transfer forms
accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be lodged
with the Company’s branch share registrar in Hong Kong, Tricor
Tengis Limited, at 26/F., Tesbury Centre, 28 Queen’s Road East,
Wanchai, Hong Kong, for registration not later than 4:30 p.m. on
Wednesday, 22 August 2012.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Entitlement to the proposed final and special dividends

The record date for entitlement to the proposed final and special
dividends is Wednesday, 5 September 2012. For determining
the entitlement to the proposed final and special dividends, the
register of members of the Company will be closed from Monday,
3 September 2012 to Wednesday, 5 September 2012, both
days inclusive, during which period no transfer of shares will be
registered. In order to qualify for the proposed final and special
dividends, all duly completed transfer forms accompanied by the
relevant share certificates must be lodged with the Company’s
branch share registrar in Hong Kong, Tricor Tengis Limited, for
registration not later than 4:30 p.m. on Friday, 31 August 2012.

FEGHE

BR KRB R R ENER

BRI AP RSRREZRHERARR T ——
FhARR (BH=) - AEEEIRFIRRH R
FREMER  ARARKH_-_FT——FNLA=H
(BB 2-F——FAAAA (EH=) (2%
BEEMA) EEMERRELTFE RPN
EWEEAROBSFE - RESERERBK
RERFRIRE - RERMDBE X ERARR
EATER-_Z——F/\A=+—R8 (E#H)
THFOE=1T7 ZREARRZBEBRNBLE
ENRPEBERARDA - AREETLTFE -

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION MBEERBE
A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of REBRBARABEVMBRFECXEREERAR
the Group for the last five financial years is set out below. This ZHERIIIAT o AR EWIHFLBZMBREL
summary does not form part of the audited financial statements. —&fm -
Results E4
Year ended 31 March BE=A=+—HLFE
2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
—E-Cf —E——F —E-%F —ZTNE —ZTN\E
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT FET THAT FAT TAET
REVENUE Wi 1,654,968 1,503,868 1,289,684 1,463,824 1,317,857
PROFIT BEFORE TAX BR%i AT A 58,441 139,163 134,241 59,899 65,121
Income tax expense FT{5H1H X (4,352) (16,859) (29,220) (6,702) (14,723)
PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS
OF THE COMPANY
ARREEEE ABGER 54,089 122,304 105,021 53,197 50,398
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== FRE A=
B % = JF& =
Assets and liabilities EEHBE
As at 31 March R=A=+—8H
2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
—E-CF —E——F —E-%F —ETNEF “TEN\F
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000
T FAT FET FAT FAET
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Y% BERRE 411,419 353,444 373,851 386,970 385,987
PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS
LA ETE 58,549 60,407 60,584 63,234 59,935
INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
BEYE 81,071 33,256 6,378 3,712 4,310
DEPOSITS PAID #ff#& 3,321 4,309 3,350 4,444 2,367
INVESTMENTS IN CLUB MEMBERSHIPS
eREERE 964 968 088 1,003 1,017
AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS
AEHERE 2,581 2,143 2,185 880 1,886
CURRENT ASSETS RBI&E 865,335 875,401 780,418 623,498 625,792
TOTAL ASSETS #& & 1,423,240 1,329,928 1,227,754 1,083,741 1,081,294
CURRENT LIABILITIES FEI& & 431,539 376,279 376,048 315,602 343,154
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES kR E& & 11,690 4,098 = = -
TOTAL LIABILITIES # & & 443,229 380,377 376,048 315,602 343,154
980,011 949,551 851,706 768,139 738,140

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND ME BERRERREYHE
INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment, and REBEYME  BERRBERIREMERRFEZ
investment properties of the Group during the year are set out in FEF BB HR M E KN T14%16 ©
notes 14 and 16 to the financial statements, respectively.

SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE OPTIONS B 7 K% B IR

Details of movements in the Company’s share capital and share FRN - ARABRARBERESS) ZFBRIERD
options during the year, together with the reasons therefor, R B 75 R Y 5126 1227 ©

are set out in notes 26 and 27 to the financial statements,

respectively.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS BrEEE

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the bye- RARZz AR BREE-NAN—FRAVER
laws of the Company or the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda MEMEXBER AT QAR RIHERLG
which would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro I8 A IR R EE T A% ©

rata basis to existing shareholders.
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PURCHASE, REDEMPTION OR SALE OF
THE COMPANY’S LISTED SECURITIES

During the year, the Company repurchased and cancelled
5,130,000 of its ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) at
an aggregate consideration of approximately HK$6,473,000,
excluding transaction cost. The repurchase of the Company’s
shares during the year was effected by the Board, pursuant to
the repurchase mandate granted by the shareholders, with a
view to benefit shareholders as a whole by enhancing the net
asset value per share and earnings per share of the Company.

Details of the shares repurchase during the year under review
are as follows:

EEG

S

BE BEIHEAXAQFzLHRES

FR - AREARBEREIZMERAT ([HBXRX

Frl) 880 K 3T $45,130,0000% & A% E1{E0.105% 7T

B ARE (TBEXRSKA) 416,473,000
B TN ERSREREREF2EREERE

BARBRD EERELRESARAGREEF
BELERAMNMERREEER -

REBEFERNBLOZFEET

Aggregate

consideration

(excluding

Number of shares Highest price Lowest price transaction cost)

repurchased per share per share RELE

Month/Year A /& BEzROHE BRE&ESE BREKE (FTEEIZHE)

HK$#E 7T HK$E 7T HK$'000F &7

July 2011 —ZE——&+ A 882,000 1.54 1.48 1,331

August 2011 —Z——F )\ A 714,000 1.40 1.26 946

September 2011 —Z——F LA 1,208,000 1.42 1.18 1,599

October 2011 —&E——%+A 1,056,000 1.24 1.13 1,242

November 2011 ZE——F+—A 120,000 1.11 1.05 129

January 2012 —&——F—H 640,000 1.01 0.95 625

February 2012 —&E——%F—H 360,000 1.28 1.08 420

March 2012 —E——4F=A 150,000 1.21 1.20 181

Total #5tF 5,130,000 6,473
Further details of these transactions are set out in note 26 to the RERT G —HHIEEHN B HRERMN 26

financial statements.

The premium paid on the repurchase of the shares of
approximately HK$5,960,000 has been debited to the share
premium account. An amount equivalent to the par value of the
shares cancelled has been transferred from the retained profits
of the Company to the capital redemption reserve.

Except as disclosed above, neither the Company nor any of its
subsidiaries purchased, redeemed or sold any of the Company’s
listed securities during the year.
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RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Company and of the
Group during the year are set out in note 28(b) to the financial
statements and in the consolidated statement of changes in
equity, respectively.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 March 2012, the Company’s reserves available for
distribution, calculated in accordance with the Companies Act
1981 of Bermuda, amounted to HK$160,309,000, of which
HK$10,217,000 and HK$13,623,000 have been proposed as a
final dividend and a special dividend, respectively, for the year
after the reporting period. In addition, the Company’s share
premium account, in the amount of HK$95,631,000, may be
distributed in the form of fully paid bonus shares.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

In the year, the Group’s sales to the five largest customers
accounted for 83.89% of the total sales for the year and sales
to the largest customer included therein amounted to 25.06%.
Purchases from the Group’s five largest suppliers accounted for
less than 30% of the total purchases for the year.

None of the directors of the Company or any of their associates or
any shareholders of the Company (which, to the best knowledge
of the directors, own more than 5% of the Company’s issued
share capital) had any beneficial interest in the Group’s five
largest customers and suppliers.
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DIRECTORS

The Directors of the Company during the year were:

Executive Directors:

Mr. Chen Ming-hsiung, Mickey
Mdm. Huang Hsiu-duan, Helen
Mr. Lee Kung, Bobby

Mr. Kimmel, Phillip Brian

Mr. Wong Hei-chiu

Non-executive Directors:

Mr. Chow Wing-kin, Anthony, SBS, J.P.
Mr. Chan Ho-man, Daniel

Independent Non-executive Directors:

Mr. Tam King-ching, Kenny

Mr. Chan Mo-po, Paul, MH, J.P.
(retired on 29 August 2011)

Mr. Yung Tse-kwong, Steven

Ms. Chan Mei-bo, Mabel
(appointed on 29 August 2011)

Pursuant to bye-law 86(2) of the bye-laws of the Company, Ms.
Chan Mei-bo, Mabel, who was appointed by the Board on 29
August 2011, will retire from office and, being eligible, will offer
herself for re-election at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

Pursuant to bye-law 87 of the bye-laws of the Company, Mr.
Kimmel, Phillip Brian, Mr. Wong Hei-chiu, Mr. Tam King-ching,
Kenny and Mr. Yung Tse-Kwong, Steven will retire from office by
rotation and, being eligible, will offer themselves for re-election
at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

FEGHE

E
ERFRAZEFHT -

BITES

BREHE ST A
BEA WML
RIRMBEELE
BRBEL

FHITES -
FXKEBEE @ grmes  AFmt
R ST AE

BYKBITES :

EBIELE

FRIKE A - #28E - ATHT
(RZEBE—FNAZTHALREM)

HFThRAE

PREBE L+
(R=ZE—FN\AZTHhBEZT)

RIBARAARESBQR)ERE  R=ZF——FN
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DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors proposed for re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting has a service contract with the Company
which is not determinable by the Company within one year without
payment of compensation, other than statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

The Directors’ fees are subject to shareholders’ approval at
general meetings. Other emoluments are determined by the
Company’s board of Directors with reference to Directors’ duties,
responsibilities and performance and the results of the Group.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

The related party transactions as set out in note 32 to the financial
statements constitute connected transactions of the Company
exempt from the reporting, announcement and independent
shareholders’ approval requirements under Chapter 14A of the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited. Apart from those contracts disclosed in
note 32 to the financial statements, no Director had a material
beneficial interest, either directly or indirectly, in any contract of
significance to the business of the Group to which the Company
or any of its subsidiaries was a party during the year.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING
SHARES

As at 31 March 2012, the interests and short positions of the
Directors in the share capital and underlying shares of the
Company or its associated corporations (within the meaning of
Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFQ”)),
as recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company
pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to
the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model
Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers
(the “Model Code”), were as follows:
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING
SHARES (continued)

Long positions in ordinary shares of the Company:

FEGHE

3R B0 R A BG40 P B 2 M3

ERE (&)

BAREBRZEFE
Number of shares held, capacity and nature of interest

FERG8E - BRRERME

Through Percentage
spouse of the
Directly or minor Through Company’s
beneficially children controlled issued shares
owned ZEREER corporation Total {EADRERET
Name of director EE# % HEBRESR ABRFEFR BRTEFHLNT @t ROZBEAL
Mr. Chen Ming-hsiung, Mickey (note 1) 300,000 32,237,500 269,704,752 302,242,252 44.54%
BREUE & & (PeTt) (note 2) (Piizt2)
Mdm. Huang Hsiu-duan, Helen (note 1) 124,000 270,004,752 32,113,500 302,242,252 44.54%
EHmat (M) (note 3) (KIzE3)
Mr. Lee Kung, Bobby %45t £ 1,115,000 = - 1,115,000 0.16%
Mr. Chan Ho-man, Daniel ff& 305t 4 4,780,000 = - 4,780,000 0.70%
Mr. Kimmel, Phillip Brian [R5 & 1,450,000 = - 1,450,000 0.21%
Mr. Wong Hei-chiu ZE#E %4 612,500 = - 612,500 0.09%
Mr. Chow Wing-kin, Anthony 620,000 = - 620,000 0.09%
BT
Mr. Yung Tse-kwong, Steven F 7T % 440,000 - = 440,000 0.06%
Notes: Pt EE -

1. Mdm. Huang Hsiu-duan, Helen is the spouse of Mr. Chen Ming-
hsiung, Mickey.

2. These shares represent 39.75% of the issued share capital of the
Company and are beneficially owned by King Strike Limited. The
issued share capital of King Strike Limited is beneficially owned by
Mr. Chen Ming-hsiung, Mickey as to 75.8%, Mdm. Huang Hsiu-
duan, Helen as to 22.07% and Mr. Lee Kung, Bobby as to 2.13%.

3. These shares represent 4.73% of the issued share capital of the
Company and are beneficially owned by Fat Tat Assets Limited,
which is in turn 100% beneficially owned by Mdm. Huang Hsiu-
duan, Helen.

ER ML RREELRE 2 BE -

b B D15 AR A B BITARAN39.75% + HKing
Strike LimitedEz= A - BB LE EFHKL
T RZFHE A D RIE = #EBKing Strike Limited 2
BEITIRAT5.8% * 22.07%52.13% °

I F R D IE A AR B EITRA4.73% + AFat
Tat Assets LimitedZzm#E#H + MFat Tat Assets
Limited A EHH L L100% E=HE ©
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EEGHE

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING
SHARES (continued)

Long positions in share options of the Company:

3 5 B0 A B G40 P S 2 M3

ERE (&)
AATEREZHE .

Number of
options directly
beneficially owned

BEEEREEZ
Name of Director EE# & BREHR
Executive Directors: #{TEE :
Mr. Chen Ming-hsiung, Mickey F& & 5t 4 1,550,000
Mdm. Huang Hsiu-duan, Helen =& im &+ 410,000
Mr. Lee Kung, Bobby Z=ifi 9t & 1,430,000
Mr. Kimmel, Phillip Brian i R4A % 4 2,200,000
Mr. Wong Hei-chiu =285t 4 1,162,500
Non-executive Directors: FE#TEE :
Mr. Chow Wing-kin, Anthony, sBS, J.p. FKIESAE » BRfEE AT+ 780,000
Mr. Chan Ho-man, Daniel BR& oA 1,420,000
Independent Non-executive Directors: B EHITES :
Mr. Tam King-ching, Kenny :E#% 1F Jt 4 780,000
Mr. Yung Tse-kwong, Steven & T/T %4 860,000
Ms. Chan Mei-bo, Mabel FRE=E 22+ 150,000

10,742,500

In addition to the above, certain Directors have non-beneficial
personal equity interests in certain subsidiaries held for the
benefit of the Company solely for the purpose of complying with
the minimum company membership requirements.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 March 2012, none of the
Directors had registered an interest or short position in the
shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any
of its associated corporations that was required to be recorded
pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to
the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model
Code.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES
OR DEBENTURES

Apart from as disclosed in the share option schemes disclosures
in note 27 to the financial statements, at no time during the year
were rights to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of
shares in or debentures of the Company granted to any Directors
or their respective spouse or minor children, or were any such
rights exercised by them; or was the Company or any of its
subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable the Directors
to acquire such rights in any other body corporate.

SHARE OPTION SCHEMES

Details of the Company’s share option schemes are disclosed
in note 27 to the financial statements.

SHARE AWARD SCHEME

Details of the Company’s share award scheme are disclosed in
note 27 to the financial statements.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ AND
OTHER PERSONS’ INTERESTS IN SHARES
AND UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 31 March 2012, shareholders (other than Directors or chief
executives of the Company) who had interests or short positions
in the shares or underlying shares of the Company which would
fall to be disclosed to the Company under the provisions of
Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or which were recorded
in the register of interests required to be kept by the Company
pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO were as follows:

Long positions:

FEGHE
EEEEROHESF 2EF

BRI SRR MY SE27 P R B R B R T 81 2 B #t
S MEREMER  SEFARSIEEZER
HARKEF R BERSITEERMAEBALRR
AR S ESME S 2 HF - AR R SE A
MEBARTESEEARY  IEEZEABEL
IEMEANBERE 2 % FREF -

BREsTE
AR F B R B 2 B R B T R M7 4

7o

B 47 22 Ry =t &
AR B AR SR BT B 2 RO B B SR M 07 R

R -

FERREHEMATARSG REER
DR 2 m

RZT—=—F=A=+—8  H#EXAARMGHNK
ARG RS A R MAEREE S RS KHE
XVEBEE2 R3FD Z XA R RIFEE - HIRARA
AIREES RGO F3CRBEFTEZREE
EMARZBRE (TRERRABEEREETH
AB) AT :

¥R
Percentage of
the Company’s

Capacity Number of issued share
and nature ordinary capital
of interest shares held EERATEET
Name £7§ S RESNE s EREE RAZEDE
King Strike Limited (note 1) (FfsE1) Beneficially owned 269,704,752 39.75
BEmE
DJE Investment S.A. (note 2) (Bi5E2) Investment Manager 67,692,000 9.98
REKIE
Aberdeen Asset Management Plc Investment Manager 47,560,000 7.01

and its associates A

Aberdeen Asset Management Plc &z H B E A
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EEGHE

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ AND
OTHER PERSONS’ INTERESTS IN SHARES
AND UNDERLYING SHARES (continued)

Notes:

1. The issued share capital of King Strike Limited is beneficially owned
by Mr. Chen Ming-hsiung, Mickey, as to 75.8%, Mdm. Huang
Hsiu-duan, Helen as to 22.07% and Mr. Lee Kung, Bobby, as to
2.13%.

2. The 67,692,000 shares are held in the capacity as investment
manager by DJE Investment S.A., a corporation controlled by DJE
Kapital AG, which is ultimately controlled by Dr. Jens Alfred Karl
Ehrhardt.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 March 2012, no person, other
than the directors of the Company, whose interests are set out
in the section “Directors’ interests and short positions in shares
and underlying shares” above, had registered an interest or short
position in the shares or underlying shares of the Company that
was required to be recorded pursuant to Section 336 of the
SFO.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company
and within the knowledge of the Directors, at least 25% of the
Company’s total issued share capital was held by the public as
at the date of this report.

AUDITORS

Ernst & Young retire and a resolution for their re-appointment
as auditors of the Company will be proposed at the forthcoming
annual general meeting.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Chen Ming-hsiung, Mickey
Chairman

Hong Kong
28 June 2012

68 Kingmaker Footwear Holdings Limited {5 2 & ¥ £ EERA R

TEREREMALRRSGRABK
BRI 2 RS ()

P& -

1. King Strike LimitedZ B8 1TRR A RS LA &
wEET5.8%  HAEAKRLLTEREE22.07% R
HEMEEERHEE2.13% °

2. DJE Investment S.A. (BDJE Kapital AGHTZ %
2 A7) ' MDJE Kapital AGHIHDr.Jens Alfred
Karl Ehrhardt &2 6]) (ERKREKIBARFE
67,692,0008% %15 °

BEXFHBEEN R-F——F=A=+—
A BAAAES (EARERNR L (S
RBR (3 RARBIAR 19 FT 97 2 M2 BUA B | —#6)
oh o AL B RE ARG E S RO
S36IZE T B 2.2 A A FRA SARB AR A 2 2
HHB o

RACABREFERE
BEAXRARBIMEZ AR - AR B EE PIFT
A RAREEH  ARALHBZARAEE
TR A BT 1 25% °

BB

KGN EBAERRE  FRABERBRLKES
B ST PT R AR R BN 2 R ZE RN B ERR
BFEAG LR -

RELE=S

BR B 1
E

BE
—2——F#XA=+NH



Ell ERNST & YOUNG
=z K

To the shareholders of
Kingmaker Footwear Holdings Limited
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Kingmaker Footwear Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) set out on pages 71 to 175,
which comprise the consolidated and company statements of
financial position as at 31 March 2012, and the consolidated
income statement, the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair
view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as
the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit. Our report is made
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the
Bermuda Companies Act 1981, and for no other purpose. We
do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any
other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

REEEXEBARLF
(RERZFMEK L BRAF])
EERR

BHMETKERHNBET1ER1T5BEEEXES
BERAB (TERA]) REMBAR (5HEAS
[BEEE)) 2ZaMBHRE  SKEMBHRREE
RIBE-—ZF=ZA=+—HBzHEeRARAHBKR
MEBREZAULFEZGEARER RAEE
Wak  SAEaEPRRGEERLRER U
KEZSF R E R E M ERE -

BERRESAAERBEESHMASRHLE
B R s SR R BB LD BRG] 2 R B e
RAMBHRE  UWSHREVBRRFLEEMA
TR REREERRREGES M BIREKAYH
RZAMER - WEFREMBHRER T FEARK
AESKEARR M B2 2 B AR -

BRAZEEERBERMAZEZEZSREMBR
RIFELER - RAZHMERBEERE-NN\—F
NENEFIORESBEBIRRAEE - BRI ZINA R
SHEEMB N - BRATERAREZARTRE
A EMALTE FRAEEMEE -

BPEREFESHMOSRM 2 BEBE LR
EITESZ BLEZRBAMETERRE - I
REIRMITEZ  UABEBERSHEE HBERE
EENFEEMERHERRML -
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditors consider internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a
true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the
Group as at 31 March 2012, and of the Group’s profit and cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared
in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance.

Ernst & Young

Certified Public Accountants
22nd Floor

CITIC Tower

1 Tim Mei Avenue, Central
Hong Kong

28 June 2012

70 Kingmaker Footwear Holdings Limited s 2 £S5 EER A 7

B MNATIEFARRBRGE M SRR AH
THEABRBEERN CERZERE - MEEZEFIUR
RiZ8Em 2 HIE - BRFHEERKFFHERN
BYGRAMBREAFEERERRAZER - &
AR ER R - ZBENE BEZ A RREGS
MBREAMEHEEM AT 2 RRE/ 2 AEE
% ARGTBE 2 BEZER BEXFRERFZ
NEER L HEEBRRER - ERNBEFEES
PR 2 TR 2 & @M RATEH 2 &5 b &t
ZEEM - UEFHERAMBEHRR < BEYIHmS
= o

BAEE BAMESZEREREERRINEE
R ERE RRHER -

BMRE  BRAVEBRREBREBEBT BV BRE
HUAEEMAFHRE BRIk BEEERN
T —_FZA=t+—RAZUBKRIR E£E
BHEZALFEZRFRESRE  TEKERE
BRARMGHIZ BBERTEZ BRE

RAKGTHEI B
RS AT

B
RIRAEETHR
RERE

2212

—E2——#XA=-+NH



REVENUE Wz

Cost of sales 54

Gross profit =7

Other income and gains, net E U A & Uk 255 48
Distribution and selling costs 7 &5 & $5 & M 2
Administrative expenses 17 2

Finance costs @&l & B2

PROFIT BEFORE TAX Bx%i Al Al

Income tax expense FT15#5i 5 52

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR ATTRIBUTABLE TO
EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY
ARRRERFE AR FERA

EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO
EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY
AAAERESEAELEERER
Basic &4

Diluted #%

Details of the dividends are disclosed in note 13 to the financial

statements.

10

11

12

1,654,968

(1,418,196)

236,772

14,214

(61,564)

(130,974)

(7)

58,441

(4,352)

54,089

HK8.00 cents &1l

HK7.92 cents &1l

B B2 F BRI F R M 133 FE
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1,503,868

(1,200,330)

303,538

21,296

(62,291)

(123,365)

(15)

139,163

(16,859)

122,304

HK18.59 cents &l

HK18.15 cents 7l

7



PROFIT FOR THE YEAR FE & F

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME E fth 2 Wk %%

Available-for-sale investments revaluation reserve:
A EREEGHEE

Changes in fair value AF{EEE)

Asset revaluation reserve:
BEEMMHE
Gain on revaluation of buildings
BEEFHE 14
Income tax effect
Sz & 25

Exchange differences on translation of foreign operations
MEBIMEE R 2 BN E

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR
FEREMEZEKE

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR
THE YEAR ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY
HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY
FAREEFAARGFERARZAE
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54,089

438

30,032

(7,508)

22,524

10,953

33,915

88,004

122,304

(42)

10,284

(2,5671)

7,713

7,902

15,573

137,877



NON-CURRENT ASSETS ##HiE&EE

Property, plant and equipment #1% - BE M :&
Prepaid land lease payments 81 L ith 0 & 7B
Investment properties & 15

Deposits paid E{J#%&

Investments in club memberships & Fr & £53% &
Available-for-sale investments a] {ft i &% &

Total non-current assets IERENE E 4858

CURRENT ASSETS #RE&E

Inventories 17 &

Accounts and bills receivable fEUBRIE N Z#

Prepayments, deposits and other receivables
TERRIE - BE REMEWKERE

Derivative financial instruments $74 € &t T &

Tax recoverable A] 4 [0] 7718

Cash and cash equivalents ¥4 & %5 [RIR 418 H

Total current assets i 2 & 4258

CURRENT LIABILITIES #ZREB&E

Accounts and bills payable FEffBRIE & Z#

Accrued liabilities and other payables
JEFTBE REMENIRIE

Tax payable fE{SF:18

Derivative financial instruments $74 % g T &

Total current liabilities i Eh & (E42%8
NET CURRENT ASSETS B & EFE

TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES
AEAERABAE

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES B & &
Deferred tax liabilities (EEF B B &

Net assets & &R (E
EQUITY #Ex
Issued share capital 2 21T &

Reserves &

Total equity #Ez B 58

Chen Ming-hsiung, Mickey B &
Director &%

14
15
16

18

19
20

23

21

22

23

25

26

411,419
58,549
81,071

3,321
964
2,581

557,905

211,204

164,292
13,931

273
244
475,391

865,335

165,949
118,114
145,870

1,606
431,539

433,796

991,701

11,690
980,011
67,853
912,158

980,011

Wong Hei-chiu &
Director %
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353,444
60,407
33,256

4,309
968
2,143

454,627

172,633

157,739
12,030

2,698
111
530,190

875,401

117,634
107,671
150,662

312
376,279

499,122

953,649

4,098
949,551

66,841

882,710

949,551
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Year ended 31 March 2012 &t 2 —F— —F=H=+—HIFFZE

Available-
for-sale
investments
Issued Share Capital Share Exchange Asset revaluation
share premium redemption option fluctuation revaluation reserve Retained
capital account reserve reserve reserve reserve At E profits Total
BRIRA E  RARORE BRERE BEEfiRE REERRE REEA At
<$'000 &7 HKS$'00 HK§'000 TieTT 0 TEL H B HK$'000 T HK$'000 T HK$'000 T
At1 April 2010 R=E-ZERA—H 64,181 61,908 1,950 12,212 5,247 = 1,404 654,749 861,706
Final 2010 dividend declared (note 13)
BERZ-F-ZFEAMRE (HiE13) - - - - - - - (46,129) (46,123)
Profit for the year 2% & &7 - = = = = = = 122,304 122,304

Changes in fair value of available-for-sale

investments T T ERE 7 ATERE - - - = = = %) = (42
Changes in fair value of buildings

recognised directly in equity, net of tax

RRGERRT AR BFATEED - - - - - 7,713 - - 7713
Exchange reserve arising from consolidation

of overseas subsidiaries recognised

directly in equity

GRENMBRAERETA

BRMELZERRE - - - - 7,902 - - - 7902
Total comprehensive income/(expense)

for the year

AEE2ENE /(FY) 48 - - = - 7902 7,713 ) 122,304 137,877
Issue of shares (note 26) 7717 (HizE26) 2,700 26,590 - 6,748) - - - = 22,542
Shares repurchased (notes 26 and 28)

BEIR( (Fi:26k28) (40) (653) 40 - - - - (40) (593)
Interim 2011 dividend (note 13)

ZE——ERRHRE (Hi13) - - - - - - - (19,993) (19,099)
Recognition of equity-settled share-based

payments (note 27)

BERNEREE RN (2508 (Hi2r) - - - 413 - - - - 413
At 31 March 2011 and 1 April 2011

W=E-—F=R=1-AFk

—2——%MmA-A 66,841 87,940* 1,990 9,659" 63,149 7,713* 1,362* 710,897 949,551
Final 2011 dividend declared (note 13)

BERZF——EEABRE (H:H13) - - - - - - - (47,499) (47,499)
Proft for the year & &7 = = = = = = - 54,089 54,089
Changes in fair value of available-for-sale

investments AIHERE 2 ATERE - - - - - - 438 - 438

Changes in fair value of buildings recognised

directly in equity, net of tax

BRKEREI SRR ETATEED - - - - - 20,54 - - 20,54
Exchange reserve arising from consolidation

of overseas subsidiaries recognised

directly in equity

BB RERERR

EafEr ERRE - - - - 10953 - - - 10,953
Total comprehensive income for the year
AEERANEEE = = = - 10,963 22,524 438 54,089 88,004
Issue of shares (note 26) %4717 (Hi326) 1,525 13,651 = 2,69) = = = = 12,478
Shares repurchased (notes 26 and 28)
BRIk (Mik26k28) (613) (5,960) 518 - - - - (513 (6,473)
Interim 2012 dividend (note 13)
“T-CERRERS (H13) - - - - - - - (20,300) (20,300)
Recognition of equity-settled share-based
payments (note 27)
BEREREE RN (2508 (MiFor) - - - 4,044 - - - = 4244
At 31 March 2012
W-8--#=f=+1-8 67,853 95,631* 2,503 11,205* 74,102 30,237 1,800* 696,680* 980,011
e These reserve accounts comprise the consolidated reserves of * ZEFRBRAKRGEVBURRAR 2 G HE
HK$912,158,000 (2011: HK$882,710,000) in the consolidated 912,158,000 7t (=% ——4 : 882,710,000/
statement of financial position. JL) °
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CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax K #i 5ilyi A
Adjustments for: &% :
Finance costs B & RN
Depreciation #7&
Amortisation of prepaid land lease payments
BiETEN TR EFKIE
Write-back of impairment of accounts receivable
FEW BRIE 2 R B 5 0]
Provision/(write-back of provision) for inventories
FERE (BEEE)
Loss on disposal of items of property,
plant and equipment, net
HEME - BERREEB BEFHE
Amortisation of a club membership & Fr & £5 # 4
Fair value loss/(gain) on revaluation of investment properties
EHREMEZ ATEER (W)
Gain on return of prepaid land lease payment
Ep R TAN T AR & RRIE 2 as
Interest income FI| S U A
Dividend income &% 8 A
Equity-settled share option expense
AR 4S5 2 BB IR =2
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes
EXFFH o wE

Increase in inventories 17 & 1% A1

Increase in accounts and bills receivable
UL BRTE K SRR IE N

Increase in prepayments, deposits and other receivables
AR ~ e RE M U ERIA I AN

Decrease/(increase) in derivative financial assets
TTEMBEERLD /(M)

Increase/(decrease) in accounts and bills payable
FEBRIB R EBIE M, O A)

Increase in accrued liabilities and other payables
FEET B B R E e T BRIEIE N

Increase in derivative financial liabilities
DT RE A

Cash generated from operations #& & FT15385 &
Interest received 2 W F| 8

Interest paid 2 7 &

Hong Kong profits tax paid 2 & & M58
Overseas taxes paid & f/E5MEIE

Dividends paid B & &

Net cash flows from operating activities
REXB 2R REFR

58,441

44,907

1,735

9,603
462

4

441
(92)
(10,776)
(30)
4,244
(3,469)

105,477
(48,174)

(6,553)
(906)
2,425
48,315
10,443
1,294

112,321
10,776
(7)
(2,304)
(7,083)
(67,793)

45,910

Kingmaker Footwear Holdings Limited {5 2 %5 EER AT

139,163

15
42,547

1,698
(5)
(5,852)
636
20

(4,764)

(6,770)
(25)

4,135
(5,508)

165,340
(44,960)

(38,888)
(2,427)
(954)
(13,642)
355
160

64,984
6,770
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CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
REFHZRERE

Dividend received 2 W A% 2

Purchases of items of property, plant and equipment
BEWE  BELRBER

Proceeds from disposal of items of property,
plant and equipment
HEWE - BERERBEE FSHE

Proceeds from return of prepaid land lease payment
BB IAN L3 E RIBFTIS IR

Decrease/(increase) in time deposits with original maturity
of over three months when acquired

RUEER REZIH A =188 2 EBEFFRD (1)

Net cash flows from/(used in) investing activities
BREFERME (A Rene

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
REEZEZRERE

Issue of shares ZE7TR% 17

Repurchase of shares & [EI %7

Net cash flows from financing activities

MEGPHEENEFE

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS
RERZERARSEREM ORD) B8

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
FIZReRERBEEER

Effect of foreign exchange rate changes, net
BREHHETE

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR
FRZAGRERAREERB

ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH AND

CASH EQUIVALENTS RERZERREEBFER 2 DM
Cash and bank balances 3R & N fR17 45 #4
Time deposits with original maturity of less than

three months

JRTE DI =B A B8 2 & i F R

Cash and cash equivalents as stated in the
consolidated statement of cash flows

HERERERMBRIRERERE LSRR
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14

26
26

21

21

30

(111,499)

271

1,603

(21,303)

(130,898)

12,478
(6,473)

6,005

(78,983)
243,779

2,881

167,677

84,095

83,582

167,677

25

(23,568)

217

30,258

6,932

22,542
(593)

21,949

32,409
210,708

662

243,779

60,224

183,555

243,779



NON-CURRENT ASSETS ¥k REIEE
Investments in subsidiaries Rt B A 7 2 & &

CURRENT ASSETS RBI&EE

Due from subsidiaries FEUYHIE A 5158
Deposit &4

Cash and cash equivalents & M %R &8 B

Total current assets 2 & E 4258

CURRENT LIABILITIES KB & &

Accrued liabilities and other payables
FEFTBE R EMENIRIE

Due to subsidiaries J&{ KB A 7 FIE

Total current liabilities JREh & EHE 5

NET CURRENT ASSETS HiB& & FE

Net assets & EFE

EQUITY #Ex=
Issued share capital & 27T &
Reserves &

Total equity #E #4858

Chen Ming-hsiung, Mickey BR&{##
Director &%

17

17

21

17

26
28(b)

67,190

296,112
100
303

296,515

1,395
24,809

26,204

270,311

337,501

67,853
269,648

337,501

Wong Hei-chiu Z&i#
Director %
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802,005

182

802,187

2,971
563,695

566,666

235,521

302,711

66,841

235,870

302,711
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Kingmaker Footwear Holdings Limited is a limited liability
company incorporated in Bermuda. The registered office
of the Company is located at Clarendon House, Church
Street, Hamilton HM11, Bermuda.

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding.
During the year, the Group was involved in the manufacture,
trading and retailing of footwear.

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRSSs”) (which include all Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”)
and Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants, accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong and the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. They have been
prepared under the historical cost convention, except for
investment properties, derivative financial instruments and
available-for-sale investments, which have been measured
at fair value. These financial statements are presented in
Hong Kong dollars (“HK$”) and all values are rounded to
the nearest thousand except when otherwise indicated.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively
referred to as the “Group”) for the year ended 31 March
2012. The financial statements of the subsidiaries are
prepared for the same reporting period as the Company,
using consistent accounting policies. The results of
subsidiaries are consolidated from the date of acquisition,
being the date on which the Group obtains control, and
continue to be consolidated until the date that such control
ceases. All intra-group balances, transactions, unrealised
gains and losses resulting from intra-group transactions
and dividends are eliminated on consolidation.

Total comprehensive income within a subsidiary is attributed
to the non-controlling interest even if that results in a deficit
balance.
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Basis of consolidation (continued)

A change in the ownership interest of a subsidiary, without a
loss of control, is accounted for as an equity transaction.

If the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it derecognises
(i) the assets (including goodwill) and liabilities of the
subsidiary, (i) the carrying amount of any non-controlling
interest and (iii) the cumulative translation differences
recorded in equity; and recognises (i) the fair value of the
consideration received, (ii) the fair value of any investment
retained and (iii) any resulting surplus or deficit in profit
or loss. The Group’s share of components previously
recognised in other comprehensive income is reclassified
to profit or loss or retained profits, as appropriate.

The Group has adopted the following new and revised
HKFRSs for the first time for the current year’s financial
statements.

HKFRS 1 Amendment Amendment to HKFRS 1 First-time
Adoption of Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards - Limited
Exemption from Comparative
HKFRS 7 Disclosures for First-time
Adopters

HKAS 24 (Revised) Related Party Disclosures

HK(IFRIC)-Int 14 Amendments to HK(IFRIC)-Int 14
Amendments Prepayments of a Minimum Funding
Requirement
HK(IFRIC)-Int 19 Extinguishing Financial Liabilities with

Equity Instruments

Amendments to a number of HKFRSs
issued in May 2010

Improvements to
HKFRSs 2010

Other than as further explained below regarding the impact
of HKAS 24 (Revised), and amendments to HKAS 1 and
HKAS 27 included in Improvements to HKFRSs 2010,
the adoption of the new and revised HKFRSs has had no
significant financial effect on these financial statements.
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The principal effects of adopting these HKFRSs are as

follows:

(a)

HKAS 24 (Revised) Related Party Disclosures

HKAS 24 (Revised) clarifies and simplifies the
definitions of related parties. The new definitions
emphasise a symmetrical view of related party
relationships and clarify the circumstances in which
persons and key management personnel affect related
party relationships of an entity. The revised standard
also introduces an exemption from the general related
party disclosure requirements for transactions with a
government and entities that are controlled, jointly
controlled or significantly influenced by the same
government as the reporting entity. The accounting
policy for related parties has been revised to reflect
the changes in the definitions of related parties under
the revised standard. The adoption of the revised
standard did not have any impact on the financial
position or performance of the Group. Details of
the related party transactions, including the related
comparative information, are included in note 32 to
the financial statements.

Improvements to HKFRSs 2010 issued in May 2010
sets out amendments to a number of HKFRSs. There
are separate transitional provisions for each standard.
While the adoption of some of the amendments may
result in changes in accounting policies, none of these
amendments has had a significant financial impact on
the financial position or performance of the Group.
Details of the key amendments most applicable to
the Group are as follows:

o HKAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements:
The amendment clarifies that an analysis of
each component of other comprehensive
income can be presented either in the
statement of changes in equity or in the notes
to the financial statements. The Group elects
to present the analysis of each component of
other comprehensive income in the statement
of changes in equity.
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(b)  (continued)

o HKAS 27 Consolidated and Separate Financial
Statements: The amendment clarifies that the
consequential amendments from HKAS 27 (as
revised in 2008) made to HKAS 21, HKAS 28
and HKAS 31 shall be applied prospectively for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2009
or earlier if HKAS 27 is applied earlier.

The Group has not applied the following new and revised
HKFRSs, that have been issued but are not yet effective,
in these financial statements.

HKFRS 1 Amendments

HKFRS 1 Amendments

HKFRS 7 Amendments

HKFRS 7 Amendments

HKFRS 9

HKFRS 10

HKFRS 11

HKFRS 12

HKFRS 13

Amendments to HKFRS 1 First-time
Adoption of Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards - Severe
Hyperinflation and Removal of Fixed
Dates for First-time Adopters’

Amendments to HKFRS 1 First-time
Adoption of Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standard — Government
Loan*

Amendments to HKFRS 7 Financial
Instruments: Disclosures —
Transfers of Financial Assets’

Amendments to HKFRS 7 Financial
Instruments: Disclosures —
Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities*

Financial Instruments®

Consolidated Financial Statements*

Joint Arrangements*

Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities*

Fair Value Measurement*
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HKAS 1 Amendments

HKAS 12 Amendments

HKAS 19 (2011)

HKAS 27 (2011)

HKAS 28 (2011)

HKAS 32 Amendments

HK(IFRIC)-Int 20

Annual Improvements
Project

Amendments to HKAS 1
Presentation of Financial
Statements — Presentation of ltems
of Other Comprehensive Income?

Amendments to HKAS 12 Income
Taxes — Deferred Tax: Recovery of
Underlying Assets?

Employee Benefits*

Separate Financial Statements*

Investments in Associates and Joint
Ventures*

Amendments to HKAS 32 Financial
Instruments: Presentation -
Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities®

Stripping Costs in the Production
Phase of a Surface Mine*

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs
2009-2011 Cycle*

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2011

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2012
8 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2012
4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013
o Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2014
® Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2015

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of
the impact of these new and revised HKFRSs upon initial
application but is not yet in a position to state whether
these new and revised HKFRSs would have any significant

impact on its results of operations and financial position.
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Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity whose financial and operating
policies the Company controls, directly or indirectly, so as
to obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the Company’s
income statement to the extent of dividends received and
receivable. The Company’s investments in subsidiaries are
stated at cost less any impairment losses.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when annual
impairment testing for an asset is required (other than
inventories, financial assets and investment properties),
the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. An asset’s
recoverable amount is the higher of the asset’s or cash-
generating unit’s value in use and its fair value less costs
to sell, and is determined for an individual asset, unless
the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely
independent of those from other assets or groups of assets,
in which case the recoverable amount is determined for the
cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying
amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the asset. An
impairment loss is charged to the income statement in the
period in which it arises.

An assessment is made at the end of each reporting
period as to whether there is any indication that previously
recognised impairment losses may no longer exist or
may have decreased. If such an indication exists, the
recoverable amount is estimated. A previously recognised
impairment loss of an asset other than goodwill is reversed
only if there has been a change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount of that asset, but not to
an amount higher than the carrying amount that would have
been determined (net of any depreciation/amortisation) had
no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior
years. A reversal of such an impairment loss is credited to
the income statement in the period in which it arises.
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Business combinations and goodwill

Business combinations are accounted for using the
acquisition method. The consideration transferred is
measured at the acquisition date fair value which is the sum
of the acquisition date fair values of assets transferred by
the Group, liabilities assumed by the Group to the former
owners of the acquiree and the equity interests issued by
the Group in exchange for control of the acquiree. For
each business combination, the Group elects whether
it measures the non-controlling interests in the acquiree
that are present ownership interests and entitle their
holders to a proportionate share of net assets in the event
of liquidation either at fair value or at the proportionate
share of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. All other
components of non-controlling interests are measured at
fair value. Acquisition costs are expensed as incurred.

When the Group acquires a business, it assesses the
financial assets and liabilities assumed for appropriate
classification and designation in accordance with the
contractual terms, economic circumstances and pertinent
conditions as at the acquisition date. This includes the
separation of embedded derivatives in host contracts by
the acquiree.

If the business combination is achieved in stages, the
acquisition date fair value of the acquirer’s previously held
equity interest in the acquiree is remeasured to fair value
as at the acquisition date through profit or loss.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the
acquirer is recognised at fair value at the acquisition date.
Subsequent changes to the fair value of the contingent
consideration which is deemed to be an asset or liability
will be recognised in accordance with HKAS 39 either in the
income statement or as a change to other comprehensive
income. If the contingent consideration is classified as
equity, it will not be remeasured. Subsequent settlement
is accounted for within equity. In instances where the
contingent consideration does not fall within the scope of
HKAS 39, it is measured in accordance with the appropriate
HKFRS.
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Business combinations and goodwill (continued)

Goodwill is initially measured at cost, being the excess
of the aggregate of the consideration transferred, the
amount recognised for non-controlling interests and any
fair value of the Group’s previously held equity interests
in the acquiree over the identifiable net assets acquired
and liabilities assumed. If the sum of this consideration
and other items is lower than the fair value of the net
assets of the subsidiary acquired, the difference is, after
reassessment, recognised in the income statement as a
gain on bargain purchase.

After initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost less
any accumulated impairment losses. Goodwill is tested for
impairment annually or more frequently if events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may be
impaired. The Group performs its annual impairment test
of goodwill as at 31 March. For the purpose of impairment
testing, goodwill acquired in a business combination is,
from the acquisition date, allocated to each of the Group’s
cash-generating units, or groups of cash-generating
units, that are expected to benefit from the synergies of
the combination, irrespective of whether other assets
or liabilities of the Group are assigned to those units or
groups of units.

Impairment is determined by assessing the recoverable
amount of the cash-generating unit (group of cash-
generating units) to which the goodwill relates. Where the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit (group of
cash-generating units) is less than the carrying amount,
an impairment loss is recognised. An impairment loss
recognised for goodwill is not reversed in a subsequent
period.

Where goodwill forms part of a cash-generating unit (group
of cash-generating units) and part of the operation within
that unit is disposed of, the goodwill associated with the
operation disposed of is included in the carrying amount of
the operation when determining the gain or loss on disposal
of the operation. Goodwill disposed of in this circumstance
is measured based on the relative values of the operation
disposed of and the portion of the cash-generating unit
retained.
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Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction in
progress, are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation
and any impairment losses. The cost of an item of property,
plant and equipment comprises its purchase price and
any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to
its working condition and location for its intended use.
Expenditure incurred after items of property, plant and
equipment have been put into operation, such as repairs
and maintenance, is normally charged to the income
statement in the period in which it is incurred. In situations
where the recognition criteria are satisfied, the expenditure
for a major inspection is capitalised in the carrying amount
of the asset as a replacement. Where significant parts of
property, plant and equipment are required to be replaced
at intervals, the Group recognises such parts as individual
assets with specific useful lives and depreciates them
accordingly.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to
write off the cost of each item of property, plant and
equipment to its residual value over its estimated useful
life. The principal annual rates used for this purpose are
as follows:

Freehold land
Leasehold land under

Not depreciated

Over the lease term
finance leases

Buildings 5%

Leasehold improvements Over the shorter of the
lease terms and
10% to 25%

Machinery, furniture, 10% to 25%

equipment and motor vehicles

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment
have different useful lives, the cost of that item is allocated
on a reasonable basis among the parts and each part is
depreciated separately.
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Property, plant and equipment and depreciation
(continued)

Residual values, useful lives and the depreciation method
are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at least at each
financial year end.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant
part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or
when no future economic benefits are expected from its
use or disposal. Any gain or loss on disposal or retirement
recognised in the income statement in the year the asset
is derecognised is the difference between the net sale
proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant asset.

Construction in progress represents the costs incurred
in connection with the construction of property, plant
and equipment less any impairment losses, and is not
depreciated. Cost comprises the direct costs of construction
during the period of construction. Construction in progress
is reclassified to the appropriate category of property, plant
and equipment when completed and ready for use.

Investments in club memberships

The useful lives of club memberships are assessed to be
either finite or indefinite. Club memberships with finite
lives are subsequently amortised over the useful economic
life and assessed for impairment whenever there is an
indication that the club memberships may be impaired. The
amortisation period and the amortisation method for club
memberships with a finite useful life are reviewed at least
at each financial year end.

Club memberships with indefinite useful lives are tested
for impairment annually either individually or at the cash-
generating unit level. Such club memberships are not
amortised. The useful life of a club membership with an
indefinite life is reviewed annually to determine whether
indefinite life assessment continues to be supportable. If
not, the change in the useful life assessment from indefinite
to finite is accounted for on a prospective basis.
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Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and buildings
held to earn rental income and/or for capital appreciation,
rather than for use in the production or supply of goods or
services or for administrative purposes; or for sale in the
ordinary course of business. Such properties are measured
initially at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent to
initial recognition, investment properties are stated at fair
value, which reflects market conditions at the end of the
reporting period.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair values of
investment properties are included in the income statement
in the year in which they arise.

Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal of
an investment property are recognised in the income
statement in the year of the retirement or disposal.

For a transfer from investment properties to owner-
occupied properties, the deemed cost of a property for
subsequent accounting is its fair value at the date of
change in use. If a property occupied by the Group as an
owner-occupied property becomes an investment property,
the Group accounts for such property in accordance with
the policy stated under “Property, plant and equipment
and depreciation” up to the date of change in use, and any
difference at that date between the carrying amount and
the fair value of the property is dealt with as movements in
the asset revaluation reserve.

Investments and other financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets within the scope of HKAS 39 are classified
as financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, loans
and receivables and available-for-sale financial investments,
as appropriate. The Group determines the classification
of its financial assets at initial recognition. When financial
assets are recognised initially, they are measured at fair
value plus transaction costs, except in the case of financial
assets recorded at fair value through profit or loss.
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Investments and other financial assets (continued)
Initial recognition and measurement (continued)

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets
are recognised on the trade date, that is, the date that
the Group commits to purchase or sell the asset. Regular
way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial
assets that require delivery of assets within the period
generally established by regulation or convention in the
marketplace.

The Group’s financial assets include cash and cash
equivalents, accounts and bills receivable, other receivables,
available-for-sale investments and derivative financial
instruments.

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends
on their classification as follows:

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include
financial assets held for trading. Financial assets are
classified as held for trading if they are acquired for the
purpose of sale in the near term. Derivatives, including
separated embedded derivatives, are also classified as held
for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging
instruments as defined by HKAS 39.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
carried in the statement of financial position at fair value
with net changes in fair value recognised in the income
statement. These net fair value changes do not include
any dividends earned on these financial assets, which
are recognised in accordance with the policy set out for
“Revenue recognition” below.

Financial assets designated upon initial recognition at fair
value through profit or loss are designated at the date of
initial recognition and only if the criteria under HKAS 39
are satisfied.
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Investments and other financial assets (continued)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
(continued)

The Group evaluates its financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss (held for trading) to assess whether
the intent to sell them in the near term is still appropriate.
When, in rare circumstances, the Group is unable to
trade these financial assets due to inactive markets and
management’s intent to sell them in the foreseeable future
significantly changes, the Group may elect to reclassify
these financial assets. The reclassification from financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss to loans and
receivables or available-for-sale financial assets depends
on the nature of the assets as these instruments cannot
be reclassified after initial recognition.

Derivatives embedded in host contracts are accounted for
as separate derivatives and recorded at fair value if their
economic characteristics and risks are not closely related
to those of the host contracts and the host contracts are
not held for trading or designated at fair value through profit
or loss. These embedded derivatives are measured at fair
value with changes in fair value recognised in the income
statement. Reassessment only occurs if there is a change
in the terms of the contract that significantly modifies the
cash flows that would otherwise be required.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. After initial measurement, such assets
are subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest rate method less any allowance
for impairment. Amortised cost is calculated by taking
into account any discount or premium on acquisition
and includes fees or costs that are an integral part of
the effective interest rate. The effective interest rate
amortisation is included in the income statement. The
loss arising from impairment is recognised in the income
statement in administrative expenses.
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Investments and other financial assets (continued)
Available-for-sale financial investments

Available-for-sale financial investments are non-derivative
financial assets in listed equity investments. Equity
investments classified as available for sale are those which
are neither classified as held for trading nor designated at
fair value through profit or loss.

After initial recognition, available-for-sale financial
investments are subsequently measured at fair value,
with unrealised gains or losses recognised as other
comprehensive income in the available-for-sale investment
revaluation reserve until the investment is derecognised,
when the cumulative gain or loss is recognised in the
income statement in other income, or until the investment
is determined to be impaired, when the cumulative gain or
loss is reclassified from the available-for-sale investment
revaluation reserve to the income statement in other
expenses. Dividends earned whilst holding the available-
for-sale financial investments are reported as dividend
income and are recognised in the income statement as
other income in accordance with the policy set out for
“Revenue recognition” below.

When the fair value of unlisted equity investments cannot
be reliably measured because (a) the variability in the range
of reasonable fair value estimates is significant for that
investment or (b) the probabilities of the various estimates
within the range cannot be reasonably assessed and used
in estimating fair value, such investments are stated at cost
less any impairment losses.

The Group evaluates whether the ability and intention to sell
its available-for-sale financial assets in the near term are
still appropriate. When, in rare circumstances, the Group
is unable to trade these financial assets due to inactive
markets and management’s intent to do so significantly
changes in the foreseeable future, the Group may elect to
reclassify these financial assets. Reclassification to loans
and receivables is permitted when the financial assets
meet the definition of loans and receivables and the Group
has the intent and ability to hold these assets for the
foreseeable future or to maturity. Reclassification to the
held-to-maturity category is permitted only when the Group
has the ability and intent to hold until the maturity date of
the financial asset.
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Investments and other financial assets (continued)

Available-for-sale financial investments (continued)

For a financial asset reclassified from the available-for-
sale category, the fair value carrying amount at the date
of reclassification becomes its new amortised cost and
any previous gain or loss on that asset that has been
recognised in equity is amortised to the income statement
over the remaining life of the investment using the effective
interest rate. Any difference between the new amortised
cost and the maturity amount is also amortised over the
remaining life of the asset using the effective interest rate.
If the asset is subsequently determined to be impaired,
then the amount recorded in equity is reclassified to the
income statement.

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial
asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is
derecognised when:

° the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have
expired; or

o the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash
flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation
to pay the received cash flows in full without material
delay to a third party under a “pass-through”
arrangement; and either (a) the Group has transferred
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset,
or (b) the Group has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset,
but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash
flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through
arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has
retained the risk and rewards of ownership of the asset.
When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all
the risks and rewards of the asset nor transferred control
of the asset, the asset is recognised to the extent of the
Group’s continuing involvement in the asset. In that case,
the Group also recognises an associated liability. The
transferred asset and the associated liability are measured
on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the
Group has retained.
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Derecognition of financial assets (continued)

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee
over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the
original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum
amount of consideration that the Group could be required
to repay.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period
whether there is any objective evidence that a financial
asset or a group of financial assets is impaired. A financial
asset or a group of financial assets is deemed to be
impaired if, and only if, there is objective evidence of
impairment as a result of one or more events that occurred
after the initial recognition of the asset (an incurred “loss
event”) and that loss event has an impact on the estimated
future cash flows of the financial asset or the group of
financial assets that can be reliably estimated. Evidence of
impairment may include indications that a debtor or a group
of debtors is experiencing significant financial difficulty,
default or delinquency in interest or principal payments, the
probability that they will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation and observable data indicating that there is
a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows,
such as changes in arrears or economic conditions that
correlate with defaults.

Financial assets carried at amortised cost

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the Group
first assesses individually whether objective evidence of
impairment exists for financial assets that are individually
significant, or collectively for financial assets that are not
individually significant. If the Group determines that no
objective evidence of impairment exists for an individually
assessed financial asset, whether significant or not, it
includes the asset in a group of financial assets with
similar credit risk characteristics and collectively assesses
them for impairment. Assets that are individually assessed
for impairment and for which an impairment loss is, or
continues to be, recognised are not included in a collective
assessment of impairment.
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Impairment of financial assets (continued)
Financial assets carried at amortised cost (continued)

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has
been incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding
future credit losses that have not yet been incurred).
The present value of the estimated future cash flows
is discounted at the financial asset’s original effective
interest rate (i.e., the effective interest rate computed at
initial recognition). If a loan has a variable interest rate,
the discount rate for measuring any impairment loss is the
current effective interest rate.

The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the
use of an allowance account and the amount of the loss
is recognised in the income statement. Interest income
continues to be accrued on the reduced carrying amount
and is accrued using the rate of interest used to discount
the future cash flows for the purpose of measuring the
impairment loss. Loans and receivables together with
any associated allowance are written off when there is no
realistic prospect of future recovery and all collateral has
been realised or has been transferred to the Group.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the estimated
impairment loss increases or decreases because of an
event occurring after the impairment was recognised, the
previously recognised impairment loss is increased or
reduced by adjusting the allowance account. If a write-off
is later recovered, the recovery is credited to the income
statement.
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Impairment of financial assets (continued)
Available-for-sale financial investments

For available-for-sale financial investments, the Group
assesses at the end of each reporting period whether
there is objective evidence that an investment or a group
of investments is impaired.

If an available-for-sale asset is impaired, an amount
comprising the difference between its cost (net of any
principal payment and amortisation) and its current fair
value, less any impairment loss previously recognised in the
income statement, is removed from other comprehensive
income and recognised in the income statement.

In the case of equity investments classified as available
for sale, objective evidence would include a significant
or prolonged decline in the fair value of an investment
below its cost. The determination of what is “significant”
or “prolonged” requires judgement. “Significant” is
evaluated against the original cost of the investment and
“prolonged” against the period in which the fair value
has been below its original cost. Where there is evidence
of impairment, the cumulative loss — measured as the
difference between the acquisition cost and the current
fair value, less any impairment loss on that investment
previously recognised in the income statement — is removed
from other comprehensive income and recognised in the
income statement. Impairment losses on equity instruments
classified as available for sale are not reversed through
the income statement. Increases in their fair value after
impairment are recognised directly in other comprehensive
income.
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Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities within the scope of HKAS 39 are classified
as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss and
loans and borrowings, or as derivatives designated as
hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate.
The Group determines the classification of its financial
liabilities at initial recognition.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value plus,
in the case of loans and borrowings, directly attributable
transaction costs.

The Group’s financial liabilities include accounts and
bills payable, other payables and derivative financial
instruments.

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial liabilities depends
on their classification as follows:

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and
borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost,
using the effective interest rate method unless the effect
of discounting would be immaterial, in which case they
are stated at cost. Gains and losses are recognised in the
income statement when the liabilities are derecognised
as well as through the effective interest rate method
amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any
discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs
that are an integral part of the effective interest rate. The
effective interest rate amortisation is included in finance
costs in the income statement.
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Financial liabilities (continued)
Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Group are
those contracts that require a payment to be made to
reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because the
specified debtor fails to make a payment when due in
accordance with the terms of a debt instrument. A financial
guarantee contract is recognised initially as a liability at its
fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequent
to initial recognition, the Group measures the financial
guarantee contract at the higher of: (i) the amount of the
best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the
present obligation at the end of the reporting period; and
(i) the amount initially recognised less, when appropriate,
cumulative amortisation.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation
under the liability is discharged or cancelled, or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another
from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the
terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such
an exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition
of the original liability and a recognition of a new liability,
and the difference between the respective carrying amounts
is recognised in the income statement.
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Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the
net amount is reported in the statement of financial position
if, and only if, there is currently enforceable legal right to
offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to
settle on a net basis, or to realise the assets and settle the
liabilities simultaneously.

Fair value of financial instruments

The fair value of financial instruments that are traded
in active markets is determined by reference to quoted
market prices or dealer price quotations (bid price for long
positions and ask price for short positions), without any
deduction for transaction costs. For financial instruments
where there is no active market, the fair value is determined
using appropriate valuation techniques. Such techniques
include using recent arm’s length market transactions;
reference to the current market value of another instrument
which is substantially the same; a discounted cash flow
analysis; and option pricing models.

Derivative financial instruments
Initial recognition and subsequent measurement

The Group uses derivative financial instruments, e.g.,
forward currency contracts, to hedge its foreign currency
risk. Such derivative financial instruments are initially
recognised at fair value on the date on which a derivative
contract is entered into and are subsequently remeasured
at fair value. Derivatives are carried as assets when the
fair value is positive and as liabilities when the fair value
is negative.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in fair value of
derivatives are taken directly to the income statement,
except for the effective portion of cash flow hedges, which
is recognised in other comprehensive income.
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Derivative financial instruments (continued)
Current versus non-current classification

Derivative instruments that are not designated as effective
hedging instruments are classified as current or non-current
or separated into a current or non-current portion based
on an assessment of the facts and circumstances (i.e., the
underlying contracted cash flows).

° Where the Group will hold a derivative as an economic
hedge (and does not apply hedge accounting) for
a period beyond 12 months after the end of the
reporting period, the derivative is classified as non-
current (or separated into current and non-current
portions) consistently with the classification of the
underlying item.

o Embedded derivatives that are not closely related to
the host contract are classified consistently with the
cash flows of the host contract.

o Derivative instruments that are designated as, and
are effective hedging instruments, are classified
consistently with the classification of the underlying
hedged item. The derivative instruments are separated
into current and non-current portions only if a reliable
allocation can be made.
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Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is determined on the first-in, first-out basis
and, in the case of work in progress and finished goods,
comprises direct materials, direct labour and an appropriate
proportion of overheads. Net realisable value is based on
estimated selling prices less any estimated costs to be
incurred to completion and disposal.

Provisions

A provision is recognised when a present obligation (legal
or constructive) has arisen as a result of a past event and
it is probable that a future outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation, provided that a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount
recognised for a provision is the present value at the end
of the reporting period of the future expenditures expected
to be required to settle the obligation. The increase in
the discounted present value amount arising from the
passage of time is included in finance costs in the income
statement.

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income
tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is
recognised either in other comprehensive income or directly
in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior
periods are measured at the amount expected to be
recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities, based
on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period,
taking into consideration interpretations and practices
prevailing in the countries in which the Group operates.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all
temporary differences at the end of the reporting period
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes.
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Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable
temporary differences, except:

° when the deferred tax liability arises from the initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that
is not a business combination and, at the time of the
transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor
taxable profit or loss; and

o in respect of taxable temporary differences associated
with investments in subsidiaries, when the timing
of the reversal of the temporary differences can
be controlled and it is probable that the temporary
differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible
temporary differences, the carryforward of unused tax
credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets
are recognised to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profit will be available against which the deductible
temporary differences, the carryforward of unused tax
credits and unused tax losses can be utilised, except:

o when the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible
temporary differences arises from the initial recognition
of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not
a business combination and, at the time of the
transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor
taxable profit or loss; and

o in respect of deductible temporary differences
associated with investments in subsidiaries, deferred
tax assets are only recognised to the extent that it is
probable that the temporary differences will reverse
in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be
available against which the temporary differences can
be utilised.
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Income tax (continued)

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed
at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable
profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred
tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets
are reassessed at the end of each reporting period and are
recognised to the extent that it has become probable that
sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part
of the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax
rates that are expected to apply to the period when the
asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates
(and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a
legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate
to the same taxation authority.

Leases

Leases that transfer substantially all the rewards and risks
of ownership of assets to the Group, other than legal title,
are accounted for as finance leases. At the inception of a
finance lease, the cost of the leased asset is capitalised
at the present value of the minimum lease payments and
recorded together with the obligation, excluding the interest
element, to reflect the purchase and financing. Assets
held under capitalised finance leases, including prepaid
land lease payments under finance leases, are included in
property, plant and equipment, and depreciated over the
shorter of the lease terms and the estimated useful lives of
the assets. The finance costs of such leases are charged to
the income statement so as to provide a constant periodic
rate of charge over the lease terms.
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Leases (continued)

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets remain with the lessor are accounted
for as operating leases. Where the Group is the lessor,
assets leased by the Group under operating leases are
included in non-current assets, and rentals receivable
under the operating leases are credited to the income
statement on the straight-line basis over the lease terms.
Where the Group is the lessee, rentals payable under the
operating leases are charged to the income statement on
the straight-line basis over the lease terms.

Prepaid land lease payments under operating leases are
initially stated at cost and subsequently recognised on the
straight-line basis over the lease terms.

Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars, which is the Company’s functional and presentation
currency. Each entity in the Group determines its own
functional currency and items included in the financial
statements of each entity are measured using that
functional currency. Foreign currency transactions recorded
by the entities in the Group are initially recorded using
their respective functional currency rates ruling at the
dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the
functional currency rates of exchange ruling at the end of
the reporting period. All differences arising on settlement
or translation of monetary items are taken to the income
statement.

B (&)

REHENEEERBREMP BB E
HREBRDBNEEE 2BL - HAEER
HRE - AEEREBEEHVMEEZEE
TIETAERBEE - KEBN 2 BRKHEETS
REROHARBEROET AT ARER M
SEEEE - RERH 2 BNESHERR
HHOFHAEREB Wt RIFR

&

REBEH AN I EERIE - FIFAKAK
SRR - WHERMNEEIRN A B AREIER ©

S

MBREABTZRY  ZEBRAREZY
RELE2HEE - AEEASERBTEEAN
FZREEY  SERIAMBHRR ZIAE
BUEBERZNEERTE - AKEZE
BREZINERZHNTIZEZTENR 5B H
ERNEEBERXSIR - LWINERHENE
KEERBBERNHSHRERNEES
[ExBHHRE  SEIBEERRAELN
FrEEZ8EA ARER -

Kingmaker Footwear Holdings Limited 5 2 & %5 B AR LA T 103



Foreign currencies (continued)

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using
the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions.
Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign
currency are translated using the exchange rates at the
date when the fair value was determined. The gain or
loss arising on retranslation of a non-monetary item is
treated in line with the recognition of the gain or loss on
change in fair value of the item (i.e., translation differences
on item whose fair value gain or loss is recognised in
other comprehensive income or income statement is also
recognised in other comprehensive income or income
statement, respectively).

The functional currencies of certain overseas subsidiaries
are currencies other than the Hong Kong dollar. As at the
end of the reporting period, the assets and liabilities of
these entities are translated into the presentation currency
of the Company at the exchange rates ruling at the end
of the reporting period and their income statements are
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the weighted average
exchange rates for the year. The resulting exchange
differences are recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated in the exchange fluctuation reserve. On
disposal of a foreign operation, the component of other
comprehensive income relating to that particular foreign
operation is recognised in the income statement.

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash
flows, the cash flows of overseas subsidiaries are translated
into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the
dates of the cash flows. Frequently recurring cash flows of
overseas subsidiaries which arise throughout the year are
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the weighted average
exchange rates for the year.
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Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic

benefits will flow to the Group and when the revenue can

be measured reliably, on the following bases:

(a)

from the sale of goods, when the significant risks
and rewards of ownership have been transferred
to the buyer, provided that the Group maintains
neither managerial involvement to the degree usually
associated with ownership, nor effective control over
the goods sold;

rental income, on a time proportion basis over the
lease terms;

interest income, on an accrual basis using the effective
interest rate method by applying the rate that exactly
discounts the estimated future cash receipts through
the expected life of the financial instrument or a
shorter period, when appropriate, to the net carrying
amount of the financial asset; and

dividend income, when the shareholder’s right to
receive payment has been established.

Related parties

A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(a)

or

the party is a person or a close member of that
person’s family and that person

(i) has control or joint control over the Group;

(i) has significant influence over the Group; or

(i) is @ member of the key management personnel
of the Group or of a parent of the Group;
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Related parties (continued)

(b) the party is an entity where any of the following

conditions applies:

()  the entity and the Group are members of the

same group;

(i) one entity is an associate or joint venture of the
other entity (or of a parent, subsidiary or fellow

subsidiary of the other entity);

(i)  the entity and the Group are joint ventures of

the same third party;

(iv) one entity is a joint venture of a third entity
and the other entity is an associate of the third

entity;

(v)  the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for
the benefit of employees of either the Group or

an entity related to the Group;

(vi)  the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a

person identified in (a); and

(vii) a person identified in (a)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member of the
key management personnel of the entity (or of

a parent of the entity).
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Share-based payment transactions

The Company operates share option schemes for the
purpose of providing incentives and rewards to eligible
participants who contribute to the success of the Group’s
operations. Employees (including directors) of the Group
receive remuneration in the form of share-based payment
transactions, whereby employees render services as
consideration for equity instruments (“equity-settled
transactions”).

The cost of equity-settled transactions with employees for
grants after 7 November 2002 is measured by reference
to the fair value at the date at which they are granted.
The fair value is determined by an external valuer using an
appropriate pricing model, further details of which are given
in note 27 to the financial statements.

The cost of equity-settled transactions is recognised,
together with a corresponding increase in equity, over the
period in which the performance and/or service conditions
are fulfilled. The cumulative expense recognised for equity-
settled transactions at the end of each reporting period
until the vesting date reflects the extent to which the
vesting period has expired and the Group’s best estimate
of the number of equity instruments that will ultimately
vest. The charge or credit to the income statement for a
period represents the movement in the cumulative expense
recognised as at the beginning and end of that period.

No expense is recognised for awards that do not ultimately
vest, except for equity-settled transactions where vesting
is conditional upon a market or non-vesting condition,
which are treated as vesting irrespective of whether or not
the market or non-vesting condition is satisfied, provided
that all other performance and/or service conditions are
satisfied.
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Share-based payment transactions (continued)

Where the terms of an equity-settled award are modified,
as a minimum an expense is recognised as if the terms
had not been modified, if the original terms of the award
are met. In addition, an expense is recognised for any
modification that increases the total fair value of the share-
based payment transaction, or is otherwise beneficial to the
employee as measured at the date of modification.

Where an equity-settled award is cancelled, it is treated as
if it had vested on the date of cancellation, and any expense
not yet recognised for the award is recognised immediately.
This includes any award where non-vesting conditions
within the control of either the Group or the employee
are not met. However, if a new award is substituted for
the cancelled award, and is designated as a replacement
award on the date that it is granted, the cancelled and new
awards are treated as if they were a modification of the
original award, as described in the previous paragraph.

The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as
additional share dilution in the computation of earnings
per share.

Other employee benefits
Retirement benefit schemes

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory
Provident Fund retirement benefit scheme (the “MPF
Scheme”) under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance for those employees who are eligible to
participate in the MPF Scheme. Contributions are made
based on a percentage of the employees’ basic salaries
and are charged to the income statement as they become
payable in accordance with the rules of the MPF Scheme.
The assets of the MPF Scheme are held separately from
those of the Group in an independently administered fund.
The Group’s employer contributions vest fully with the
employees when contributed into the MPF Scheme.
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Other employee benefits (continued)
Retirement benefit schemes (continued)

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries which operate
overseas and in Mainland China are required to participate
in a central pension scheme operated by the local municipal
government. These subsidiaries are required to contribute
a certain percentage of their payroll costs to the central
pension scheme. The contributions are charged to the
income statement as they become payable in accordance
with the rules of the central pension scheme.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash
flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on
hand and demand deposits, and short term highly liquid
investments that are readily convertible into known amounts
of cash, are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in
value, and have a short maturity of generally within three
months when acquired, less bank overdrafts which are
repayable on demand and form an integral part of the
Group’s cash management.

For the purpose of the statements of financial position,
cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and at
banks, including term deposits, which are not restricted
as to use.

The preparation of the Group’s financial statements
requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues,
expenses, assets and liabilities, and the disclosure of
contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period.
However, uncertainty about these assumptions and
estimates could result in outcomes that could require a
material adjustment to the carrying amounts of the assets
or liabilities affected in the future.
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Judgements

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies,
management has made the following judgements, apart
from those involving estimations, which has the most
significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial
statements:

Operating lease commitments — Group as lessor

The Group has entered into commercial property leases on
its investment property portfolio. The Group has determined
that it retains all the significant risks and rewards of
ownership of these properties which are leased out on
operating leases.

Classification between investment properties and
owner-occupied properties

The Group determines whether a property qualifies as an
investment property, and has developed criteria in making
that judgement. Investment property is a property held to
earn rentals or for capital appreciation or both. Therefore,
the Group considers whether a property generates cash
flows largely independently of the other assets held by
the Group. Some properties comprise a portion that is
held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation and another
portion that is held for use in the production or supply of
goods or services or for administrative purposes. If these
portions could be sold separately or leased out separately
under a finance lease, the Group accounts for the portions
separately. If the portions could not be sold separately, the
property is an investment property only if an insignificant
portion is held for use in the production or supply of goods
or services or for administrative purposes. Judgement is
made on an individual property basis to determine whether
ancillary services are so significant that a property does not
qualify as an investment property.
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Estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other
key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the
reporting period, that have a significant risk of causing
a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities within the next financial year, are described
below.

Provision for obsolete inventories

The management of the Group reviews an aged analysis at
the end of each reporting period, and makes allowance for
obsolete and slow-moving inventory items identified that are
no longer suitable for use in production. The management
estimates the net realisable value for inventories based
primarily on the latest invoice prices and current market
conditions.

Impairment of accounts receivable

The Group makes impairment of accounts receivable
based on an assessment of the recoverability of accounts
receivable. Allowances are applied to accounts and bills
receivable where events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the balances may not be collectible. The
identification of doubtful debts requires the use of
judgement and estimates. Where the actual outcome or
expectation in future is different from the original estimate,
such differences will have impact on the carrying value of
the receivables and doubtful debt expenses/write-back in
the period in which such estimate has been changed.

Estimation of fair value of investment properties

The Group considers information from a variety of sources,
including (i) by reference to current prices in an active
market for properties of a different nature, condition and
location, adjusted to reflect those differences; and (ii)
independent valuations.

THEEEE 2 fhEt

RBERRBARK 2 T2 RE M EM T HE
ERRMFZEERR - H A e G2 T ER
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FHIER T XA e
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BIBE RBHTTES AR EE FEER
RO - ERET ERES N NHRER
REB TR AR 2 T RRFE -

FEW AR IR B 1E

ZNER EAR TR e W BR TR 2 m] Wk 20 B A o R R
RIBBELER o MEBEEEFRBERLEET
A EEHB A RE TR EIR - RIS s AR
RN RIREE o B RRT M A
et o i B & 2 BER AR RIEH & RIR 5T
BHl > 2EERRHMEFNRE 2 HRAZE
WERAEERRRRS  BEEKTE -

REWF L FEGE

AEEZETREHER - HRaE)H2
EERTMISPARME AR KB 2 Y
WIRRER  UHZEEENERERE
(i) BILEE -
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For management purposes, the Group is organised into
business units based on their business activities and has
two reportable operating segments as follows:

(@) manufacturing and sale of footwear products; and

(b)  retailing and wholesaling business.

Management monitors the results of the Group’s operating
segments separately for the purpose of making decisions
about resources allocation and performance assessment.
Segment performance is evaluated based on reportable
segment profit/(loss), which is a measure of adjusted profit/
(loss) before tax. The adjusted profit/(loss) before tax is
measured consistently with the Group’s profit/(loss) before
tax except that interest income, finance costs and other
unallocated income and unallocated expenses are excluded
from such measurement.

Segment assets exclude unallocated assets as these
assets are managed on a group basis.

Segment liabilities exclude unallocated liabilities as these
liabilities are managed on a group basis.

Intersegment sales and transfers are transacted with
reference to the selling prices used for sales made to third
parties at the then prevailing market prices.
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OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION 4, BELEERE &)

(continued)

The following tables present revenue, profit/(loss) and Tx25|HE —f_—g);z:f__fﬁ_ﬂ
certain asset, liability and expenditure information for the =T —HLEFEASEELEDE 2 W -
Group’s operating segments for the years ended 31 March M/ (B1R) RETEE - E{f&ﬁ"ﬂiﬁﬂ

2012 and 2011.

Manufacturing and Retailing and
sale of footwear products wholesaling business Consolidated
LERHEHEER ZERMBEL ey
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011
g —T——% ZB-Z§ —T—% CZE-ZfF <—T——%
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
TER TET TR FTET THER TAET
Segment revenue: K3 :
Sales to external customers
HETHIREP 1,621,008 1,473,072 33,960 30,796 1,654,968 1,503,868
Intersegment sales 2 38fE3H%E 8,796 8,062 - = 8,796 8,062
Total A%t 1,629,804 1,481,134 33,960 30,796 1,663,764 1,511,930
Elimination of intersegment sales
2R E H 5 (8,796) (8,062)
Total A&t 1,654,968 1,503,868
Segment results 2 E%E 76,965 169,471 (25,516) (37,924) 51,449 131,547
Unallocated income and gains, net
AORWA R e 558 509 2,986
Interest income F| 2 A 10,776 6,770
Unallocated expenses 7 2t 2 (4,286) (2,125)
Finance costs @& Bk 2 ) (15)
Profit before tax B7x Al i A 58,441 139,163
Income tax expense 5% (4,352) (16,859)
Profit for the year attributable to
equity holders of the Company
ARAERFEAREEERA 54,089 122,304
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4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION 4, EEDEER &)

(continued)
Manufacturing and Retailing and
sale of footwear products wholesaling business Consolidated
LERHEEEER ZERMBER )
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011
—2--f | 2% C"B-"f 2% C"B--f 2 —F
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
TER TR TER AT TER AR
Assets and liabilities EER & &
Segment assets H A& E 837,195 763,185 20,974 22,533 858,169 785,718
Unallocated assets &7 FL & & 565,071 544,210
Total assets EERE 1,423,240 1,329,928
Segment liabilities 2488 & 286,007 213,643 4,024 4,549 290,031 218,192
Unallocated liabilities 77 & f& 153,198 162,185
Total liabilities & 4% 443,229 380,377
Other segment information:
HitnEEH
Depreciation: 17 :
Segment 548 41,874 40,275 2,941 2,272 44,815 42,547
Unallocated &7 & 92 =
44,907 42,547
Amortisation of prepaid land
lease payments:
BN RERE
Segment 748 1,735 1,698 - = 1,735 1,698
Unallocated &5 & - -
1,735 1,698
Capital expenditure; AARFI :
Segment 248 30,968 20,328 2,931 3,240 33,899 23,568
Unallocated &% & 77,600 =
111,499 23,568
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Geographical information i & &

(a) Revenue from external customers (a) KEINIEEFHKzZ
The United States of America & 715,341 895,787
Europe B 621,905 472,459
Others EAth, 317,722 135,622
1,654,968 1,503,868
The revenue information above is based on the Ptz B R AR PRI EH B o

location of the customers.

(b) Non-current assets (b) HnEBEE
Hong Kong &% 39,186 27,355
Mainland China A Bl A3, 396,253 311,343
Cambodia RIHZE 50,812 41,902
Vietnam # 70,086 71,516
Others EAth 1,568 2,411
557,905 454,527
The non-current asset information above is based on FiiIEREEEBR ABEREM A
the location of assets. fRHE o
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Information about major customers

Revenue derived from sales to customers with over 10%
of the total revenue of the Group during the years ended
31 March 2012 and 2011 are as follows:

Customer A BFA
Customer B &FB
Customer C &FC
Customer D &FD
Customer E BFE
Customer F BFF

*

Sales to these customers during the year ended 31 March
2011 amounted to less than 10% of the total revenue of the
Group other than those disclosed on the above tables.

The above amounts include sales to a group of entities

which are known to be under common control with these
customers.
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414,800
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Revenue, which is also the Group’s turnover, represents
the aggregate of the net invoiced value of goods sold,
after allowances for returns and trade discounts, and after
eliminations of intra-group transactions.

An analysis of revenue, other income and gains, net is as
follows:

Group

Revenue Wi
Sale of goods HE& & M

Other income and gains, net E i A &k W FE5E

Bank interest income $R77F 848 A

Interest income from accounts receivable FEUERIE 2 & B Ug A

Fair value gain/(loss) on derivative financial instruments
TTESMIAZ AT ERE /(EE)

Loss on disposal of items of property, plant and equipment, net
HEME BERREER 2 BEFHE

Fair value gain/(loss) on revaluation of investment properties
BEEEMEZ AFERE (EE)

Gross rental income fA& U A 4258

Foreign exchange differences, net [& i, =58 % (&

Dividend income % 8 HA

Others Hfth

Group

Interest on bank loans wholly repayable within five years
ARAFAEEMER RITERZ AR

WaRITRASEERE  BHREERES
FMRALEEm BT FERMN > WEK
HEBARBRZRS -

3s - E A RIS ST -

rEE
1,654,968 1,503,868
8,909 5,148
1,867 1,622
(852) 6,594
(462) (686)
(441) 4,764
4,237 1,992
(651) (1,101)
30 25
1,577 2,938
14,214 21,296
REM
7 15
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The Group’s profit before tax is arrived at after charging/
(crediting):

Group

Cost of inventories sold & 7 &5k A

Depreciation #r&

Amortisation of prepaid land lease payments
BIETEN T E IR

Provision/(write-back of provision) for inventories
FEEE (BEEE)

Minimum lease payments under operating leases for land
and buildings THIREF 2 LEMNIE T 2 EEMNES

Loss on disposal of items of property, plant and equipment, net

HEWZE - BEKREEE EBISFE
Write-back of impairment of accounts receivable
FEW AR TR 2 R E ]
Auditors’ remuneration 1z £X A0 BN &
Employee benefit expense (including directors’ remuneration
(note 8)): EERAHEZ (BIEEEME (MI&E8)) :
Wages and salaries T& k¥ &
Equity-settled share option expense bAME %5 4% & BE RS F 2
Pension scheme contributions R {R& 5T &I

E
=

Amortisation of a club membership & e £ 4 44

Fair value loss/(gain) on derivative financial instruments
PTESMIAZ ATEER (W)

Fair value loss/(gain) on revaluation of investment properties
BHREMEZ A TEEE (W)

Gain on return of prepaid land lease payment
HERMTHAS 2 e

Bank interest income 77 F S48 A

Interest income from accounts receivable FEUERTE 2 F| 8 U A

Foreign exchange differences, net [& ¥ =¥ FE

Dividend income &84 A

Net rental income JFf & WA

Cost of sales includes HK$361,585,000 (2011:
HK$307,217,000) relating to direct staff costs and
depreciation of manufacturing facilities, which are also
included in the respective total amounts disclosed above
for each of these types of expenses.
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AEB 2 BB AR R T (GEA) A

THER :

AEH

895,125
44,907

1,735

9,603

22,967

462

1,429

407,306
4,244
20,374

431,924

4

852

441

(92)
(8,909)
(1,867)

651

(30)

(4,117)

806,720
42,547

1,608
(5,852)
22,880

686

(%)
1,388

348,013
4,135
9,764

361,912

20
(6,594)

(4,764)

(5,148)
(1,622)
1,101

(25)
(1,849)

HEXNABREARERE IXNAREER

HEIT & £

361,585,000/ T (=& ——4F :

307,217,000 7T) - EME B SR L
ERReE s SEAYR -



Directors’ remuneration for the year, disclosed pursuant to
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”) and
Section 161 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, is
as follows:

Group

Fees 1%

P

- Independent non-executive directors — B FEHTTEER

— Non-executive directors — JEHITE =

Other emoluments: EH & :

Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind ¥4 - 2BE R BRI

Discretionary bonuses iF 2%

Pension scheme contributions iR k& =t 2|4t 5%

A

Equity-settled share option expense MAMEzS 458 7 BEASAERT 2

During the year, certain directors were granted share
options, in respect of their services to the Group, under
the share option scheme of the Company, further details
of which are set out in note 27 to the financial statements.
The fair value of such options, which has been recognised
in the income statement, was determined as at the date of
grant and the amount included in the financial statements
for the current year is included in the above directors’
remuneration disclosures.

FRN - EEZMeRBEBBERIMBERA
AlEA LA (T EWRA]) REERF
EHIE161IERBNT ¢

AEE

540 540
540 540
1,080 1,080
6,941 6,599
1,179 3,705
24 24
758 855
8,902 11,183
9,982 12,263

FR ETEFEARRBREASZT
RIBEBAREE 2 RGER TRAE £
FEEBIM N B WK M 27 - ERIRA
BRER  ZEBREZ AFERR LS
BE  MEesRNANFERHRER BB
A EEZHMRERL D A -
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BEHITES
FANTFBIENTES 2B

8. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (continued) 8.

(a) Independent non-executive directors (a)

The fees paid to independent non-executive directors

during the year were as follows:

T

Equity-settled
share option

expense
Fees UERGEEZ Total
2012 ik BRERX nE
—E——F HK$’000 &t HK$’000 T#& T HK$’000 F#& T
Mr. Tam King-ching, Kenny :E#3 1E 54 180 63 243
Mr. Chan Mo-po, Paul * BRI Sc 4+ 75 - 75
Mr. Yung Tse-kwong, Steven X FiL% 4 180 63 243
Ms. Chan Mei-bo, Mabel * R 2z +* 105 10 115
540 136 676

* Retired on 29 August 2011 * RZZE——FENAZTNBEE

# Appointed on 29 August 2011 t RZEB——FNAZTNBEEZE

Equity-settled

share option

expense
Fees NEREE 2 Total
2011 2k R IR B 2 fBEE
—F—F HK$'000 F/&7L  HK$'000 F& L  HK$000 T
Mr. Tam King-ching, Kenny 523 1F 9t 4 180 62 242
Mr. Chan Mo-po, Paul BRI 4t & 180 62 242
Mr. Yung Tse-kwong, Steven # T /T %4 180 62 242
540 186 726

There were no other emoluments payable to the

independent non-executive directors during the year

(2011: Nil).
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 5k M et

31 March 2012 R=—F——F=H=+—H

8. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (continued) 8. EEME »)

(b) Executive directors and non-executive (b) BITEERIHTES
directors
Salaries,

allowances Pension Equity-settled

and benefits scheme share option
in kind Discretionary contributions expense Total
Fees e 28 bonuses Bhe LEHLFEEZ remuneration
ne RENFG nERS HEIf BRERX Hensm
2012 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’'000 HK$°000 HK$’000
—E-ZF TER TER TER TER TER TER

Executive directors:

HTES:
Mr. Chen Ming-hsiung, Mickey
BREE ST - 2,825 213 - 109 3,207
Mdm. Huang Hsiu-duan, Helen
BEAMAT - 900 130 - 32 1,062
Mr. Lee Kung, Bobby
FREE - 725 260 - 102 1,087
Mr. Kimmel, Phillip Brian
MRAERE - 1,291 351 - 124 1,766
Mr. Wong Hei-chiu
BEEREE - 1,200 135 12 105 1,452
- 6,941 1,149 12 472 8,574
Non-executive directors:
FGTES:
Mr. Chan Ho-man, Daniel
Bt 360 - 30 12 87 489
Mr. Chow Wing-kin, Anthony
BxEEE 180 - - - 63 243
540 - 30 12 150 732
540 6,941 1,179 24 622 9,306
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(b) Executive directors and non-executive (b) BITESBRIFITES (&)
directors (continued)

Executive directors:

HTES:
Mr. Chen Ming-hsiung, Mickey
fREUELE - 2,520 2,039 - 103 4,662
Mdm. Huang Hsiu-duan, Helen
BARLL - 900 613 - 32 1,545
Mr. Lee Kung, Bobby
Filxk - 688 537 - 123 1,348
Mr. Kimmel, Phillip Brian
MREEE - 1,291 351 - 139 1,781
Mr. Wong Hei-chiu
BRBAE - 1,200 135 12 114 1,461
- 6,599 3,675 12 511 10,797
Non-executive directors:
FHTES:
Mr. Chan Ho-man, Daniel
&R 360 - 30 12 96 498
Mr. Chow Wing-kin, Anthony
Rk EE 180 - - - 62 242
540 - 30 12 158 740
540 6,599 3,705 24 669 11,537
There was no arrangement under which a director EEMERFRNE L ERZTHEME
waived or agreed to waive any remuneration during SRABMEAMNMNE (ZF——F -
the year (2011: Nil). ) o
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The five highest paid employees during the current and
prior years are all directors of the Company, details of
whose remuneration are set out in note 8 above.

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of
16.5% (2011: 16.5%) on the estimated assessable profits
arising in Hong Kong during the year. Taxes on profits
assessable elsewhere have been calculated at the rates
of tax prevailing in the countries/jurisdictions in which the
Group operates.

Group

Current — Hong Kong BNEAFRE — &8
Charge for the year ARFEEFEE S H

Current — Elsewhere BIHAT{ I — H fthith[@
Charge for the year NFEE R A H
Overprovision in prior years i@ & E iR Ra B &

Deferred (note 25) #EAE (FffzE25)

Total tax charge for the year AN E {18 % H 4 48

RAFEMBEFE  AERaFHEENDR
ARBES - HM SRR EXHIFES °

BAMNEGB HIRBFERARE BRI (G5 &
SRR K 1216.5% (ZF —— 4 : 16.5%)
IR - AR E AR SR 28
BIRAEEQEEBMEBRR RIERE
EZ2ERMETE -

AK%E

1,180 1,278
11,288 22,040
(8,006) (7,865)

(110) 1,406

4,352 16,859
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A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to profit
before tax using the statutory rates for the countries in
which the Company and the majority of its subsidiaries
are domiciled to the tax expense at the effective tax rate
is as follows:

Group

Profit before tax & %% Al 7

Tax at the applicable tax rates 1z A fi Rt & 2 Fi 1A
Lower tax rate for specific provinces or
enacted by local authorities
FFER M E BEMBRIER R
Adjustments to tax charge in respect of prior years
WAFERERE A
Income not subject to tax BB R HA
Expenses not deductible for tax A~ Al F1F5 2 B sz
Tax losses not recognised K& R HiIA K518

Tax charge at the Group’s effective rate
BRAEEERBXRFE 2 BB

The applicable tax rate is calculated based on the Hong
Kong profits tax rate of 16.5% (2011: 16.5%), the Vietnam
Corporate Tax rates of 10% to 25% (2011: 10% to 25%),
the Cambodia Corporate Tax rate of 20% (2011: 20%),
the Taiwan Corporate Tax rate of 17% (2011: 17%), the
preferential tax rates in Mainland China ranging from 24%
t0 25% (2011: 22% to 25%) and the respective tax holidays
granted to the subsidiaries of the Group in Mainland China,
Vietnam and Cambodia.

In general, the Group’s subsidiaries in Mainland China,
which were subject to the People’s Republic of China’s
corporate income tax at the rate of 33% before 31
December 2007, are subject to the rate of 25% after the
effective date of the Corporate Income Tax Law of the
People’s Republic of China on 1 January 2008, except for
certain subsidiaries which are entitled to tax holidays and
preferential tax rates.
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BARBRERSBOMEBRRAERZK A
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AEH

58,441 139,163
17,310 30,298
(11,464) (10,932)
(8,006) (7,865)
(814) (1,407)
3,165 3,854
4,161 2,911
4,352 16,859
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Pursuant to the Corporate Income Tax Law of the People’s
Republic of China, a 10% withholding tax is levied on
dividends declared to foreign investors from the foreign
investment enterprises established in Mainland China. The
requirement is effective from 1 January 2008 and applies
to earnings after 31 December 2007. A lower withholding
tax rate may be applied if there is a tax treaty between
Mainland China and the jurisdiction of the foreign investors.
For the Group, the applicable rate is 5% and 10%. The
Group is therefore liable for withholding taxes on dividends
distributed by those subsidiaries established in Mainland
China in respect of earnings generated from 1 January
2008.

In addition, pursuant to Cambodian withholding tax
regulations, a 14% withholding tax is levied on dividends
declared to non-resident shareholders. Therefore,
the Group is liable for withholding taxes on dividends
distributed by those subsidiaries established in Cambodia
in respect of earnings generated.

At 31 March 2012, no deferred tax has been recognised for
withholding taxes that would be payable on the unremitted
earnings that are subject to withholding taxes of the
Group’s subsidiaries established in Mainland China and
Cambodia. In the opinion of the directors, it is not probable
that these subsidiaries will distribute such earnings in the
foreseeable future. The aggregate amount of temporary
differences associated with undistributed profit on Mainland
China and Cambodia subsidiaries for which deferred tax
liabilities have not been recognised totalled approximately
HK$68,708,000 (201 1: HK$54,203,000) at 31 March 2012.

The Group has estimated tax losses of approximately
HK$37,777,000 (2011: HK$31,448,000) arising in Hong
Kong that are available indefinitely for offsetting against
future taxable profits of the companies in which the losses
arose. Deferred tax assets have not been recognised in
respect of these losses as they have arisen in subsidiaries
that have been loss-making for some time and it is
considered not probable that the Group can utilise these
losses in the foreseeable future.

RIERE ARZEMBIDERSHE - KPR
WKL Z INE R ERINRIRE BT IR 2K
BB EAWI0%EIH - ZHRER_EF
NF—A—HRBER  WEAR-ZZTLF
TZA=T+—HEBRELEZAEF - WP BEAH
EAONEY 38 & 2 TS R A RE R 2 [ ET SRR A {6
4 BIRERASE BB E - EAKEM
= EABEARSNKRI10% o ANEEE A
PR B AR 2 B ARG =TT\ F
—RA—BELZAFKE 2R EHMTEN
I8 o

AN - RBERIB RG] - WIEAHE
RERE IR BE MR 4% B0 -
bt AEBEZERRRBEALAZEMNBA
AIEAM B PTIRE 2 RS BURTEN -

R-ZE——F=A=1+—H WELLAEE
FAFR B A i K SR 22 K AL 2 BT B R B FE 45 AR
ZARELBFATES ZENHERELET
B -EBEZERE  wEWBARIRARERT
KA D RBBEFN R-ZT——-F=A=
+—HB  PRERMEREERZMBEAR (B
FEERIBA BARER) RO RaFEHZ
TR Z RS H4968,708,000 7T (—Z—
—4F : 54,203,000/ 7T) °

AEBERARBEBELEZHREEE
4 ®”37,777,0008 (= T — — F:
31,448,000 7T) * ZEEEAERBAMAE
KRB EIBZ AR BRERFEF - AR
ZEWB AR —EHESEE - BASEER]
RERERAZEEB ZAEMTA - &
HEREERREERBEE -
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The consolidated profit attributable to equity holders of
the Company for the year ended 31 March 2012 includes
a loss of HK$7,666,000 (2011: HK$4,124,000) which has
been dealt with in the financial statements of the Company
(note 28(b)).

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on
the profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the
Company of HK$54,089,000 (2011: HK$122,304,000), and
the weighted average of 675,809,131 (2011: 657,917,148)
ordinary shares in issue during the year.

The calculation of diluted earnings per share is based on
the profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the
Company of HK$54,089,000 (2011: HK$122,304,000) and
682,823,126 (2011: 673,674,669) ordinary shares, being
the weighted average number of shares outstanding during
the year, adjusted for the effects of the dilutive potential
ordinary shares outstanding during the year.

A reconciliation of the weighted average number of shares
used in calculating basic and diluted earnings per share
is as follows:

Weighted average number of ordinary shares used in
calculating the basic earnings per share
AR ESRERR N 2 BN 1528

Weighted average number of ordinary shares assumed to

have been issued at no consideration on deemed exercise of

all dilutive options outstanding during the year
FRBRIERITE 2 EARTTE FT #E B AE M
BRREEEIT 2 EBBRINETFIIE

Weighted average number of ordinary shares used in
calculating the diluted earnings per share
ARG E SR EE R A 2 @A 1528
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BE_T——F=A=1t—HIEFEEZX
NElERFEARGRE R BEEIR
7,666,000/ 7T (ZF ——4F : 4,124,000/
TT)  ERA QR BB HE (F:E28(b)) 7
EE °

BRERNBANDIBBEARARAERZGE AR
G FEE % FI54,089,0008 7 (T ——
% :122,304,0008 L) MFEABBTE
A ANAE 5 80675,809,1831% (—ZT——
1 657,017,1480%) 5t & -

BREERMNDIBBEARNRERITE AR
I FEE % M54,089,0008 T (=T ——
& : 122,304,000 70) REFHNEEITE
e Bl Y EEHAREGE ZFANEHE
178 BA% hniE F19$80682,823,126% (=F
——%F : 673,674,6690%) t& o

Rt E SREAREHRF 2 R IEF
BYREMT

675,809,131 657,917,148
7,013,995 15,757,521
682,823,126 673,674,669



Dividends paid during the year £ R R A% &

Final in respect of the financial year ended 31 March 2011
— HK7.0 cents per ordinary share (2011: final dividend
of HK7.0 cents per ordinary share, in respect of
the financial year ended 31 March 2010)
HEE_ZT——F=A=T—HILEMEEFE
HRHARR B — BARE @A 7.0/ L

—E——F RHE-_T-EE-A=1+—HI
MBEE - RERESEFREBAXT.07E)

Interim — HK3.0 cents (2011: HKB.0 cents) per ordinary share

FHl — BREAARS.0EN (ZT——F : 3.0%1l)

Proposed final dividend ##/& & £1i% 8
HK1.5 cents (2011: HK7.0 cents) per ordinary share
FRRE BRI 5B (ZF——F : 7.081)
Proposed special dividend ##/& 5 Bl A% &
HK2.0 cents (2011: nil) per ordinary share
BREBIR2.0BM (ZT——F : &)

The proposed final dividend and the proposed special
dividend for the year are subject to the approval of the
Company’s shareholders at the forthcoming annual general
meeting. These financial statements do not reflect the
dividends payable.

47,493

20,300

67,793

10,217

13,623

23,840

46,123

19,9983

66,116

47,313

47,313

AREEF R R BB BB Bl A B B AR
RABRRNAERT 2 RRIBFAG L
& FAMEE o xEFM MR E SRR E

BB o

Kingmaker Footwear Holdings Limited {5 2 %5 EER AT

127



31 March 2012 R=—F——F=HA=+—H

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 14. Y% - BERRE
Group KEE
Machinery,
furniture,
equipment,
leasehold
improvements
and motor
vehicles
Land and  Construction Mg RE
buildings in progress BB HE Total
T RETF HEIE WELEBERAE &%
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
31 March 2012 = 2——$=HA=+—H TFHBT FHET THET THET
Cost: (7 :
At beginning of year IR F 7] 439,194 5,170 326,237 770,601
Additions RE 78,436 7,272 25,791 111,499
Disposals & - - (8,728) (8,728)
Transfer to investment properties (note 16)
BREREME (F16) (37,726) - - (37,726)
Exchange realignment JhE F % 10,793 - 8,971 19,764

At 31 March 2012
R-ZZE——F=A=+—H*H 490,697 12,442 352,271 855,410

Accumulated depreciation: 25tH#r% :

At beginning of year IR F ] 169,202 - 247,955 417,157
Provided during the year 4 A #/& 18,878 - 26,029 44,907
Disposals & - - (7,995) (7,995)
Transfer to investment properties (note 16)

BREREME (ME16) (20,643) - - (20,643)
Exchange realignment 4 528 4,361 - 6,204 10,565

At 31 March 2012
R-Z——F=F=+—H 171,798 - 272,193 443,991

Net book value: BREFE
At 31 March 2012
RNZE——F=HA=+—H 318,899 12,442 80,078 411,419
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31 March 2012 R=F =A=1—
14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 14. Y% - BER®K®E (&)
(continued)
Group KEH
Machinery,
furniture,
equipment,
leasehold
improvements
and motor
vehicles
Land and Construction ~ #28 ~ 1A -
buildings in progress =i HE Total
T RAEF EREIRE MEREER *EF A&t
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000
31 March 2011 —Z&F——&=H=+—H TATT T8 IT FHTT TETT
Cost: A
At beginning of year FA & 4] 462,543 387 305,586 768,516
Additions A& 618 5,605 17,345 23,568
Disposals (& - - (6,826) (6,826)
Transfer to investment properties (note 16)

BREREYE (HE16) (37,123) - - (37,123)
Transfers #3# 828 (828) = =
Exchange realignment #f& 582 12,328 6 10,132 22,466
At 31 March 2011

RZZE——F=RA=+—H 439,194 5,170 326,237 770,601

Accumulated depreciation: Z5T# & :
At beginning of year FA & 4] 171,154 - 223,511 394,665
Provided during the year 4= A 45 19,503 - 23,044 42,547
Disposals (& - - (5,923) (5,923)
Transfer to investment properties (note 16)

BREREWME (K:E16) (26,152) - - (26,152)
Exchange realignment 4F& 5% 4,697 - 7,323 12,020
At 31 March 2011

RZZE——F=A=+—H 169,202 - 247,955 417,157

Net book value: BRI (H
At 31 March 2011
RZE——F=A=+—H 269,992 5,170 78,282 353,444
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During the year ended 31 March 2012, certain of
the Group’s buildings were transferred to investment
properties at aggregate fair value of HK$47,115,000 (2011:
HK$21,255,000) with reference to valuation by Castores
Magi (Hong Kong) Limited, independent professionally
qualified valuers, on an open market, existing use basis.
Accordingly, an asset revaluation reserve of HK$30,032,000
(2011: HK$10,284,000) arose.

The Group’s land included above is analysed as follows:

Freehold land held outside Hong Kong
MEBELAIMEEREE 2 K AEREL
Land situated in Hong Kong under medium term leases

REBREBETHEERE <L

Group

Carrying amount at beginning of year IR 4] Z BREE
Amortised during the year 724 A $5

Return of prepaid land lease payment 32 &8 + it FE 7B
Exchange realignment YN 88

Carrying amount at 31 March R=A=+—H ZEm&
Current portion included in prepayments,
deposits and other receivables

SUATEN IR ~ S ME A WSR2 BV EE

Non-current portion JEENEREE 7
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HE_T——S=A=1+—HIFE K&
E %= T8 T9#247,115,0008 T (=T ——
fF : 21,255,000/870) < AT EAHEE AR
BEWME - ZRATFEDNKL2EBLIZEELSE
RiLEMRE (B8) BRARIKRARTS
RBITRGEEETZEEMGEE -
F itk - 430,032,000 7T (ZF——4F :
10,284,000 7T ) 2 BEEGFHME

RNEE 2 Bt AT

8,324 8,324
21,816 15,546
30,140 23,870

rEE
62,131 62,265
(1,735) (1,698)
(1,511) =

1,395 1,564
60,280 62,131

(1,731) (1,724)
58,549 60,407



15.

16.

17.

PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS

/M%i&i% f EE

31 March 2012 R == ==

15. N LB ERKIE ¢

(continued)
The Group’s prepaid land lease payments are held under AEE AN ETHASEREZ T HBE
the following lease terms: B
2012 2011
—E-——F — T ——F
HK$’000 T7#& T HK$’000 F/& 7T
Held outside Hong Kong under medium term leases

REB AN B R IET BEORE 60,280 62,131
INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 16. REW
Group TEH

2012 2011

—E-—F —T——%

HK$’000 T T HK$’000 F/&7T

Fair value at beginning of year IRE#] 2 A& 33,256 6,378
Transfer from property, plant and equipment (note 14)

BREEME  BEREE (Mi14) 47,115 21,255
Fair value gain/(loss) on revaluation Ef A FEWS /(E1E) (441) 4,764
Exchange realignment )& 5% 1,141 859
Fair value at 31 March R=A=+—BZA¥ & 81,071 33,256
The Group’s investment properties are situated outside NEE 2 IREMEMNR BRI - LR HHE
Hong Kong and are held under medium term leases. HFFE o
The Group’s investment properties were revalued RZE——F=A=+—08 ~EBIKE
on 31 March 2012 by Castores Magi (Hong Kong) MEBRBLEXEERGENEZ (BF)
Limited, independent professionally qualified valuers, at BERARZEAFAMS BITHEEESRHA
HK$81,071,000 on an open market, existing use basis. 81,071,000/ 7T ©
INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 17. BB ARRE
Company NN

2012 2011

—E-CF —=——fF

HK$’000 F3& T HK$’000 F#&7T

Unlisted shares, at cost 3F LMk + =K 67,190 67,190
Due from subsidiaries F&U% ¥ /8 A 715 IE 296,112 802,005
Due to subsidiaries JEfS B2 RZIB (24,809) (563,695)
338,493 305,500
The amounts due from/to subsidiaries included in the FEUR P BN BB A R R IBET AR R Bl Z
Company’s current assets and current liabilities are PEERRBAE  HAEER REKAE

unsecured, interest-free and are repayable on demand.

REREFEE -
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Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows: FTEMBRARIZFBET

Directly held E##&H

MJ Haig Industries Limited*  British Virgin Ordinary 100 Sourcing of
EE2BBEROBR AR Islands/Taiwan US$10,000 raw materials
EBERR T imAR for footwear
s aE 10,0003 7T KEER
B R
Ready Luck Limited British Virgin Ordinary 100 Investment
Islands US$5,000 holding
EEERRES TR KE R
5,000% 7T

Indirectly held EZE&HE

Discovery Star Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 100 Property
Development Limited B TmAR2AB T holding
MEZERBR DA iRk /ES

Kingmaker (Vietnam) Vietnam US$15,000,000 100 Subcontracting
Footwear Co., Ltd. W 15,000,000 7T of footwear
B2 &E (#rE) BRAF INTEEER

Lightening Star Corporation  British Virgin Ordinary 100 Investment

Islands US$1,000 holding
EEBERMRHS IR KEER
1,000% 7T

Maystar Footwear People’s Republic US$43,000,000 100 Footwear
Company Limited of China/ (note (a)) manufacturing
FEHERR QA Mainland China 43,000,000 7T HEEEEEM

REEARLRE (FisE(@)
B A i,
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31 March 2012 R ==& =A=+—
17. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continuved)  17. BB ARIRE (&)
Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows FEMBREZFHBNOT (&) :
(continueqd):
Nominal
value of
issued and
paid-up
Place of shares/ Percentage
incorporation/ registered of equity
registration capital attributable to
and operations E#{TR#ME the Company Principal
HEMARL Bz EE, AATER  activities
Name &% oo 1 % A 3 Bh &t i & 2 Batk EEK
Indirectly held (continued)
BERE (&)
Miri Footwear British Virgin Ordinary US$1 100 Sourcing of
International Inc. Islands/ TEIE1ETT raw materials
Mainland China for footwear and
EEHBREE footwear trading
o 5 9 REEREM
EMEmM
Miri International Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 100 Provision of
EBERBEESIROHERAR B TR T administrative
services
REITBRS
Profit Success Investment Hong Kong Ordinary 100 Investment
Limited B HK$1,000 holding
MERIREAR AR TR REER
1,000/8 7T
Kingmaker Footwear People’s Republic US$30,000,000 100 Footwear
(Zhong Shan) Co., Ltd. of China/ (note (a)) manufacturing
g2 g% (i) ARA Mainland China 30,000,000 7T EEBERED
thiE AR FE (Ki3E(a))
R Bl A
Sanford Resources British Virgin Ordinary US$1 100  Trading of
Limited Islands/Vietnam AR ETT footwear
EBERRHS products
R EEEHEmM
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Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows

(continued):

Indirectly held (continued)

MEsE (&)

Transcommerce
International Inc.

Victory Universal
Corporation

Kingstar (Jiangxi)
Footwear Limited

=2 OIf) EXAR QA

Future Bright
Development Inc.

Kingmaker (Cambodia)

Footwear Co., Ltd.
JIE 2 28 (BRIHZE)
BRAH

British Virgin
Islands/
Mainland China
EBERRES
A B A i,

British Virgin
Islands/
Mainland China
EBERRES
AR

People’s Republic
of China/
Mainland China
hEE ARLRE
A B A it

British Virgin
Islands

RBEBRES

Kingdom of
Cambodia

SIHE T
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Ordinary US$1
LmR13ETT

Ordinary US$1
TR ETT

US$11,920,000
(note (a))
11,920,000 7T
(BF5E(a))

Ordinary US$1
L1t

Ordinary
US$10,000,000
IR
10,000,000% 7T

100

100

100

100

100

TEMBARZFEMT (&) :

Sourcing and
trading of
raw materials
for footwear
KEREE
EHEMRY

Trading of
footwear
products
EEEHEmM

Footwear
manufacturing

EEEREM

Trading of
footwear
products
EEEMEmM

Footwear
manufacturing

EEESREM



17. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows

,\ﬂ%iﬁzﬂi SE
=A

31 March 2012 R ==

=5

17. B A TRE (&)
TEMBATZHBENT (£) -

AY

E

(continueqd):
Nominal
value of
issued and
paid-up
Place of shares/ Percentage
incorporation/ registered of equity
registration capital attributable to
and operations E#{TK#ZE the Company Principal
EMRL Btz EE, RATER  activities
Name &% oo 1 % AR 3t BE HMEZR Batk EEK
Indirectly held (continued)
BERE (&)

Opal Star International British Virgin Ordinary US$1 100 Investment
Holdings Limited Islands TR holding
BEEBRERARA EBERRES KA

Star (1) Limited Hong Kong Ordinary 100 Retailing of
ZEENEBRAF BB HK$300,000 footwear

TiER products
300,000/ 7T TEHEE L
KBIMEEEFRAA People’s Republic RMB2,000,000 100  Trading and
of China/ (note (a)) manufacturing
Mainland China AR of footwear
REARKME 2,000,0007T products
B A (Bt7E(a)) EBRAEE
HHEEMm

It REBNEFHRE S People’s Republic US$5,000,000 100  Retailing of

BRAH of China/ (note (a)) footwear
Mainland China 5,000,000% 7T products
R AREFE (HHEE(e)) TEHEES
R B A
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Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows

31 March 2012 R=—F——F=HA=+—H

17. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

17. B A TRE (&)
TEMBATZHBENT (&)

(continueqd):
Nominal
value of
issued and
paid-up
Place of shares/ Percentage
incorporation/ registered of equity
registration capital attributable to
and operations E#{TK#ZE the Company Principal
EMRL B zmEE, RATER  activities
Name ## T % A i B & A BoLE FEXEK
Indirectly held (continued)
BEEEs (&)
HEEHNERERES People’s Republic RMB2,000,000 100  Retailing of
BRAF] of China/ (note (b)) footwear
Mainland China AR K products
hEEARILRE 2,000,0007T TEEHEMD
SlEfvnp:i) (P (D))
B EERBER AR People’s Republic US$9,000,000 100 Property
of China/ (note (a)) holding
Mainland China 9,000,000 ¢ EEZ=R/ES
hEARKME GED)
B A
Notes: Pt 3
(a)  These subsidiaries are registered as wholly-foreign-owned (a) ZEMBARABEREAREMBEES
enterprises under the law of the People’s Republic of fMAEINBEERE -
China.
(b)  The subsidiary is registered as a limited liability company (o) FZMER AR IR A R A B A E T

RERRE e

under the law of the People’s Republic of China.

* W EBLKGMEE AL KGR
B 2B 8B RAREX -

Not audited by Ernst & Young, Hong Kong or another
member firm of the Ernst & Young global network.

# Established during the year. 3 RERRKL ©
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17.

18.

19.

/M%iﬁi% f EE

31 March 2012 R == ==

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)  17. BB ARIRE (&)
The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company EE2MRE  ERAVIARAETERNFERE
which, in the opinion of the directors, principally affected S ARAEBEEEFEEANISD ZAA A
the results for the year or formed a substantial portion FEMBRAE - EFRARIIEMNBEAF]
of the net assets of the Group. To give details of other HEBEEANRTE -
subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors, result in
particulars of excessive length.
AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS 18. AIHHERE
Group AEH
2012 2011
—EB-—F —EF——%F
HK$’000 F#& T HK$'000 F/& 7T
Hong Kong listed investments, at fair value
ERLTRE - BATE 2,581 s
During the year, the fair value gain of the Group’s available- RERXN BERBAERZ AEEITHE
for-sale equity investments recognised directly in equity ERARIGE 2 A EWEL A438,00058 7T
amounted to approximately HK$438,000 (2011: loss of —E——4& : [F1842,00087T) ©
HK$42,000).
The fair values of the listed equity investments are based FRRARE Y AFENETERERE
on quoted market prices.
INVENTORIES 19. &
Group AEE
2012 2011
—E——fF —E——%F
HK$’000 F#& 7t HK$’000 F/&7T
Raw materials &M £ 100,048 80,671
Work in progress &L 21,377 24,384
Finished goods &4 i 89,779 67,578
211,204 172,633
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Group

Accounts and bills receivable FEUBRIE K& 25
Impairment J& &

The Group’s accounts and bills receivable mainly related
to a few recognised and creditworthy customers. Payment
terms with customers are largely on credit. Invoices are
normally payable within 90 days of issuance, except for
certain well-established customers, where the terms are
extended to 180 days. The Group seeks to maintain strict
control over its outstanding receivables to minimise credit
risk, including certain accounts receivable covered by credit
insurance. Overdue balances are regularly reviewed by the
Group’s senior management. Accounts receivable are non-
interest-bearing, except for balances due from a customer
of approximately HK$61,136,000 (2011: HK$72,995,000)
which bears interest at a rate of 0.5% (2011: 0.5%) for
a fixed period of 60 days. In addition, as at 31 March
2011, accounts receivable included balances due from
a customer of approximately HK$2,756,000 which bore
interest at a rate of 1% for a fixed period of 90 days.
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A EH

166,585 160,032
(2,293) (2,293)
164,292 157,739

AEBEZEREEREETZRIHNE
RBEEEZEFBAM HTEP ZMEIE
REZEREFEEFN - BREAEEBERRLT
ZETEFPAINELEE180A RERIN -
—REFEZEFIPAIH - REEBITE
s AR E 2z B ARTE - BUREEER
% BIEE TUEERBIELRE 2 B
B RN REHAEESREEET
HEZ - BRERETFTE  E—UBEFRKR
2 $2 5B 4961,136,000/6 7T (— T ——4F :
72,995,000/ JT) 0.5/ (Z T — —F :
0.5F) 2 BXFE - BEENHR/G0A o
o RZE——F=ZA=+—0  EK
IRIBBRIE L% P R 2 8258 42,756,000
BT R ER1ER R - BEERE A0
E| o



An aged analysis of the accounts and bills receivable as
at the end of the reporting period, based on the date of
goods delivered, is as follows:

Group

Within 90 days 90H A
Between 91 and 180 days 91 H £180H

The movement in provision for impairment of accounts and
bills receivable are as follows:

Group

At beginning of year 4]
Impairment losses written back (note 7)

BEDRERRE (ME7)

At 31 March R=HA=+—H

Included in the above provision for impairment of accounts
and bills receivable is a provision for individually impaired
trade receivables of HK$2,293,000 (2011: HK$2,293,000)
with a gross carrying amount of HK$2,293,000 (2011:
HK$2,293,000). The Group does not hold any collateral or
other credit enhancements over these balances.

NEMRTERSESE - BEKRALEER
BERRZREDTAT ¢

rEE

164,251 154,816
41 2,923
164,292 157,739

FEUEEBERERZRERGE I W
T

EE

2,293 2,298

- ()
2,293 2,293

FT A L W AR TE I R RO (E B 2 SR IB
A BREEE2,293,0008 7T (Z T ——F ¢
2,293,000/ 7t) I &2 & Bl 7 E 2 B4 iR I8
e Z % #52,293,0008 7T (=T ——4F :
2,293,000/ 7T) ° N5 B I M 5L 3% & 4 87
A A MERREMEERATE -
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The aged analysis of accounts and bills receivable that are
not considered to be impaired is as follows:

Group

Neither past due nor impaired 7% Eisk & 137 R(E
Less than 90 days past due #1814 490 H
Over 90 days past due #HAB:H90H

Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired relate
to a few recognised and creditworthy customers for whom
there was no recent history of default.

Receivables that were past due but not impaired relate
to a number of independent customers that have a good
track record with the Group. Based on past experience,
the directors of the Company are of the opinion that no
provision for impairment is necessary in respect of these
balances as there has not been a significant change in
credit quality and the balances are still considered fully
recoverable. The Group does not hold any collateral or
other credit enhancements over these balances.
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I ARAE A IR B 2 FEUIRTE & 24 7 BR R
DT

REE

145,077 128,517
19,174 29,222

41 -
164,292 157,739

I £ 38 B sl R (E 2 FE MR IR e D B
HAEZB2EFP  REOHYEE RN KL
ﬁ o

EBHMEN EIIERE < BWFHIR - FRE
TRASEBERREZBEILIES - BATEL
B ARREEMRL  LEFERAFE
BELRERE  REASEEERAEEX
#1i - MARDEEIEN2E0EMR - AEE
WERZS BRI A EMERRSIEMER
R -



Cash and bank balances I8 & K $R1745 54 84,095
Time deposits with original maturity

of less than three months

REZNEB DR =18 Rz EHFH 83,582
Time deposits with original maturity

of over three months when acquired

RUEER R E S HA A @ =8 A

Z EHFER 307,714

Cash and cash equivalents
RehEFERHEEER 475,391

As at the end of the reporting period, the cash and
bank balances of the Group denominated in Renminbi
(“RMB”) amounted to approximately HK$139,896,000
(2011: HK$77,609,897). RMB is not freely convertible
into other currencies, however, under Mainland China’s
Foreign Exchange Control Regulations and Administration
of Settlement, Sale and Payment of Foreign Exchange
Regulations, the Group is permitted to exchange RMB
for other currencies through banks authorised to conduct
foreign exchange business.

Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based on daily
bank deposit rates. Time deposits are made for varying
periods of between one week and one year depending on
the immediate cash requirements of the Group, and earn
interest at the respective time deposit rates.

The bank balances and time deposits are deposited with
creditworthy banks with no recent history of default.

60,224 303 182
183,555 - =
286,411 - =
530,190 303 182

RBEHR  AEBUARE [ARE])
FTE 2B & RIR1T 48R #03%139,896,000/%
T (ZZ——%F 77,609,897 7L) - AR
BENSEBRLBAHMER - AM - BIEFR
B SNEE IR G R 4EE - SE R EEER
T AEE A EEMAEEITINEERS 2 RITH
ARBHBMAEMEY -

FITHS RS AR EHAE LB K3t
B EHERZERE—BE—FTE R
FAEEZ ABRSTERME - REWTH
IS -

RITEBEENEFIFEECERIZR
17 - CHI AR -
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An aged analysis of the accounts and bills payable as at D2 EYHE AR - BABRELEERER
the end of the reporting period, based on the date of goods WMEMARZRROTAOT ¢
received, is as follows:

Group rEE

Within 90 days 90H A 158,705 109,248

Between 91 and 180 days 91 HZE180H 3,240 6,105

Between 181 and 365 days 181 H2365H 2,722 1,617

Over 365 days 365H A + 1,282 664
165,949 117,634

The accounts payable are non-interest-bearing and are FERBRIBARETE - H—MRZBENRIOB NG

normally settled on 90-day terms.

Group "&£ E

Forward currency contracts #&= 29N & 49 273 1,606 2,698 312

The carrying amounts of forward currency contracts are the EHINES N 2 BREESREAFEER - E

same as their fair values. The above transactions involving MFERPTEemMI A 2R 5 8T B &8

derivative financial instruments are with creditworthy banks Wtk B2 2BITET

with no recent history of default.

The Group has entered into various forward currency AREFCIVZERHAEKSNEEHE K

contracts to manage its exchange rate exposures which BEFE U e ARIE ZINER PR o 3F

did not meet the criteria for hedge accounting. Net fair HAHAEKTET A ATEBEEBFEA

value loss on non-hedging currency derivatives amounting 852,000t (ZF——F : A FEKEF

to HK$852,000 were charged to the income statement #6,594,000/8 7T) B R F AT AR RS

during the year (2011: net fair value gain of HK$6,594,000) (K3E7) ©

(note 7).
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As at 31 March 2012, the Group had available banking
facilities amounting to HK$119,000,000 (2011:
HK$195,800,000) of which approximately HK$7,519,000
(2011: HK$2,370,000) was utilised. The banking facilities
were supported by corporate guarantees executed by the
Company and certain of its subsidiaries.

R-_E——F=A=+—8 AEEAETA
R ITREE 119,000,000 7T (= F —
—4F : 195,800,000/ L) - HFEE AL
7,519,000/ ¢ (ZZ ——4 : 2,370,000/
TL) » SBITREBEBRARF MEETH B AR
REDEIER -

Group TEE
As at 1 April 2010 R=ZZE—ZFMHA—H =
Deferred tax charged to equity during the year & ARSI < IE R IE 2,571

Deferred tax charged to the consolidated income statement during the year (note 10)

FARGE BRI 2 ELEHIE (HFE10) 1,406
Exchange realignment ) 58 %& 121
As at 31 March 2011 and 1 April 2011 R=Z——F=A=+—HEK-_Z——FMH—H 4,098
Deferred tax charged to equity during the year & RS T 2 I AT 18 7,508
Deferred tax credited to the consolidated income statement during the year (note 10)

FANFTAFE W R 2ELERIE (MFE10) (110)
Exchange realignment 4N 388 194
At 31 March 2012 R —Z——F=A=+—H 11,690
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Shares

Authorised: JATE :
Balance at beginning and end of year

F ) R F AR 1,000,000,000

Issued and fully paid: B%77 MEE :

Balance at beginning of year & )45 & 668,407,945
Share options exercised (note (a))

BATEERE (M) 15,249,000
Repurchased (note (b)) B&El (FfzE(b)) (5,130,000)
Balance at end of year F & &4 678,526,945

During the year, the movements in share capital were as
follows:

(@ The subscription rights attaching to 4,557,000,
1,245,000, 6,617,000, 80,000 and 2,750,000 share
options were exercised at the subscription price
of HK$0.50, HK$0.85, HK$0.95, HK$0.972 and
HK$1.01 per share, respectively (note 27), resulting
in the issue of 15,249,000 shares of HK$0.1 each
and a total cash consideration, before expenses,
of approximately HK$12,478,000. An amount of
HK$2,698,000 was transferred from the share option
reserve to the share premium account upon the
exercise of the share options.
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1,000,000,000 100,000 100,000

641,807,445 66,841 64,181
27,000,500 1,525 2,700
(400,000) (513) (40)
668,407,945 67,853 66,841

R RAZEBIT

B #4,557,0001% + 1,245,00013 -
6,617,00017 ~ 80,0003 2,750,000
17 BB AR |- &0 3R B8 #E 12 FR | 1R 0.507%
JC ~ 0.85/% 7T~ 0.95%8 7T~ 0.972/%
TTR10VE T RBEEITE (KT
27) » At F1715,249,0000% 5 B% M
BO1BITHIRMD - RINBREBRAMRE
KRB AR %12,478,000/8 7T » & A% &
BATEE - IEREREE2,698,000%
TEREERMEER -



During the year, the movements in share capital were as
follows (continued):

(b) During the year, the Company repurchased its
5,130,000 ordinary shares at prices ranging from
HK$0.95 to HK$1.54 per share at a total consideration
of approximately HK$6,473,000. 5,130,000
repurchased ordinary shares were cancelled during
the year. Details of the repurchases are disclosed
under the heading of “Purchase, redemption or sale
of the Company’s listed securities” in the Report
of the Directors. The premium of approximately
HK$5,960,000 paid on the repurchase of such shares
was debited to the share premium account and an
amount of HK$513,000 was transferred from retained
profits of the Company to the capital redemption
reserve, as set out in note 28(b) to the financial
statements.

Share option schemes

In the current year, the Company has terminated the share
option scheme adopted by the Company on 28 August
2002 (the “Existing Share Option Scheme”) and adopted
a new share option scheme (the “New Share Option
Scheme”) pursuant to a resolution passed in the annual
general meeting dated 29 August 2011 which became
effective on the same date. The New Share Option Scheme
will remain in force for ten years commencing from the
effective date, after which period no further options will
be granted but the provisions of the New Share Option
Scheme shall remain in full force to the extent necessary
to give effect to the exercise of any option granted prior
thereto or otherwise as may be required in accordance with
the provisions of the New Share Option Scheme.

FA - RAZEHWT (&)

(o) RAFE NAFNUER.95BTE
1.54% 70 2 (B HE B E5,130,0008% &
R - BREHA6,473,00078 7T © FT
#8182 5,130,000/ E@AR E RN AFE
i BR BN ESEWMEN
(S BEOXEEARAAR 2 LWE
5] B -HELREERODAIZNZ
i (B 495,960,000/ 7T B B I 5 1@ [E B8R
R - WERARBRE EF| 5
513,000 TEZEABE B f#E (RE%
HwF&HITE28(b)) °

R A

REE  ARRARE-—BR_T—F/\H
ZTHNABRITZRRBAFAE LRIBIRE
REIEARBAIRZZEZ_FNA=+ AR
e EL 8 ([RBEBRESE) -
WM — B ERERE ([ ERER
2l]) - ZIEFEREST EINE B £ - #EE
IR EIR AR B AR AR TF - BN
HiRiE - DEE— PR DERE - EER
RERTE 2 XX DA+ RS - AMEIE AR
FHEIAR IERTE R SR BT B AR AT 81 2 &
SCAJREZE T DA T 2 B AR Ml AR AR T (5
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Share option schemes (continued)
The Existing Share Option Scheme

The Company operates the Existing Share Option Scheme
for the purpose of providing incentives and rewards to
eligible participants who contribute to the success of the
Group’s operations. Eligible participants of the Existing
Share Option Scheme included the Company’s directors
(including independent non-executive directors), other
employees of the Group, suppliers of goods or services to
the Group, customers of the Group, any person or entity
that provides research, development or other technological
support to the Group, and any shareholder of the Group.
The Existing Share Option Scheme became effective on 28
August 2002 and, unless otherwise cancelled or amended,
will remain in force for 10 years from that date.

The maximum number of shares which may be issued upon
exercise of all outstanding options granted and yet to be
exercised under the Existing Share Option Scheme and
any other share option schemes adopted by the Group
may not exceed 30% of the shares of the Company in
issue at any time. Unless approved by the shareholders of
the Company in a general meeting, the maximum number
of shares issued and which may fall to be issued upon
exercise of the options granted under the Existing Share
Option Scheme and any other share option schemes of the
Company (including exercised, cancelled and outstanding
options) to each eligible participant in any 12-month period
up to the date of grant shall not exceed 1% of the shares
of the Company in issue as at the date of grant.

Share options granted to a director, chief executive or
substantial shareholder of the Company, or to any of their
associates, are subject to approval by the independent
non-executive directors of the Company. In addition, any
share options granted to a substantial shareholder or any
independent non-executive director of the Company, or to
any of their associates in excess of 0.1% of the shares of
the Company in issue on that date and with an aggregate
value (based on the price of the Company’s shares at
the date of grant) in excess of HK$5 million, within any
12-month period, are subject to shareholders’ approval in
a general meeting.
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Share option schemes (continueq)
The Existing Share Option Scheme (continueq)

The period within which the options must be exercised will
be determined by the board of directors of the Company
at its absolute discretion. This period will expire no later
than 10 years from the date of grant of the options. At the
time of grant of the options, the Company may specify a
minimum period for which an option must be held before
it can be exercised. The offer of a grant of share options
may be accepted within 21 days from the date of the offer,
and the amount payable on acceptance of an offer is HK$1.

The subscription price for the shares of the Company to
be issued upon exercise of the options shall be no less
than the highest of (i) the closing price of the shares of the
Company as stated in the daily quotation sheet issued by
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”) on the date of grant; (ii) the average closing
price of the shares of the Company as stated in the daily
quotation sheets issued by the Stock Exchange for the five
business days immediately preceding the date of grant;
and (iii) the nominal value of the share of the Company on
the date of grant.

Share options do not confer rights on the holders to
dividends or to vote at shareholders’ meetings.

Upon termination of the Existing Share Option Scheme, no
further options will be granted thereunder; however, the
rules of the Existing Share Option Scheme will remain in
full force and effect to the extent necessary to give effect
to the exercise of option granted prior to its termination or
otherwise as may be required in accordance with the rules
of the Existing Share Option Scheme. Options granted prior
to such termination will continue to be valid and exercisable
in accordance with the rules of the Existing Share Option
Scheme. As at the end of the reporting period, there were
31,550,500 options granted but not yet exercised under
the Existing Share Option Scheme.

BRERE (B

LEBRESE ()
BREATITIRZHEHARAREETSEE
RE - ZHFERBTEREHEREE AL+
FRIER - R OBIRER - AABAEE
BRETENARAZIREHR - 2E K
HeBRETRERRHBBEA21IRA
BEM o BRMEhEERARMIET 2R

Bé‘ﬁo

REBERRRITERSHET 2 ARRRN ZR
BE - THERONARFRMAE L BHE
FEMAaRZMBRATE (KX 88
RERAHRZWTE (AR BRONEER
B AHAT R A X AERRIAERRER
AT 2 P URTHME ¢ Re(iii) AN A B A 0 R 3%
HAHZEABE=EF28a% °

BRI R T 458 AME B B R BR K
T LEREZER -

IR A BRI BI4R L& - TSIk ET &
E—SELERE  Am - RBEERETE
ZRAGHA+ RS - AEREERET
4R ERTE B 3k AT BEAR IR 3R B R AR i T &
ZHRAITE T AT 2 AR E R BT T(E -
BIEIRBERERTEZRA - RBRBELRIERT
B BIRESEES B A T AITE o
RMEIR - BEBRETSIETERLA
i ARITIE 2 B A&31,550,50017 °
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Share option schemes (continueq)
The New Share Option Scheme

The Company operates the New Share Option Scheme
for the purpose of providing incentives and rewards to
eligible participants who contribute to the success of
the Group’s operations. Eligible participants of the New
Share Option Scheme included the Company’s directors
(including independent non-executive directors), other
employees of the Group, suppliers of goods or services to
the Group, customers of the Group, any person or entity
that provides research, development or other technological
support to the Group, and any shareholder of the Group.
The New Share Option Scheme became effective on 29
August 2011 and, unless otherwise cancelled or amended,
will remain in force for 10 years from that date.

The maximum number of shares which may be issued upon
exercise of all outstanding options granted and yet to be
exercised under the New Share Option Scheme and any
other share option schemes adopted by the Group may not
exceed 30% of the shares of the Company in issue at any
time. Unless approved by the shareholders of the Company
in a general meeting, the maximum number of shares
issued and which may fall to be issued upon exercise of
the options granted under the New Share Option Scheme
and any other share option schemes of the Company
(including exercised, cancelled and outstanding options)
to each eligible participant in any 12-month period up to
the date of grant shall not exceed 1% of the shares of the
Company in issue as at the date of grant.
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Share option schemes (continueq)
The New Share Option Scheme (continued)

Share options granted to a director, chief executive or
substantial shareholder of the Company, or to any of their
associates, are subject to approval by the independent
non-executive directors of the Company. In addition, any
share options granted to a substantial shareholder or any
independent non-executive director of the Company, or to
any of their associates in excess of 0.1% of the shares of
the Company in issue on that date and with an aggregate
value (based on the price of the Company’s shares at
the date of grant) in excess of HK$5 million, within any
12-month period, are subject to shareholders’ approval in
a general meeting.

The period within which the options must be exercised will
be determined by the board of directors of the Company
at its absolute discretion. This period will expire no later
than 10 years from the date of grant of the options. At the
time of grant of the options, the Company may specify a
minimum period for which an option must be held before
it can be exercised. The offer of a grant of share options
may be accepted within 28 days from the date of the offer,
and the amount payable on acceptance of an offer is HK$1.

The subscription price for the shares of the Company to
be issued upon exercise of the options shall be no less
than the highest of (i) the closing price of the shares of the
Company as stated in the daily quotation sheet issued by
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”) on the date of grant; (ii) the average closing
price of the shares of the Company as stated in the daily
quotation sheets issued by the Stock Exchange for the five
business days immediately preceding the date of grant;
and (iii) the nominal value of the share of the Company on
the date of grant.

Share options do not confer rights on the holders to
dividends or to vote at shareholders’ meetings.

ERERE (E)
HERETE (E)

MARRZES  THAH - TERFERRE
BB AR L ERENBERATE Y
FEMITES ERHBE o bo - REM12ME
AEIE  MAAARHEP—BEERE - B
SIEMITE RS S MBEARL S KB
WA R % A B BT 0.1%M 42 & B
85,000,000/ 7T (FRIBEAR QAR K E B H
ZIROERTE) 2BRkE  AJRNAFES
TR RASEERELE -

BEREATITREZHEBARREETE 2R
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31 March 2012 R=—F——F=HA=+—H

27. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES AND SHARE 27. B ESTEIR R RBEE (&)
AWARD SCHEME (continued)

Share option schemes (continued) BRESTE (&)
The following share options were outstanding under the T3 BB A IR B BT 8 R E R
Existing Share Option Scheme and New Share Option WERTEI T RATIE 2 BEARAE -
Scheme during the year:
Price of the
Number of share options B g8 R Company’s
shares
Forfeited/ Exercise at grant
cancelled At Date of price of date of
At 1 April Granted Exercised during 31 March grant of share options***
Name o category of 2011 during during the year 2012 share options™* RERE
participants RZE-—-E the year theyear ERRN/ RZF-ZF options* Exercise period of share options BREZ XE E #e
SEEMLIER mA-A FRRH ER{TR #¥ =B=t-H BREZRIAS BREZTREH i
HKS B
per share &
Directors ES
Mr. Chen Ming-hsiung, 550,000 - - - 550,000 14 January 2004 14 January 2004 to 27 August 2012 3225 3.200
Mickey “TIMF-AtRA —TEME-ATMAE-E-§/\AZTtA
REkrE
150,000 - (150,000) - - 6 January 2010 1 January 2011 to 27 August 2012 0950 0950
“E-EE-ArA ZE—%-A-REF—HN\A-ttA
150,000 - (150,000) - - 6 January 2010 1 January 2012 to 27 August 2012 0950 0950
ZZ-25-A7H —Z¥-A-AE=F-—FN\A=ttA
200,000 - - - 200,000 13 January 2011 13 January 2011 t0 27 August 2012 1.730 1.730
Z2—5-RAt=F B4R E-ZEN\ACTHR
300,000 - - - 300,000 13 January 2011 1 January 2012 to 27 August 2012 1.730 1.730
ZF—%-At=R ZF-Z5-f-BE-5-—E/\AZftA
- 200,000 - - 200,000 13 January 2012 13 January 2012 to 28 August 2021 0972 0972
Z2-—F-At=R E-—E-AtZREZE--F\AZ1/\A
- 150,000 - - 150,000 13 January 2012 1 January 2013 to 28 August 2021 0972 0972
Z2-—F-At=R ZE-=F-A-AEZZ--FN\A-tIA
- 150,000 - - 150,000 13 January 2012 January 2014 t0 28 August 2021 0972 0972

2 CE-AtSH ZR-ME-A-RE-R--FNACTAH

Mdm. Huang Hsiu-duan, 100,000 - - - 100,000 14 January 2004 14 January 2004 to 27 August 2012 3225 3200
Helen ZSTNE-AtRE ZEERE-ATMAZ-E-ENACTtA
EARAT
1,000 - (1,000 - - 5 January 2009 1 January 2010 to 27 August 2012 0500 0.500
ZTTNF-ARA Z3-35-F-BEZF-F/\AZTtA
45,000 - 45,000 - - 5 January 2009 1 January 2011 to 27 August 2012 0500 0.500
ZTINF-ARA ZF3-—%-F-HEF-—H)\A=ttA
39,000 - (39,000 - - 6 January 2010 1 January 2011 to 27 August 2012 0.950 0950
“T-FE-fARA Z3-—F-A-HEZF-—HN\A=ttA
39,000 - (39,000 - - 6 January 2010 1January20 10 27 August 2012 0,950 0950
ZE-FF-ARH ZF-CF-f-HET-—HN\A-ttA
56,000 - - - 56,000 13 January 2011 13January201 to 27 August 2012 1.730 1730
ZT—5-At=8 ZF-—5-AtZRE-F-FN\A=TtA
84,000 - - - 84,000 13 January 2011 1 January 2012 to 27 August 2012 1.730 1.730
ZT—5-ftZH ZF-Z5-f-AE-T-—§N\A=ttA
- 68,000 - - 68,000 13 January 2012 13 January 2012 to 28 August 2021 0972 0972
ZT-—F-AtZH ZF-Z§-AtZRE-Z--§\A=T/\A
= 51,000 = = 51,000 18 January 2012 1 January 2013 t0 28 August 2021 0972 0.972
Z2-%-AtZB ZF-ZE-A-REE--FN\A-T/\A
- 51,000 - - 51,000 13 January 2012 1 January 2014 to 28 August 2021 0972 0972

“E2-"F-RSH EF-ME-R-BEET-F\ACT/R
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27. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES AND SHARE

AWARD SCHEME (continued)

Share option schemes (continued)

A7

31 March 2012 R ==

ﬁ%ﬁ%

27. EmRESTEI R IRM RBET & ()

BRERE (B

Price of the
Number of share options EEREZE Company’s
shares
Forfeited/ Exercise at grant
cancelled At Date of price of date of
At 1 April Granted Exercised during 31 March grant of share options***
Name o category of 2011 during during the year 2012 share options* RERE
participants R=%--% the year theyear FARY/ W-F-ZfF options*  Exercise period of share options EhREz 'Qﬁ )b
SaERAUER mA-A ERR ERTHE a# =A=t-H BREZREAS BREZTREH ﬁﬁf” ERERE™
HKS BT
per share Sk
Directors (continued)
g2 (%)
Mr. Lee Kung, Bobby 400,000 - - - 400,000 14 January 2004 14 January 2004 to 27 August 2012 3225 3200
ks ZRINE-AtRE ZEERE-ATHAZ-E-CENAZTLA
195,000 - (195,000) - - 5 January 2009 1 January 2011 to 27 August 2012 0500 0500
ZEINF-ARA ZE-—%-A-AEF-—H)\A-ttA
180,000 - (180,000) - - 6 January 2010 1 January 2011 to 27 August 2012 0950 0950
ZE-TE-A5B ZE——F-A-HEZE-—E/\AZTtA
180,000 - - - 180,000 6 January 2010 1 January 2012 to 27 August 2012 0950 0950
2 RE-RE ZB-CE-A-RAECE-CENACTHR
200,000 - - - 200,000 13 January 2011 13 January 2011 t0 27 August 2012 1.730 1.730
Z2——5-At=R F-—5-AtZREZF-FN\A=TtA
300,000 - - - 300,000 13 January 2011 1 January 2012 to 27 August 2012 1.730 1.730
Z2——F-At=R -—F-A-AEZ-—F)\A=ttA
- 140,000 - - 140,000 13 January 2012 13 January 2012 to 28 August 2021 0972 0972
Z2f-At=H ZE-ZE-AT=RAEZEC-ENACT/R
- 105,000 - - 105,000 13 January 2012 1 January 2013 to 28 August 2021 0972 0972
Z2-—F-At=R Z3-=§-A-RAEZZ--F)\A-tIA
- 105,000 - - 105,000 13 January 2012 1 January 2014 to 28 August 2021 0972 0972
ZE--F-At=R Z3-mE-A-REZZ--FNA-1IA
Mr. Kimmel, Philip Brian 500,000 - - - 500,000 14 January 2004 14 January 2004 to 27 August 2012 3225 3200
fRMEE Z2RNE-AtRE ZEEME-ATRAECE-ZEN\ACTLA
600,000 = = = 600,000 13 October 2006 13 October 2006 to 27 August 2012 1.010 1.010
ZRRETATEE ZEEAETATERECE-CENAZTLA
600,000 - (600,000) - - 2 January 2008 2 January 2008 to 27 August 2012 0850 0850
Z2R)\F-AZH ZFENE-ACAEZE-—ENACTLR
1,000 - (1,000) - - 5 January 2009 1 January 2010 o 27 August 2012 0500 0500
ZEENF-ARA ZE-RF-A-AEF-—FN\A-ttA
195,000 - (195,000 - - 5 January 2009 1 January 2011 to 27 August 2012 0500 0500
ZEENF-ARR ZE-—%-A-AE3-—FN\A-ttA
240,000 - (240,000) - - 6January 2010 6 January 2010t0 27 August 2012 0950 0950
“E-26-AxA —5-BF-ARAZ-E-—FN\A-TtA
180,000 - (180,000) - - 6 January 2010 1 January 2011 to 27 Augus 2012 0950 0950
Z2-RE-f5E ZB—5-A-BECR-—EN\ACTtA
180,000 - (180,000) - - 6 January 2010 1 January 2012 to 27 August 2012 0950 0950
Z2-Z5-A5R ZE-Z§-A-A2-E-—§\A-ttA
240,000 - - - 240,000 13 January 2011 13 January 2011 to 27 August 2012 1.730 1.730
Z2——%-ft=H B-—E-AT=REZE-EN\A-TLA
360,000 - - - 360,000 13 January 2011 January 2012 t0 27 August 2012 1.730 1.730
Z2—%-AtZE ZE-E-A-RE-E-CE)\A-TtA
- 200,000 - - 200,000 13 January 2012 3 January 2012 t0 28 August 2021 0972 0972
Z3-E-AfZR Z3-ZE-ATZRECEC-SM\AZT/R
- 150,000 - - 150,000 13 January 2012 1 January 2013 to 28 August 2021 0972 0972
ZE-CF-At=R Z3-=§-A-REZE--F)\AZ1A
- 150,000 - - 150,000 13 January 2012 1 January 2014 to 28 August 2021 0972 0972
Z5-Z5-Bt=B ZE-ME-A-AE-E-FNA=T/\A
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BT R i vt

31 March 2012 R=—F——F=HA=+—H

27. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES AND SHARE

AWARD SCHEME (continued)

Share option schemes (continued)

27. BRESTERRGERDE @)

BRERTE (2

Price of the
Number of share options EEREZE Company's
shares
Forfeited/ Exercise at grant
cancelled At Date of price of date of
At 1 April Granted Exercised during 31 March grant of share options***
Name or category of 2011 during during the year 2012 share options** REBRE
participants R-E--& the year theyear FARY/ W-F--F options*  Exercise period of share options EREz  RHAHZ
SEENLAER mA-A EREH ER{TE ¥ =B=t-H EREZRLRS BREZTRDME kE*  ARARE™
HKS 77 HKS A7
pershare BIR  per share BIR
Directors (continued)
g2 (8
Mr. Wong Hei-chiu 82,600 - - - 82,600 5 January 2009 1 January 2012 to 27 August 2012 0500 0500
EEdRE Z3ThE-RRE —5-—§-F-BE-F-—EN\A-ftA
180,000 - - - 180,000 6 January 2010 1 January 2012 to 27 August 2012 0950 0.950
ZT-35-A5A ZE3-Zf-f-AEF-—HN\A-ttA
200,000 - - - 200,000 13 January 2011 13 January 2011 to 27 August 2012 1730 1.730
Z2—4-ft=F ZB—F-AT=REE-EN\A-TLA
300,000 - - - 300,000 13 January 2011 1 January 2012 to 27 August 2012 1730 1.730
Z5—%5-ft=R 3 CF-f-RE-E3-CE)\A=ttA
- 160,000 - - 160,000 13 January 2012 13 January 2012 to 28 August 2021 0972 0972
Z5-5-RtZR ZF-E-ATAEE-HNACTAR
- 120,000 - - 120,000 13 January 2012 1 January 2013 to 28 August 2021 0972 0972
5 %-At=H ZF-=F-A-BE-E--FN\A-T/\H
- 120,000 - - 120,000 13 January 2012 1 January 2014 to 28 August 2021 0972 0972
Z2-—%-At=B ZF-ME-A-RE-E--FN\A-T/\A
Mr. Chow Wing-kin, Anthony 60,000 - - - 60,000 5 January 2009 1 January 2011 to 27 August 2012 0500 0500
Ny ZETNE-RRR ZF—4-F-BE-F—HN\R=TtA
60,000 - - - 60,000 6 January 2010 1 January 2011 to 27 August 2012 0950 0950
Z2-RE-ARB Z3—F-f-BECT-EN\ACTHA
60,000 - - - 60,000 6 January 2010 1 January 2012 to 27 August 2012 0950 0.950
Z2-RF-A5B ZB-f-R-BEIT-F/\AZttH
120,000 - - - 120,000 13 January 2011 13 January 2011 to 27 August 2012 1.730 1730
Z2——%-ftZH BF—F-ATZREE-ENA-TtA
180,000 - - - 180,000 13 January 2011 1 January 2012 to 27 August 2012 1730 1.730
ZE——F-At=A ZF-—§-A-RE-F--FN\A=TtA
- 120,000 - - 120,000 13 January 2012 13 January 2012 to 28 August 2021 0972 0972
Z3ZF-Ft=R ZE-E-ATZAZ-E--FNA=T/\A
- 90,000 - - 90,000 13 January 2012 1 January 2013 to 28 August 2021 0972 0972
Z3-ZE-ftZR ZE3-ZF-A-RE-E-ENA-T/A
- 90,000 - - 90,000 13 January 2012 1 January 2014 to 28 August 2021 0972 0972
Z2-CE-AtZR ZT-WE-A-BECRC-ENACTAA
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27. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES AND SHARE . BRE SR RARBE (2
AWARD SCHEME (continued)
Share option schemes (continued) BRETE ()
Price of the
Number of share options R E% B Company's
shares
Forfeited/ Exercise at grant
cancelled At Date of price of date of
At 1 April Granted Exercised during 31 March grant of share options***
Name or category of 2011 during during the year 2012 share options* RERE
participants ——f the year theyear EREH/ RZF-ZF options*  Exercise period of share options EREz  RHAHZ
SEENLAER mA-A ERRH ER{TE ¥ =B=t-H EREZRLRS BREZTRDME kE*  ARARE™
HKS 7% HKS &7
per share B per share &%
Directors (continued)
g2 (4
Mr. Chan Ho-man, Daniel 500,000 - - - 500,000 14 January 2004 14 January 2004 to 27 August 2012 3225 3200
R ZSTNE-AtRR ZEERE-ATMAZCE-CENAZTLA
600,000 - (600,000) - - 13 October 2006 13 October 2006 to 27 August 2012 1.010 1.010
ZRRNETATEE ZEEAETATZRZCE-ZENACTLA
180,000 - (180,000) - - 5 January 2009 1 January 2011 to 27 August 2012 0.500 0.500
ZRRNE-RRE ZE—§-f-BEZF-ENACTHR
120,000 - (120,000) - - 6 January 2010 1 January 2011 to 27 August 2012 0,950 0950
Z5SF-ARB ZE—5-f-REZF-CENACTHA
120,000 - - - 120,000 6January 2010 1January 2012 to 27 August 2012 0950 0950
“3-TF-ARH ZF-F-f-BE-F-—EN\A-ttH
160,000 - - - 160,000 13 January 2011 13 January 2011 to 27 August 2012 1.730 1.730
Z3—5-fAt=H ZF-—5-AtZRE-F-FNA=TtA
240,000 - - - 240,000 13 January 2011 1 January 2012 to 27 August 2012 1.730 1730
Z2——5-At=R F-§-A-RAEZ-—FN\A-ttA
- 160,000 - - 160,000 13 January 2012 13 January 2012 to 28 August 2021 0972 0972
Z2-CE-AtZH ZT-E-AT=HECRC-FNACTAA
- 120,000 - - 120,000 13 January 2012 1 January 2013 028Augus 2021 0972 0972
Z2—f¥-AtZB E-ZF-A-REE-FN\A-T/\A
- 120,000 - - 120,000 13 January 2012 1 January 2014 to 28 August 2021 0972 0972
ZE-ZF-At=A Z3-ME-R-AEE_-FN\A-t/\R
Mr. Tam King-ching, Kenny 60,000 - - - 60,000 5 January 2009 1 January 2011 to 27 August 2012 0500 0.500
BRELE ZERNE-RRR ZE—4-A-BEZE-ZENACTLR
60,000 - - - 60,000 6January200 1 January 2011 to 27 August 2012 0950 0950
“5-T5-ArB ZE——F-A-BE-F-—EN\A=ttA
60,000 - - - 60,000 6 January 2010 1 January 2012 027August2012 0950 0950
Z2-RE-fRE ZE-CE-f-BECE-CENACTHR
120,000 - - - 120,000 13 January 2011 13 January 2011 to 27 August 2012 1730 1.730
Z2—5-At=R B-—5-AtZREZE-FN\A-TtA
180,000 - - - 180,000 13 January 2011 1 January 2012 to 27 August 2012 1.730 1.730
Z3—5-A+=8 ZF-Z5-f-AET-—EN\A=ttA
- 120,000 - - 120,000 13 January 2012 13January2012 1028 August 2021 0972 0972
8 f-At=H ZZ-—E-AT=RE-E--HNACTIR
- 90,000 - - 90,000 13 January 2012 1 January 2013 to 28 August 2021 0972 0972
Z2-—F-At=A F-=§-A-AEZZ--F/\A-tIA
- 90,000 - - 90,000 13 January 2012 1 January 2014 to 28 August 2021 0972 0972
Z5—f-AtZB ZE-RE-A-RAE-E_-FN\A-T/\A
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31 March 2012 R=F——F=H=+—H
27. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES AND SHARE  27. [BRRETEBIR RA B S (2
AWARD SCHEME (continued)
Share option schemes (continued) B ESE ()
Price of the
Number of share options R ES(H Company's
shares
Forfeited/ Exercise at grant
cancelled At Date of price of date of
At 1 April Granted Exercised during 31 March grant of share options***
Name o category of 2011 during during the year 2012 share options™ RERE
participants RZE-—-E the year theyear ERRN/ R-F-ZF options*  Exercise period of share options BEREZ ‘;‘EEE
SEENLIER mA-A FRRH ERfTE #% =A=t-A BREZRIAS BREZTREH ﬂfif‘* ARARE
HKS AL
per share &
Directors (continued)
g (8
Mr. Chan Mo-po, Paul 60,000 - - (60,000) - 6January2010 1 January 2012 o 27 August 2012 0950 0950
RiXREE ZE-RE-A5E ZE-C5-A-BEE-H)\A-ttA
120,000 - - (120,000) - 13 January 2011 13 January 2011 to 27 August 2012 1.730 1.730
%Atz ZB—F-At=REE-EN\A-TtA
180,000 - - (180,000) - 13 January 2011 1 January 2012 to 27 August 2012 1730 1.730
“F—5-At= —F-Z§-A-BE-F--F/\A=ttA
Mr. Yung Tse-kwong, Steven 200,000 - - - 200,000 13 October 2006 13 October 2006 to 27 August 2012 1.010 1.010
RFI%E “EENFHATZR ZEENETATZAE-E—FN\A-TtA
200,000 - (200,000) - - 2 January 2008 2 January 2008 to 27 August 2012 0.850 0850
ZFE\5-AZB —FE\E-AZAE-T-—EN\A=ttA
80,000 - (80,000) - - 5 January 2009 5 January 2009 to 27 August 2012 0500 0500
“EENE-ARA —EENE-ARAE-E-—E/\A=ttA
60,000 - (60,000) - - 5 January 2009 1 January 2010 to 27 August 2012 0.500 0.500
ZETNE-RRR —F-FE-F-RBE-F—EN\A=TtA
60,000 = (60,000) - - 5 January 2009 1 January 2011 to 27 August 2012 0500 0500
“2RNF-RRR —F——H-f-BE-F-—HN\A-TtA
80,000 - (80,000 - - 6January2010 6January20 to 27 August 2012 0950 0,950
“3-3F-ARA ZE-BF-ARAECT-—ENACTtR
60,000 - 60,000) - - 6 January 2010 1 January 2011 to 27 August 2012 0950 0950
ZT-35-f5A Z5—§-F-BEZE-F/\AZTtA
60,000 - - - 60,000 6 January 2010 1 January 2012 to 27 August 2012 0950 0.950
ZERE-ARE ZE-Cf-A-BEE-H)\A-ttA
120,000 - - - 120,000 13 January 2011 13 January 2011 to 27 August 2012 1.730 1.730
Z2——%-ftZB B—F-AtZREE-EN\A-TtA
180,000 - - - 180,000 13 January 2011 1 January 2012 to 27 August 2012 1730 1.730
Z5—5-f+=B 3 CF-A-RE-E3-CE)\A=ttA
- 120,000 - - 120,000 13Januaw2012 13January2012t028Augus 2021 0972 0972
“T-§-Rt=A ZF-ZE-AtZREZE-F\AZT/\A
- 90,000 - - 90,000 13 January 2012 1 January 2013 to 28 August 2021 0972 0972
Z3-ZF-f+=8 ZF-=5-f-AE-Z=-50\A=t/\A
- 90,000 - - 90,000 13 January 2012 1 January 2014 to 28 August 2021 0972 0972
“2-—%-At=B E-mE-A-BE-E--FN\A-T/\A
Ms. Chan Mei-bo, Mabel = 60,000 = = 60,000 13 January 2012 13 January 2012 10 28 August 2021 0972 0972
RxELL Z2-—F-AtZA ZF-Z§-AtZREZZ--F\AZT)/\A
- 45,000 - - 45,000 13January2012 1 January 2013 028Augus t 2021 0972 0972
Z5f-AtZH ZE-ZE-A-RE-E-FN\A-T/A
- 45,000 - - 45,000 13January2012 1 January 2014 1o 28 August 2021 0972 0972
“E--F-At=A —3-mE-A-RE-E--FN\A=1/A
11367500 3370000  (3,635,000) (360,000) 10,742,500
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27. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES AND SHARE 27. BRETEIR RO RBEE )
AWARD SCHEME (continued)
Share option schemes (continued) BRERE (2
Price of the
Number of share options EERES(E Company's
shares
Forfeited/ Exercise at grant
cancelled At Date of price of date of
At 1 April Granted Exercised during 31 March grant of share options***
Name or category of 2011 during during the year 2012 share options** RERE
participants RIE-—-F the year theyear  FRARY/ W-F-ZF options*  Exercise period of share options BREz  RERHZ
SEELIER mA-A ERRH Epfik ## =A=1-A BRECRLRS BREZTREE ke ARARE™
HKS 7 HK$ BT
per share §H per share &%
Other employees EftEE
In agoregate A i 4,590,000 - (2,150,000) - 2,440,000 13 October 2006 13 October 2006 to 27 August 2012 1.010 1.010
ZETNETATER ZERAETATZRZCE-ZENACTHA
2,745,000 - (445,000 - 2300000 2 January 2008 2 January 2008 to 27 August 2012 0.850 0850
ZZZ\F-AzR —EEN\F-RCAE-Z-—F)\A-ttA
400,000 - (204,000) - 196,000 5 January 2009 5 January 2009 to 27 August 2012 0.500 0500
ZETNF-ARR ZERAGE-RRAZCE-—HN\A-TtA
350,000 - (107,000) - 243,000 5 January 2009 1 January 2010 to 27 August 2012 0500 0500
ZSTNE-ARR ZF-EE-R-BE-F—HNACTHA
3,750,000 - (3420,000) - 330,000 5 January 2009 1 January 2011 to 27 August 2012 0500 0.500
ZSRNE-RRR ZF——4-f-BE-F—HN\ACTtA
84,000 - (9,000) - 75,000 5 January 2009 1 January 2012 to 27 August 2012 0500 0500
ZEENF-ARA ZF-ZF-A-HET-—HN\A-ttA
1,387,000 - (1043000 (12,000) 332,000 6 January 2010 6 January 2010 to 27 August 2012 0.950 0,950
ZE-2E-A5H ZE-RE-AAAECE-—HNACTtA
3,825,000 - (3393000 (9,000) 423,000 6 January 2010 1 January 2011 to 27 August 2012 0.950 0950
ZE-2F-A5B Z3—5-A-AER-—HN\A-ttA
4,014,000 - (763,000) (72,000) 3,179,000 6 January 2010 1 January 2012 to 27 August 2012 0950 0.950
Z3-FE-fRB ZE-CE-f-RECE-CENACTHA
5,936,000 - - (12,0000 5,864,000 13 January 2011 13 January 2011 to 27 August 2012 1.730 1.730
“5——%-At=B F—F-ATZREF-HFNA-TtA
8,904,000 - - (108,000 8,796,000 13 January 2011 1 January 2012 to 27 August 2012 1.730 1.730
35tz ZF-Z§-f-AE-T-—FNAZttA
- 669,000 (80,000) (40000) 6,576,000 13 January 2012 13 January 2012 to 28 August 2021 0972 0972
Z2%-AtZH ZF-—E-AT=RE-E--FNA-T/\A
- 5610000 - (154,000 5456000 13 January 2012 1 January 2013 to 28 August 2021 0972 0972
T2 CE-ATSH R =F-A-BECR-FN\A-TNA
- 5463000 - (1230000 5340000 13 January 2012 1 January 2014 to 28 August 2021 0972 0972
Z5ZF-Bt=B ZE-ME-A-AR-E-F\A=T/\A
- 441,000 - (93,000 348,000 13 January 2012 1 January 2015 to 28 August 2021 0972 0972
“5--f-At=R ZF-R§-A-REZF--F/\A=T/\A
35,985,000  18210,000 (11,614,000 (683,000 41,898,000
47352500 21,580,000 (152490000  (1,043000) 52,640,500
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Share option schemes (continued)

Notes to the reconciliation of share options outstanding
during the year:

The vesting period of the share options is from the date of
grant until the commencement of the exercise period.

*k

The exercise price of the share options is subject to
adjustment in the case of rights or bonus issues, or other
similar changes in the Company’s share capital.

The price of the Company’s shares disclosed as at the date
of grant of the share options is the Stock Exchange closing
price on the trading day immediately prior to the date of
grant of the options.

The weighted average share price at the date of exercise
for share options exercised during the year was HK$1.49
per share (2011: HK$1.35 per share).

The 15,249,000 share options exercised during the year
resulted in the issue of 15,249,000 ordinary shares of
the Company and new share capital of approximately
HK$1,525,000 and share premium of approximately
HK$10,953,000, as further detailed in note 26 to the
financial statements.

As at the end of the reporting period, the Company had
2,050,000, 3,240,000, 2,300,000, 1,046,500, 4,714,000
and 18,200,000 share options with exercise prices of
HK$3.225, HK$1.01, HK$0.85, HK$0.50, HK$0.95 and
HK$1.73 per share, respectively, outstanding under the
Existing Share Option Scheme and 21,090,000 share
options with exercise price of HK$0.972 per share
outstanding under the New Share Option Scheme,
which altogether represented approximately 7.8% of the
Company’s shares in issue as at that date. The exercise
in full of the outstanding share options would, under the
present capital structure of the Company, result in the issue
of 52,640,500 additional ordinary shares of the Company
and additional issued share capital of approximately
HK$5,264,000 and share premium of approximately
HK$63,562,000 (before issue expenses).
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BRERE (B
FRRTTERE I S BRR I -

* BREzEBHERHAHREEMMATE
BHLE -

o BREZTEESRE AR KAL T2
By HMARBRAZ EURE M EK -

o PR EBRERH A2 AR RRADER
TEERBRER L AR — AR5 A 2
P E e

FRRBRETERPZNETFERELS
f%1.498 0 (ZFE——4F : F%1.35/87T) °

FNEITE 215,249,00017 B A% 1 & B e
7715,249,000/% 2K A 7] & 38 A% LA & 37 A% X
#91,525,0007% 7T & A% 17 4 f& £910,953,000
BT E— B EE R B EE26

HIEHREHR AR RRIBER B BRE
S5 H T e AR AT R 2 B AR i £ 52,050,000
 + 3,240,000 + 2,300,0001p -
1,046,50013 + 4,714,0001) 18,200,000
2+ MITHEED B BETR3.225% 7T - 1.01
7& 7T~ 0.85% 7T~ 0.507% 7T~ 0.9578 ot &
1.738 70+ RAB R B AR A AT &1 o
K17 2 BB AR #21,090,00010 © 1B B
FRR0.9728 T - AREARFE HE BT
A& 1D #97.8% © RIFZA 1D B3R K AR AN 4248 -
EEMTERTEEREBSSHEINET
52,640,50008 A A A LA - i 2 & ITAR
R R % 10 5 18 Bl 9 5138 11 495,264,000 7T
K #963,562,0007 T (RINBREEITER) -



Share option schemes (continueq)

Subsequent to the end of the reporting period, a total of
2,606,000 share options with exercise prices of HK$0.50,
HK$0.85, HK$0.95 and HK$0.972 per share were
exercised. This resulted in the issue of 2,606,000 ordinary
shares of the Company.

The fair values of the share options under the New Share
Option Scheme granted during the year ended 31 March
2012 were estimated at approximately HK$2,911,000
(2011: HK$5,232,000) and the Company recognised share
option expenses of HK$4,244,000 (2011: HK$4,135,000).

As at 31 March 2012, the total equity-settled options
expense of HK$1,518,000 under the Existing Share Option
Scheme and the New Share Option Scheme had not been
recognised in the income statement.

The fair value was estimated as at the date of grant using
the Black-Scholes model, taking into account the terms
and conditions upon which the options were granted. The
following table lists the inputs to the model used for the
years ended 31 March 2012 and 2011:

Date of share options granted: 1% B A% B H:

Volatility (%): & & (%):

Risk-free interest rate (%): & & B2 F % (%):

Expected life of options (year): Bk #E 7 TBEAGHR (4F) .
Dividend yield (%): %8 % (%):

The expected life of the options is based on the historical
data and is not necessarily indicative of the exercise
patterns that may occur. The expected volatility reflects
the assumption that the historical volatility is indicative of
future trends, which may also not necessarily be the actual
outcome.

BRERE (B

fr & BARAE - B4 #£2,606,00017 8 A%
B R 178 & %0.50/% jT ~ 0.85/8 7T
0.957 7L % 0.9728 LS TfE - A B E 5
TN A EBIX2,606,0008% °

REBEE-ZTZ——F=fA=+—RHIEER
BENMBREFEREIEREZAFE
& 5T 49 A2,911,0008 £ (Z T — — F -
5,282,000/ 7T) + M4SN 7 7 58 5 IR 4 5
¥4,244,000/8 T (ZF——% : 4,135,000
BIT) °

R-ZTF——F=A=+—H REAAEK
BRI BRI A T AR S ERBK
RIS 1,518,000/ T BN a5 REERR ©

AFEIAREN BBERENE - SR
SfhEr B A IR ISR o
TRIMBRBE B ——FR-F——%
=A=+—BILFERERZEAR 2 BAR
B

13 January 2012 13 January 2011
“E-——f-A+=H ZF——%—HA+=H
40.19 43.20

0.91 -1.26 0.49

6.66 - 9.63 1.62

7.94 3.87

Bz ARFRRBELBEFE - 2

RRA B SR BB R A RBE 2 Rk © 1B
ARBBRBEERERMER -
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Share award scheme

A share award scheme (the “Share Award Scheme”) was
adopted by the board of directors (the “Board”) of the
Company on 3 June 2010 (the “Adoption Date”). The
specific objectives of the Share Award Scheme are to
recognise the contributions of certain employees of any
member of the Group and to provide them with incentives
in order to retain them for the continual operation and
development of the Group and to attract suitable personnel
for further development of the Group.

The Board may, from time to time, at its sole discretion
select any employee (the “Selected Employee”) of any
member of the Group for participation in the Share Award
Scheme and determine the number of awarded shares
to be awarded to the Selected Employees by taking into
consideration matters including (without limitation) the
general financial condition of the Group and the rank and
performance of the relevant Selected Employee. The Board
is entitled to impose any conditions (including a period of
continued service within the Group after the date of the
final approval by the Board of the total amount of shares
to be awarded to the relevant Selected Employee on a
single occasion pursuant to the Share Award Scheme),
as it deems appropriate in its absolute discretion with
respect to the entitlement of the Selected Employee to the
awarded shares.

The Board shall not make any further award of awarded
shares which will result in the nominal value of the shares
awarded by the Board under the Share Award Scheme
exceeding 10% of the issued share capital of the Company
from time to time. The maximum number of shares which
may be awarded to the Selected Employee under the Share
Award Scheme shall not exceed 1% of the issued share
capital of the Company from time to time.

The Share Award Scheme shall terminate on the earlier of
the 10th anniversary date of the Adoption Date and such
date of early termination as determined by the Board.

Details of the Share Award Scheme are set out in the
Company’s announcement dated 3 June 2010. No shares
were granted under the Share Award Scheme for the years
ended 31 March 2012 and 2011.
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(a)

(b)

Group

The amounts of the Group’s reserves and the
movements therein for the current and prior years are
presented in the consolidated statement of changes
in equity of the financial statements.

Company

At1 Aprl 2010 R=F-FEMA—H
Final 2010 dividend declared (note 13)
EER-T-ZERERE (Hi13) =
Profit for the year and total comprehensive income for the year (note 11)
EREHRAER 2 ElEEE (W) =
Shares repurchased (note 26) BB ( (f326) (663)
Issue of shares (note 26) 7TRk{ (HizE26) 26,590
Recognition of equity-settled share-based payments (note 27)
RNEREENRN 2 508 (Rizkr) =
Interim 2011 dividend (note 13) ZE——4Eh#R S (fitH13) =

61,903

At 31 March 2011 and 1 April 2011
RZE—4=A=t-AR=F—%MA-A
Final 2011 dividend declared (note 13)
BER-T——ERERE (Hi13) -
Profit for the year and total comprehensive income for the year (note 11)
ERENRAFR ARG ER (H1) =
Shares repurchased (note 26) BEEIR( (FizE26)
Issue of shares (note 26) 4TRk( (HizE26)
Recognition of equity-settled share-based payments (note 27)
RINER G E AR 212 508 (Hizkar) =
Interim 2012 dividend (note 13)
“E-CEhRe (MaH3) -

At 31 March 2012 R=F-Z$=A=+-R 96,631

The profit of HK$92,334,000 (2011: HK$95,876,000)
for the year ended 31 March 2012 included dividend
income of HK$100,000,000 (2011: HK$100,000,000)
received from a subsidiary of the Company.

The contributed surplus of the Company represents
the excess of the fair value of the shares of the
subsidiaries acquired pursuant to the Group
reorganisation in September 1994, over the nominal
value of the Company’s shares issued in exchange
therefor.

(a)

(b)

1,950

2,503

=EH
AR B ARE R R 2 B
BT L EAN NS £
BEHE -

¥ /NG|

66,982 12,072 30579 182686
- - 46129 (46,129
- - 95,876 95,876
- - (40) (559)
- (6,748 - 19,842
- 413 - 4,135
- - (19999 (19999

66,962 9,659 60299 235870
- - 47499  (47,499)
- - 92,33 92,334
- - 519) (5,960)
- (2,69 - 10,953
- 4,244 - 4,244
- - (203000 (20300)

66,982 11,20 93327 269,648

RBE-_ZT——F=A=+—H81
F [E 2z % 92,334,000 T (= =
— — 4 : 95,876,000 JT) B & 5
AN A KB A R URER 2 BB A
100,000,000/ T (= & — — 4
100,000,000/ 7T ) °

RRBZHABBRTIERE— LT
FNAEBEEARFTREN B FR
MZRAFEBARNARARBZEER
EMBTRMOZEEZRE -
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As at 31 March 2012, the Company had provided corporate
guarantees to certain banks for banking facilities provided
to certain of its subsidiaries. These banking facilities had
been utilised to the extent of approximately HK$7,519,000
(2011: HK$2,370,000) as at the end of the reporting period.

(@) As lessor

The Group leases its investment properties (note
16) under operating lease arrangements, with leases
negotiated for terms ranging from two to five years.
The terms of the leases generally also required the
tenant to pay security deposits.

As at the end of the reporting period, the Group had
total future minimum lease receivables under non-
cancellable operating lease with its tenant falling due
as follows:

Group

Within one year —F R
In the second to fifth years, inclusive

F_EFHF (BREEMF)

(b) As lessee

The Group leases certain of its land and buildings
under operating lease arrangements, with leases
negotiated for terms of one to three years.
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RZE—Z—F=A=+—0 ' A alptE"
THIEB A RIFTERI TR E M5 T RITIRE
NAVER - RBEHR ZFRITBEZ
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(b) As lessee (continued) (b)

As at the end of the reporting period, the Group had
total future minimum lease payments under non-
cancellable operating leases falling due as follows:

Group

Within one year —F R
In the second to fifth years, inclusive

F_EFHF (BREEMF)

In addition, the operating lease rentals for certain
retail shops are based on the higher of a fixed
rental and contingent rent based on sales of these
retail shops pursuant to the terms and conditions
as set out in the respective rental agreements. As
the future sales of these retail shops could not be
accurately determined, the relevant contingent rent
has not been included above and only the minimum
lease commitments have been included in the above

table.
The Company did not have any operating lease e
arrangements as at the end of the reporting period (2011: (=

Nil).

EREBAAN (&)
REI|BEHR » NREBERE T A BEHL
B RRKIERNNRERZE
HERAT

#EH
17,994 18,019

7,935 15,795

25,929 33,814

go - RIBFER SR E W 2 RR K
Rt ETEEERIKEHOES
REEHEXZETEEHHERT
B2gAEE (UARSERE) BE -
R TR EREEXEFTEEM IR
KHER W ERTEBEEHAA
B MEREREBAE -

EFHR - ARABUEBEAEEROLH

T ——F | o
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In addition to the operating lease commitments detailed Br _E BT 7E30(0) AT 7 it 2 48 & 1H 49 A HE
in note 30(b) above, the Group had contracted for the N - NEBINEE Y EARNFEIEET LA LY
following capital commitments:

()  As at the end of the reporting period, the Group had () RIEHR  AEER T EAREH
commitments in respect of management fees payable R 2 EBEAENT

falling due as follows:

Within one year —F K 566 566
In the second to fifth years, inclusive

FE_ZENF (BREREMF) 2,263 2,263
After five years TL4FLATE 16,579 17,145

19,408 19,974
(i)  As at the end of the reporting period, the Group had (i) RWMEHR ~EEEFHAKREFENA

commitment in respect of investment in a wholly- NGB E D 2 AERNT
foreign-owned enterprise in Mainland China as
follows:
EREBBNERRESERAF 23,400 -
LB EEREARAR 7,800 -

31,200 -
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31. COMMITMENTS (continued)

(i) As at the end of the reporting period, the Group had
capital commitments in respect of property, plant and
equipment as follows:

,M%iﬁzi% f EE

31 March 2012 R ==

=5

(i) R|MEPR AKEEEVE - W&

B EAREENT
2012 2011
—E——F T ——4F

HK$’000 % T

HK$’000 & 7T

Contracted but not provided for
construction of factory buildings

BRI EREEZHERNELRE 5,003 8,866

(iv)  Other commitments (iv) HApthEdE
2012 2011
—E2--F —F——F

HK$’000 % T

HK$’000 /87T

Contracted but not provided for
establishment of production plants in Mainland China

BRI AERBER P B AR A ERE

132,846

132,846

The Company did not have any significant commitments as
at the end of the reporting period (2011: Nil).

REER - AR B BT E A EARAE

(ZF——F:|)-
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In addition to the transactions detailed elsewhere in
these financial statements, during the year, the Group
paid rental expenses of approximately HK$982,000
(2011: HK$968,000) to Kingmaker Footwear
Company Limited, a related company of which Mr.
Chen Ming-hsiung, Mickey, Mdm. Huang Hsiu-duan,
Helen and Mr. Lee Kung, Bobby, directors and
shareholders of the Company, are also directors and
shareholders, and of approximately HK$6,000 (2011:
HK$6,000) to Mr. Chen Ming-hsiung, Mickey.

During the year ended 31 March 2012, the Group also
paid rental expenses of approximately HK$365,000
(2011: HK$231,000) in respect of the Group’s leasing
office premise to Ms. Chen Hung Chun, Fiona,
approximately HK$437,000 (2011: HK$300,000) in
respect of the Group’s staff quarter and leasing
office premise to Ms. Chen Kuan Hsun, Sonja and
approximately HK$43,000 (2011: Nil) in respect of
the Group’s staff quarter to Ms. Chen Ying Ju. Ms.
Chen Hung Chun, Fiona, Ms. Chen Kuan Hsun, Sonja
and Ms. Chen Ying Ju are the daughters of Mr. Chen
Ming-hsiung, Mickey and Mdm. Huang Hsiu-duan,
Helen.

The rental expenses were determined with reference
to the market conditions existing at the time when the
respective rental agreements were entered into.

Compensation of key management personnel of the
Group:

Short term employee benefits 45 #i{& & & 7|
Post-employment benefits 1& F 1% 1@ #
Equity-settled share option expense

AR EE 2 ERERE

Total compensation paid to key management personnel

RS EEABNERM A

Further details of directors’ emoluments are included
in note 8 to the financial statements.

164 Kingmaker Footwear Holdings Limited {5 2% £ EER A7

BRI E SRR E MO sl 2 R
S8 AEERFARNEEEH ARG
ERERNHBRARINESERALN
982,000/ 7T (=& — —F : 968,000
BIL) MARRBETEEHRRRR
B E - BEEmZ L R kLT
BHAEZAREETRRE R AE&
7 5 4 496,000 T (ZF — — & ¢
6,000/ 7T) °

REZE-_T——F=ZA=1+—HILF
B AEETEREEERAYER
BRUT & /NE S A F © & 3 £9365,000
;‘m‘z (ZZ——% : 231,000/ 7T)

VTHETIBEESRHEERADERMRT
%JJ NR S € B A 49437,00078 T
—ZF——%F :300,0008 7T) © &
ETESAEMRN/NASHESEA
#943,0008 7T (ZF——F : &) - [§
TE/ME - BRI E)/NE R PR a0/ E
BHERBELEREFTHLLTHLR o

9,200 11,384
24 24
758 855
9,982 12,263

EHEEMe 2 EtFBEHRY KR
FHIFES o



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 5k M et

31 March 2012 R=—F——F=H=+—H

33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY 33. &RERg8lo €I A

The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial ST ARG ERR2EEAER
instruments as at the end of the reporting period are as T 5
follows:
Group EH
2012 —E——fF
Financial assets BKEE
Financial

assets at fair

value through Available-
profit or loss - for-sale
held for trading financial
BOFETA Loans and assets
BaRz B receivables AEHE Total
EE-RBFEE BRREWRNE BEEE st
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FERT THET BT THET
Available-for-sale investments At &84 - - 2,581 2,581
Accounts and bills receivable f&UWERIE K Z % - 164,292 - 164,292
Financial assets included in prepayments,
deposits and other receivables
STATENFIE « e REMEKRE HEEE - 9,137 - 9,137
Derivative financial instruments $T4 &g T & 273 - - 273
Cash and cash equivalents 34 M 5R33R S IEH - 475,391 - 475,391
273 648,820 2,581 651,674
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BT R i vt

31 March 2012 R=—F——F=HA=+—H

33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY 33. &RERlg8loz€¢mIT A ©)

(continued)

The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial
instruments as at the end of the reporting period are as

follows (continued):

Group
2012

Financial liabilities

REH

—E-—F

MBEE

Financial
liabilities at fair

FEHRERTARBERRZEEENT
(&) :

value through Financial
profit or loss - liabilities at
held for trading amortised
BRAFETA cost
B2 W% R 8 A Total
BE-BFEEE TEZHBEE mat
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000
THER THET THER
Accounts and bills payable FEfERIE K& Zi# - 165,949 165,949
Financial liabilities included in accrued liabilities
and other payables
APAET B ERAEMENERRMEAE - 49,533 49,533
Derivative financial instruments 744§ T & 1,606 - 1,606
1,606 215,482 217,088
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33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

31 March 2012 R —Z—

33. &E

b

ifﬁ&

i

=A=1—

AElszEMIE (#)

(continued)
The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial ZHAEeMTERRERRCETRERT
instruments as at the end of the reporting period are as (&)
follows (continued):
Group rEH
2011 —E——fF
Financial assets MEEE
Financial
assets at fair
value through Available-
profit or loss — for-sale
held for trading financial
BRATERA Loans and assets
B2 % receivables LS Total
BE-#EEE BERKEWRFIE B EE 4@t
HK$OOO HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000
TABT AT T8 AT
Available-for-sale investments ] {ft H &% & = = 2,143 2,143
Accounts and bills receivable & ERIE & Z 1% = 157,739 = 157,739
Financial assets included in prepayments,
deposits and other receivables
SPATENEIE - 1B RHEMEKIRIE M EE = 7,544 - 7,544
Derivative financial instruments {74 & & T & 2,698 = = 2,698
Cash and cash equivalents 3R & & FR3E£18 8 = 530,190 = 530,190
2,698 695,473 2,143 700,314
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31 March 2012 R —F——4#F=H=+—H

33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY 33. &RERlg8loz€¢mIT A ©)

(continued)
The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial SHNEeTERRERRCEEER T
instruments as at the end of the reporting period are as (#&)

follows (continued):

Group AEME

2011 —T——%

Financial liabilities Bk aE
Financial

liabilities at fair

value through Financial
profit or loss — liabilities at
held for trading amortised
BRAFETA cost
185 2 B BB SHAAR Total
BE-HEEE FEZUBRE fBET
HK$’ 000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAT FHETT T
Accounts and bills payable f&f 818 & Z & = 117,634 117,634
Financial liabilities included in accrued liabilities
and other payables
SPAETBEREMENERRZMKEAE = 46,168 46,158
Derivative financial instruments $7T4£ ¢ @ T E 312 - 312
312 163,792 164,104
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 5k M et

31 March 2012 R=—F——F=H=+—H

33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY 33. &RERg8loz2€®mIT A &)

(continued)
The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial SHENEMTERRERRCEERER T
instruments as at the end of the reporting period are as (%) .

follows (continued):

Company PN
Financial assets MEEE
2012 2011
—E—C—F —ET——F
Loans and Loans and
receivables receivables

EXRREWRE B3R N e BRIE
HK$’000 T#& T HK$’'000 F/&7T

Due from subsidiaries F&UY B A &5 E 296,112 802,005
Cash and cash equivalents ¥4 M5 RIIFE & IEE 303 182
296,415 802,187
Financial liabilities B%aE
2012 2011
—E--F —EF—%F
Financial Financial
liabilities at liabilities at
amortised cost amortised cost
RBERATEZ  IREENAFEZ
HEEE HBERE

HK$’000 & T HK$'000 F/&7T

Financial liabilities included in accrued liabilities
and other payables

STAEAEREMEMNERBZVEAERE 725 1,498
Due to subsidiaries E{THI B R = 7IAE 24,809 563,695
25,534 565,193
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The Group uses the following hierarchy for determining and REEFATIERETCRERSMT AL

disclosing the fair values of financial instruments: NYE :
Level 1: fair values measured based on quoted prices F—&: AFEEEETEEXRENGR
(unadjusted) in active markets for identical M52 REHBRREFE -

assets or liabilities.

Level 2: fair values measured based on valuation F_& RFERBEERTEE M
techniques for which all inputs which have a EHERM BB ABREEL
significant effect on the recorded fair value MERAIBESE  YHE AR
are observable, either directly or indirectly, but RNFEEBEARTE - BHER
where prices have not been determined in an WENERBTSETE - AKER
active market, financial assets with fair value FEENELCRELHMBEE
based on broker quotes, investments in private AFEBBRESKEREZLE
equity funds with fair values obtained via fund HekFEAXRKEEF 2B 4
managers and assets that are valued using the BZEE (KRB RKXAINT S
Group’s own model whereby the majority of ) -

assumptions are market observation.

Level 3: fair values measured based on valuation F=R: AVERGERMTE MZE
techniques for which any inputs which have EE B 2 8 A B I FE KT
a significant effect on the recorded fair value AEEMmSE8E (TABEERA
are not based on observable market data B SL - WHEARAFEA
(unobservable inputs). BEATE -
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[ =3

31 March 2012 7(\7 =z =H —H
34. FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY (continued) . A EBR (&)
The Group held the following financial instruments measured AEBEHETIIEAFENEZSRT
at fair value:
Assets measured at fair value: BATEFEZEE !
Level 1 Level 2 Total
E—#& - -Jat a5
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’'000
T T FET T T
31 March 2012: R=F—Z—F=A=+—H8 :
Available-for-sale investments: A] £ H &% & -
Listed investments % & 2,581 - 2,581
Derivative financial instruments $74 4 &l T B - 273 273
2,581 273 2,854
31 March 2011: ®=F——F=A=+—8Q:
Available-for-sale investments: A] £ HH &R E -
Listed investments Fm#&k#& 2,143 = 2,143
Derivative financial instruments 74 € g L& - 2,698 2,698
2,143 2,698 4,841
Liabilities measured at fair value: AT EEZEE
Level 1 Level 2 Total
E— -t} =5
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FH T 77T 87T
31 March 2012: R=ZZE——F=A=+—H:
Derivative financial instruments $74 &gt T A - 1,606 1,606
31 March 2011: R=ZE——F=A=+—H:
Derivative financial instruments $74 & g T A - 312 312

The Company did not have any financial assets or financial
liabilities measured at fair values as at 31 March 2012 and
2011.

During the year, there were no transfer of fair value
measurements between Level 1 and Level 2 and no transfer
into or out of Level 3 (2011: Nil).

RZF— _iﬁ:%——ﬁ—ﬁ—+—a,
ARREEARTBEEESIMFRENRF
']‘EE_I—'TE °

FAR EF-REFE-_FZRAALEBRAFE
RENA  TEBAXBHE=ZLE (=F
——F &)
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The Group’s principal financial instruments, other than
derivatives, comprise cash and time deposits. The main
purpose of these financial instruments is to raise finance
for the Group’s operations. The Group has various other
financial assets and liabilities such as accounts and bills
receivable and accounts and bills payable, which arise
directly from its operations.

The Group also enters into derivative transactions, including
principally forward currency contracts. The purpose is
to manage the currency risks arising from the Group’s
operations. It is, and has been throughout the year under
review, the Group’s policy that no trading in financial
instruments shall be undertaken.

The main risks arising from the Group’s financial instruments
are interest rate risk, foreign currency risk, credit risk and
liquidity risk. The board of directors reviews and agrees
policies for managing each of these risks and they are
summarised below.

Interest rate risk

The Group has no material interest-bearing borrowings
and believes its exposure to cash flow interest rate risk is
minimal.

Foreign currency risk

The Group’s monetary assets, liabilities and transactions
are principally denominated in Hong Kong dollars, Renminbi
or United States dollars. Given that the Hong Kong dollar
is pegged to the United States dollar, the Group does not
have a foreign currency hedging policy on it. However,
considering the appreciation of RMB, the Group has
entered into forward currency contracts to manage the
foreign currency risk arising from the Group’s operations.
Moreover, the majority of the Group’s operating assets are
located in the Mainland China and denominated in RMB.
As the Group’s financial statements are reported in Hong
Kong dollars, there will be a translation credit/(charge)
to exchange fluctuation reserve as a result of the RMB
appreciation/(depreciation).
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Foreign currency risk (continued)

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity as at
the end of the reporting period to a reasonably possible
change in the RMB exchange rate, with all other variables
held constant, of the Group’s profit before tax (due to
changes in the fair value of monetary assets and liabilities
and forward currency contracts).

2012 —F——F

If Hong Kong dollar weakens against RMB it 5 A R ¥ B &
If Hong Kong dollar strengthens against RMB fi#/& 7t 5 A R FHE

2011 —B——4

If Hong Kong dollar weakens against RMB g8 7T i A REERZE
If Hong Kong dollar strengthens against RMB 78 7T 5L A R ¥ THE

Credit risk

The Group trades only with recognised and creditworthy
customers. It is the Group’s policy that all customers
who wish to trade on credit terms are subject to credit
verification procedures. In addition, receivable balances are
monitored on an ongoing basis and on an individual basis.
Each of the customers has been attached with a trading
limit and any excess to the limit must be approved by the
general manager of the operation unit. Besides, certain
accounts receivable are covered by credit insurance. Under
the tight control of the credit term and detailed assessment
to the creditworthiness of individual customers, the Group’s
exposure to bad debts is maintained as minimal.

SNERLER ()

TRIREMBEMBESERT TN 22BN
T AEEzEBAEN (HEBEERE
& REHERSNZATERS) BRE
HIRARKEXRMREAEBHIR 2 #8) 2 B~
o

7

5 2,951
(5) (2,951)
5 1,741
(5) (1,741)

FERR

AEEERANZEREERFZEFET
R5 - REB 2 BRBIARIAEE GRHE
TESZEFPHAREERERRE - I
BREEESHREASEEEN B E LR
R REPHAEERRTE  MBAREZE
BNARHEEEMAKIELE - 1A B
TRERBEAEERRIELRE - ANERE
BB ERGERR e TPETHA
ZEEE  ARBEMAR ZIZRER G
FMEKE -
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Credit risk (continued)

The credit risk of the Group’s other financial assets,
which comprise cash and cash equivalents, available-
for-sale investments, other receivables and derivative
instruments, arises from default of the counterparty, with
a maximum exposure equal to the carrying amounts of
these instruments. The Group is also exposed to credit
risk through the granting of financial guarantees, further
details of which are disclosed in note 29 to the financial
statements.

Further quantitative data in respect of the Group’s exposure
to credit risk arising from accounts and bills receivable are
disclosed in note 20 to the financial statements.

None of the Group’s other receivables is either past due
or impaired. The financial assets are included in other
receivables for which there was no recent history of
default.

Liquidity risk

The Group monitors its risk to a shortage of funds using
a recurring liquidity planning tool. This tool considers the
maturity of both its financial instruments and financial assets
(e.g., accounts and bills receivable) and the projected cash
flows from operations.

The Group maintains a balance between continuity of
funding and flexibility through maintaining sufficient cash
and available banking facilities. The directors have reviewed
the Group’s working capital and capital expenditure
requirements and determined that the Group has no
significant liquidity risk. The maturity profile of the Group’s
financial liabilities as at the end of the reporting period,
based on the contractual undiscounted payments, was
less than one year.
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Capital management

The primary objectives of the Group’s capital management
are to safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern and to maintain healthy capital ratios in order to
support its business.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes
adjustments to it in light of changes in economic conditions.
To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may
adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital
to shareholders or issue new shares. No changes were
made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing
capital during the years ended 31 March 2012 and 2011.

The financial statements were approved and authorised for
issue by the board of directors on 28 June 2012.

EXREE

AEEEREAZ T EZARAREREE N
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Whole of Block A,
Levels 3-7 Block B and
whole of Block C
situated at

No.1 Cuizhu Street,
Cui Zhu Industrial Zone,
Qianshan District,
Zhuhai City,
Guangdong Province,
The PRC.

Unit Nos. 1401, 1414, 1415
and 1416 on Level 14,
Metro Plaza,

Nos. 183-187 Tianhe

North Road,

Tianhe District,

Guangzhou,

Guangdong Province,

The PRC.

=

ERE

wem

AL

BRTER
RIRFER
RR2M - Z#R3-7
BRARER

Y

BRA

=

K&

For b #&183-1875%
AEBEEIH1418
1401 ~ 1414 -
1415 ~ 1416 %
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